


jd¾Isl jd¾:dj 2013





msgqj

7

jd¾Isl jd¾:dj 2013

mgqk

oelau fufyjr yd ixia:dms; wruqKq'''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''8

ixia:dms; f;dr;=re''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''' 9

iNdm;s;=udf.a mKsjqvh'''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''10

wOHlaI uKav,h''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''12

ixia:dms; l<uKdldß;Ajh'''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''14

l%shdldÍ l<uKdlrk uKav,h'''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''16

NdKAv kdudj,sh'''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''18

jHdmdr iudf,dApkh'''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''21

oSmjHdma; YdLd cd,h'''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''' 22

/lshd W;Amdokh''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''' 23

taldnoaO md,kh'''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''' 24

e-fiajd iemhqï moaO;sh'''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''' 25

uQ,H ld¾hidOkh'''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''' 26

m%ia:dßl ksrEmkh''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''' 27

úl=Kqï wdodhï m%iA:dßl ksrEmKh'''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''' 29

fj<o wxY m%.;sh 2012$ 2013''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''' 30

ú.Klrejkaf.a jd¾:dj'''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''31

uq¿ wdodhï m%ldYh''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''' 32

uQ,H  ;;aj m%ldYh ^fYaI m;%h&'''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''' 33

ysñlu fjkiaùfï m%ldYh'''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''' 34

uqo,a m%jdy m%ldYh'''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''' 35

uQ,H jd¾:d i`oyd igyka'''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''' 36

jeo.;a isÿùï'''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''' 53



msgqj

8

Y%S ,xld rcfha jdKsc ^úúO& kS;s.; ixia:dj

oelau fufyjr yd ixia:dms; wruqKq

oelau

fufyjr m%ldYh

ixia:dms; wruqKq

foaYSh jHdmdr fCIa;%fha m%uqLhd ùu'

—iud.fï ixj¾Okhg yd fiajlhkag m%;s,dN ie,iSug 

úksúONdjhlska hq;= jHdmdr lghq;= j, ksr;fjñka ,dN 

Wmhk w;r;=r fyd`o ;;ajfha mdßfNda.sl NdKav idOdrK 

ñ,la hgf;a wf,ú lsÍu iy tu.ska fmdÿ ck;djf.a  

ñ,oS.ekSfï yelshdj j¾Okh lsÍu'˜

—idOdrK bmhSu" mqoa., jD;a;Sh ixj¾Okh i`oyd odhl;ajh 

,nd §u yd wOHCI uKav,h kshu lr.;a mß§ úfYaIs; 

fj<`okduhla hgf;a ksIamdok kdhl;ajhla msysgqjd .ekSu'˜



msgqj

9

jd¾Isl jd¾:dj 2013

ixia:dms; f;dr;=re

iud.fï ku iS$i YS% ,xld rcfha jdKsc ^úúO& kS;s.; ixia:dj

ffk;sl iajNdjh 1970 wxl 33 orK YS% ,xld rdcH jdKsc ixia:d mk; hgf;a wxl 14"939$1 

orK w;súfYaI .eiÜ m;%h u.ska 1971'01'01' osk YS% ,xld rdcH jdksc ^úúO& 

kS;s.; ixia:dj msysgqjk ,os' miqj 1982 wxl 17 orK iud.ï mk; wkqj 

ixia:dfõ kduh 1992'08'10 osk isg —,xld fckr,a fÜ%äka lïmeKs ,sñgâ˜ 

jYfhka ,shdmosxÑ lrk ,oS' ;jo 2007 wxl 7 ork iud.ï mk;g wkqj 

2009'01'23 jk osk —tiaàiS fckr,a fÜ%äka lïmeKs ,sñgâ˜ kñka iSudiys; 

iud.ula jYfhka ,shdmosxÑ lrk ,o w;r" 2010'10'01 osk isg kej; fuu 

iud.u iS$i YS% ,xld rcfha jdKsc ^úúO& kS;s.; ixia:dj f,i ,shdmosxÑ 

lrk ,oS'

iNdm;s $ l<uKdldÍ wOHlaIl m%oSmA .=Kj¾Ok uy;d

wOHCIljre m%oSmA .=Kj¾Ok uy;d 

nS¡Mï¡iS¡fla niakdhl uy;d                                                                                                                            

rkað;a l,afoard uy;d

tï¡tï¡mS¡fla uhdÿkak uy;d 	 - bj;aùu( 28.12.2012                                                                                

tka¡Ô ohdr;ak uy;d	 - bj;aùu( 20.06.2013

fÊ¡tÉ¡tï¡ví,sõ¡chmoau uy;d	 - bj;aùu( 15.10.2013

mS¡tï fmf¾rd uy;añh	 - m;aùu( 11.02.2013

tia¡tA¡iS l+,;s,l uy;añh	 - m;aùu( 20.06.2013

B¡t,a rdcmlaI uy;d	 - m;aùu( 30.05.2014

iud.fï f,alï  fla' ,shkf.A uy;d 

wOHCIl uKav, f,alï fla'Ô'tia'ms' úchr;ak uy;d

ú.Kljre ohdkkAo iurúl%u iy iud.u

jr,;A .KldêldrSjre 

fkd'20$26" ÿïrshfmd< fmd< mdr     

kqf.Af.dv

^ú.Kldêm;s m;A lrk ,oS& 

nexl=lrejka uyck nexl=j

,xld nexl=j

cd;sl ixj¾Ok nexl=j

iïm;a nexl=j

,shdmÈxÑ ld¾hd,h ;e'fm' 1686 

100" kjï udj;"

fld<U 2'

ÿrl:k( 242 2341-3 

*elAiA( 244 7970  

úoHq;A ;emE, ( lankagen@sltnet.lk
fjí wvúh : www.stcgeneral.com

iud.ï ,shdmosxÑ wxlh PB 863

fiajlhka ixLHdj 2013 ud¾;= 31 Èfkka wjika j¾Ih ;=< iud.u úiska fiajlhka 318 fofkl= 
fiajfha kshqla; fldg we;
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wOHlaI uKav,h

1. m%oSmA .=Kj¾Ok uy;d - iNdm;s $ l<uKdldr wOHlaIl 

2. î'tï'iS'fla' niakdhl uy;d  - l%shdldÍ wOHlaIl

3. tia'ta'iS'l=,;s,l uy;añh - wOHlaIl

4. B't,a' rdcmCI uy;d - wOHlaIl

5. rxð;a l,afoard uy;d - wOHlaIl

6. mS'tï'fmf¾rd uy;añh - wOHlaIl

4
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01

05

03iqñ,a úchisß uy;d
ksfhdacH idudkHdêldÍ

m%iïmdok

merl=ï úchr;ak uy;d 
idudkHdêldÍ 

pñ,d boAou,Af.dv uy;Añh
iyldr idudkHdêldÍ
wf,úlrK 

fcHIaG l<uKdldß;Ajh
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04

02

06

tia'tï hQ'tia' fldarf,af.or uy;d
ksfhdacH idudkHdêldÍ
udkj iïm;a $ md,k 

Ô'tï'ù'hQ' wfífialr uy;d
ksfhdacH idudkHdêldÍ
wf,úlrK 

fuß,a fkdaksia uy;d
uqo,A l<uKdlre 



msgqj

16
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ksYdka;s fukaäia uy;Añh 
.KldêldÍ - wNHka;r ú.Kk 

tï' ta' fyAud,A vhiA 
fcHIaG l<uKdlre - 

fj<`o m%j¾Ok iy m¾fhaIK

tÉ'fla' wkqr
l<uKdlre - fiajd 

wd¾'tï'tï'ã' uydkdu 
l<uKdlre - e-wf,úlrK

weka;kS chfiak
l<uKdlre - .Dy WmlrK 

mS'wd¾'tï'tka'tÉ'nKavdr
jevn,k fcHIaG l<uKdlre -  

f;dr;=re ;dlaIK yd ikaksfõok 

fla't,a'mS' .uf.a 
l<uKdlre - m%iïmdok

tï'tka'tï'î fukaäia
fcHIaG l<uKdlre - ^fj<`o&

fla'hQ'whs' fmf¾rd uy;Añh
jevn,k fcHIaG .KldêldÍ - wdodhï yd 

f;d. md,k

fla'fla'iS'ta' wurÔj
l<uKdlre - ;Srenÿ rys;  

fj<o m%o¾YKd.drh

jhs'wd¾' tÈßisxy
l<uKdlrK .KldêldÍ 

à'ta' .hdka o is,ajd 
l<uKdlre -  

f;dr;=re ;dlaIK yd ikaksfõok

tÉ'ù'tia'o is,ajd 
jevn,k fcHIaG l<uKdlre -  
úoHq;a yd úÿ<s WmlrK wxYh 

à'ã'ir;a l=udr 
l<uKdlre -  

lDIs WmlrK iy iAjYlA;s

fla'ta' fidaur;ak
l<uKdlre - gh¾

l<uKdlrk uKav,h
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Ô'tï'tia'mS' wfmdakaiq 
l<uKdlre

ta'tia'ù' rdclreKd
l<uKdlre - fudag¾ nhsisl,a

whs'fla'mS'mS' fmf¾rd uy;añh
jevn,k .KldêldÍ -  
jegqmA iy fmd;a ;eîu

mS'iS'vhia uy;añh
iyldr l<uKdlre - wNHka;r ú.Kk

tA'tia pkaøisß 
jevn,k l<uKdlre

fla'tï'Ô'î' vhia 
l<uKdlre - ld¾hd, NdKav

tka'ù't,a' iuqÞd fukúh
jevn,k .KldêldÍ - f.ùï

ta't,a'isßud fukúh
iyldr l<uKdlre - f;dr;=re ;dlaIK yd 

ikaksfõok

iS'tÉ' fyajdjiï 
jevn,k l<uKdlre - wNHka;r ú.Kk

tka'ví,sõ'à'wd¾' yßjxY
l<uKdlre - wNHka;r ie,iqï  

ks¾udKlrkh

ã'fla'chiQßh uy;añh
iyldr l<uKdlre - udkj iïm;a $ md,k

fla't,a' m;srK 
l<uKdlre (FMCG)

tka'fla' chiqkaor
iyldr l<uKdlre - ;Srenÿ rys; fj<o 

m%o¾YKd.drh

Ô'mS'fÊ' wfífldaka uy;añh
fm!oa.,sl iyldr 

fla'tÉ'tA' mSßia
iyldr l<uKdlre
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NdKAv kdudj,sh

ld¾hd,Sh ,smsÞjH

.Dy WmlrK

úÿ,s yd úoHq;A Wmdx.

f;dr;=re ;dlAIK wdY%s; WmlrK

vn,a ta iy wfkl=;a f*dfgda fldms fmam¾" fndaâ" fmd;a" *hs,a 

ljr iy /ojqï" ,shqï ljr" ld¾hd,Sh nE.a" mEka iy mekai,a" 

jhsÜ fndaâ iy mEka" l;=re" >Kl hka;%" iafÜma,¾ iy mkap¾" 

iSã iy ãùã we;=`: wfkl=;a ish`:u ld¾hd,Sh WmlrK

we¿ñkshï NdKav" fmdaisf,aka ksIamdok" uq¿;ekaf.hs WmlrK" 

ish¿u j¾.fha msßisÿldrl" l%Svd WmlrK" ma,diaála WmlrK" 

mSßis fldamam"yeos .Eremamq" fla;,a iy fcda.a.= " j;=r *s,ag¾" 

fldÜg" fuÜg iy we`o we;sß,s" rn¾ ldmÜ" nrlsrK WmlrK" 

l=v iy jeys lnd" ì;a;s Trf,daiq" w;a msiakd iy ish¿u lvodis 

ksIamdok

jdhq iólrK hka;%" KDK *Eka" âðg,a leurd" nyq udOH 

fm%dfclag¾ iy ialEka hka;% ".Dyia: iy t<suyka iamSl¾" 

fckf¾g¾" iS'iS'à'ù moaO;s" fõ,d igyka hka;%" CFL n,aí" 

wdmod myka ÿrl:k" jhßka WmlrK we;=¿ wfkl=;a úÿ,s Wmdx.   

,ema fgdma" mß>Kl iy uqøK hka;%" *elaia iy iAlEka hka;% " 

f*dfgda fldms hka;% iy ish`:u mß>Kl Wmdx.



msgqj

19

jd¾Isl jd¾:dj 2013

fõ.fhkA wf<újk mdrsfNdA.sl NdKAv

gh¾ iy “EXIDE” negß

h;=remeos

lDIsld¾ñl WmlrK we;=¿ hkaf;%damlrK

Homecare Products

Personel Care Products

Food Brands

fudag¾ nhsisl,a ^100cc"110cc "125cc "150cc "180 cc & " ial+g¾

lgq lïì" ;Kfld< lmk ueIsu" fj,aäka g%dkaaiaf*dau¾" msys" 

le;s" ish`:u j¾.fha úÿ,s fuj,ï" w;a fuj,ï" j;=r fmdïm" 

wdrCIs; WmlrK ^ ysiajeiqï w;afïia im;a;= & fmd,s;ska iS,¾
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wNHkA;r ie,iqï ks¾udKlrkh iy 
ld¾hd,Sh .DyNdKav

ridhksl øjH

;Sre nÿ rys; fj<`oie,

jdfka .Dy NdKav ^mqgq" fïi" lnä" leìkÜ" fmd;a rdlal&

oej NdKav ^mqgq" fïi" lnä" leìkÜ" fmd;a rdlal&

fu,uhska .Dy NfKav ^mqgq" fïi" lnä" leìkÜ" fmd;a rdlal&

l¾udka; wdY%s; ridhksl øjH" mrSCIKd.dr ridhksl øjH" 

úfYaIs; ridhksl øjH" f;dard.;a mqmqrK ridhksl øjH

úfoaYSlhka i`oyd jQ ;Srenÿ rys; m%o¾Ykd.drh

NdKAv kdudj,sh

bosßhg'''
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jHdmdr iudf,dApkh

úl=Kqï j¾Okh ^re' ñ,shk&

wdodhï nÿ j,g miq Y=oaO ,dNh ^re' ñ,shk& 

jeäoshqKq lr.;a fufyhqï o¾Ylhka

2012/13 2011/12
tla fiajlfhl=f.ka cks; jQ jd¾Isl úl=Kqï m%udKh 7,137,326.00  5,961,251.00 
mdßfNda.slhka ixLHdj  3,133  2,650 
NdKav ixLHdj  6,855  6,728 
y`ÿkajd ÿka kj NdKav  127  118 
fiAjlhskA ixLHdj  392  314 
fiajlfhl= i`oyd idudkH bmhSu  18,207.46  18,984.88 
f;d. msßjegqu  74  70 
Kh.e;s msßjegqu  43  57 
tl;= lsÍfï idudkH osk .Kk  59  66 
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oSmjHdma; YdLd cd,h
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/lshd W;Amdokh

2008 - 2013
/lshd W;Amdokh 2008$2009 isg 2012$2013 olAjd

uq`M fiajl ixLHdj

215

iDcqj iïnkaO jk
fiajlhska

103

fj<`o fiajlhska

112

2008-2009

uq`M fiajl ixLHdj

265

iDcqj iïnkaO jk
fiajlhska

127

fj<`o fiajlhska

138

2009-2010

uq`M fiajl ixLHdj

290

iDcqj iïnkaO jk
fiajlhska

137

fj<`o fiajlhska

153

2010-2011

uq`M fiajl ixLHdj

314

iDcqj iïnkaO jk
fiajlhska

158

fj<`o fiajlhska

156

2011-2012

uq`M fiajl ixLHdj

318

iDcqj iïnkaO jk
fiajlhska

158

fj<`o fiajlhska

160

2012-2013
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taldnoaO md,kh

Ndú;d lrkq ,nk jHdmdr l<uKdlrk fuj,ï

miq.sh j¾Ih ;=, oS STC wOHlAI uKAv,h iy l<uKdldÍ;Ajh buy;a lemùulska iy ffO¾hlska hq;=j wdh;k md,kh 

hym;a whqßkA mj;ajdf.k f.dia we;' óg wu;rj STC wdh;kh i;=j iqÿiqlï,;a .KldêldÍjßhlf.ka iïmQ¾K jQ 

wNHka;r ú.Kk wxYhla we;s w;r tu.skA wNHka;r md,kfha ksrjoH Ndjh ;yjqre lsÍu iy hym;a md,k mßirhla 

mj;ajdf.k hdu isÿlrhs' ;jo ú.Kk lñgqjla u.ska wNHkA;r ú.Kk wxYfhA lghq;= iy l%shdldÍ;Ajh wOHlaI uKav,hg 

jd¾;d lrkq ,nhs'

wOHlaI uKav,h

ú.Kk lñgqj

01' wdh;ksl ie,eiau 2011$12 -  2015$16

02' jd¾Isl jd¾;dj 2010$11

03' ld¾Hh idOk jd¾;dj 2010$11

04' ld¾hd,Sh kùlrKh

05' m%;siïmdok úêúOdk

06' tia'à'iS' l%shdldÍ ie,eiau

07' tia'à'iS' NdKav kdudj,sh

08' tia'à'iS' kdudj,sh

09' tia'à'iS' fj<o Kh ms<sno úêúOdk

10 tia'à'iS' ld¾Hh idOk jir 2012$2013 olajd m%.;sh

11' m%.;s jd¾;dj 2010$11
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e-fiajd iemhqï moaO;sh

ERP uDÿldx.h u`.ska STC wdh;khg ysñ ù we;s m%;s,dNhka

•	 wdh;kfha jHdmdr lghq;= iajhxl%Shj isÿlsÍu ;=,ska úl=Kqï iy fufyhqï i|yd wk.s iyhla ,eì we;' ̂ bkafjdhsia" 
ñ,oS .ekSfï wekjqï" wfmalaIs; bosß ie,iqï ilia lsßfï ;snQ wmyiq;d u.yeßu&'

•	 fufyhqï lghq;= isÿlsßfïoS we;sjk w;ajeroSï je,lSu' 

•	 ;Srkd;aul l<uKdlrk ;SrK j,g t,öfïoS úYd, iyhla ,ndoSu' 

•	 jHdmdrh mj;ajdf.k hdfïoS iyfhda.Sj l%shdlsßfï meyeos,s mq¿,a o¾Ykhla wjYH jkq we;' thg wjYH 
l%shdldß;ajh ms<sno ixLdk o;a; .Kkh fldg jHdmdrfha ;SrK j,g t,öu ioyd o;A; ,nd.ekSfï myiqj'

•	 jHdmdr lghq;= j,oS iy m%iïmdok lghq;= j,oS mdßfNda.sl wjYH;d yÿkdf.k flakaøSh ñ,oS .ekSfï wdlD;shla 
Ndú;d fldg fuu.ska wkjYH úhoï iy kS;Hdkql+, n,hla fkdue;s wkjir mqoa.,hkaf.a .%ykhg moaO;sh k;= 
ùu je,lSu'

•	 mdßfNda.sl ix;Dma;sh jeälsßu ioyd fuu moaO;sh Wmfhda.S ù we;s w;r wod, ld, iSudj ;=,oS fj<o NdKAv yd 
fiajd ksishdldrfhka mdßfNda.slhka yg ,ndoSu ioyd fuu moaO;sh bjy,aù  we;snj mdßfNda.sl Okd;aul m%;spdr 
uÕska ;yjqre ù we; '

•	 úYaf,aIKd;aul jd¾:d ckkh lsßu ;=,ska wdh;kfha iïm;a ksishdldrfhka l<uKdlrkh fldg kdia;sh u.yeßug 
bjy,a ùu'

•	 ish¿u jHdmdr wxY fuu moaO;sh uÕska ksishdldrfhka l<uKdlrkh lsßu ;=,ska b;d myiqfjka jHdmdr ;Srk j,g 
t,öug yels ùu'

•	 wdh;kh ndysr md¾Yj iuÕ jHdmdr lghq;= j, ksr; ùfïoS úksúo Ndjhlska hq;=j f;dr;=re yqjudrelr .kakd 
w;r fï i|yd wdh;kh ;=, mj;sk M,ÞdhS jd¾:dlrk l%shdj,sh ;j;a bosßhg /f.k hdug fuu fufyhqï 
moaO;sh iu;aúh' 

•	 fufyhqï moaO;sh ilia ù we;af;a o;a;hkaf.a wdrlaIdj isÿjk wdldrhg jk w;r wdh;kh mq¿,a ùfïoS fuuÕska 
wk.s iyhla ,eî we; '

•	 ksrka;rfhka fjkiajk jHdmdr iy ;dlaIKsl f,dalhg wdh;kh yev.ekaùu i|yd fufyhqï moaO;sh wk.s 
fõosldjla ù we;'

jHdmdr iïm;a uDÿldx.fha úfYaI ,laIK

f;d." iemhqï fiajd" udkj iïm;a" mdßfNda.sl iïnkaO;d l<uKdlrKh hkd§ fndfyda mq¿,a jQ yelshdjka ,ndfoñka 

jHdmdr iïm;a ie,iqï uDÿldx.h iuia: jHdmdrfha m%Odk l%shdldrlï j¾Okh lrkq ,nhs'
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2012/2013 2011/2012 fjki

(re. 000) (re. 000) (%)

fufyhqï
msßjegqu 2,269,669.87 1,871,832.99 18%

fmd<S iy nÿ j,ska miq fufyhqï bmehqu 89,238.28 78,625.67 12%

nÿ fmr ,dNh 97,599.41 84,965.64 13%

nÿ miq ,dNh 66,749.12 65,121.00 2%

fYaI m;%h
cx.u fkdjk j;alï 310,047.33 307,179.14 1%

cx.u j;alï 1,756,850.83 2,162,258.77 -23%

cx.u j.lSï 1,384,554.69 1,869,167.65 -35%

cx.u fkdjk j.lSï 42,719.95 27,395.87 36%

m%ldY l, m%d.aOkh yd ixÑ; 639,623.51 572,874.39 10%

uqo,a m%jdy
fufyhqï lghq;= j,ska ,o Y=oaO uqo,a m%jdyh 299,831.73 (125,651.98) 142%

fufyhqï lghq;= i`oyd Ndú;hg .;a uqo,a m%jdyh 287,372.87 (140,718.37) 149%

wdfhdack i`oyd fhojq uqo,a 29,168.91 1,919.31 93%

uQ,H m%;smdok i`oyd fhojQ uqo,a (319,918.71) 76,751.13 124%

fldgil f;dr;=re
fldgil bmehqu 6.69 6.83 -2%

fldgil Y=oaO j;alï 63.96 57.29 10%

jeo.;a uQ,H wkqmd;
CIKsl wkqmd;h 1.00 0.91 9%

cx.u wkqmd;h 1.27 1.16 9%

øjYS,;d wkqmd;h 2.23 3.31 -48%

ysñlu u; m%;s,dNh 0.10 0.11 -10%

j;alï u; m%;s,dNh 0.03 0.03 0%

uQ,H ld¾hidOkh
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m%ia:dßl ksrEmkh

j¾Ih	 msßjegqu

	 ^re' ñ,shk&

05/06	 367 

06/07	 244 

07/08	 321 

08/09	 509 

09/10	 875 

10/11	 1,093 

11/12	 1,872 

12/13	 2,269

j¾Ih	 nÿ fmr ,dNh 	
	  ^re' ñ,shk&

05/06	 (29)

06/07	 (58)

07/08	 4 

08/09	 28 

09/10	 52 

10/11	 59 

11/12	 84 

12/13	 97 

j¾Ih	 uq¿ j;Alï 	
	  ^re' ñ,shk&

05/06	 450 

06/07	 538 

07/08	 530 

08/09	 600 

09/10	 2,639 

10/11	 2,028 

11/12	 2,469 

12/13	 2,066 

msßjegqu ̂re' ñ,shk&

nÿ fmr ,dNh ̂re' ñ,shk&

uq¿ j;alï ̂re' ñ,shk&



msgqj

28

Y%S ,xld rcfha jdKsc ^úúO& kS;s.; ixia:dj

j¾Ih	 Y=oAO j;Alï 
	 ^re' ñ,shk&

05/06	 238 

06/07	 349 

07/08	 352 

08/09	 372 

09/10	 441 

10/11	 484 

11/12	 572 

12/13	 646 

j¾Ih	 fldgil bmhqï 	
	  ^re' ñ,shk&

05/06	 (2.90)

06/07	 (5.83)

07/08	 0.36 

08/09	 1.94 

09/10	 4.84 

10/11	 4.36 

11/12	 6.32 

12/13	 6.67 

j¾Ih	 wdfhdacs; m%d.aOkh u;

	  m%;s,dNh ^re' ñ,shk&

05/06	 -10.98%

06/07	 -15.98%

07/08	 1.10%

08/09	 4.77%

09/10	 11.08%

10/11	 13.00%

11/12	 16.00%

12/13	 13.08%

m%ia:dßl ksrEmkh

Y=oaO j;alï ̂re' ñ,shk&

fldgil bmhqï ^re' ñ,shk&

wdfhdacs; m%d.aOkh u; m%;s,dNh (%)
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úl=Kqï wdodhï m%iA:dßl ksrEmKh 
2000$2001 isg 2012$2013

j
¾
I
h

^r
e'
 ñ

,
sh
k

&



msgqj

30
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fj<o wxY m%.;sh 2012$ 2013

wdodhï W;amdol 2012$ 2013
REVENUE DRIVERS

HA
5%

AP
9%

CA
26%

SW
5%

ELDV
6%

SUP
6%

ICT
13% OS

14%

HR
6%

AS
 1

%
BD

 1
%

wxYh wdodhu re'

lDIs WmlrK AS 44,297,647.09

fj<`o m%j¾Ok BD 17,984,330.41

.Dy WmlrK HR 140,088,003.18

ld¾hd,Sh WmlrK OS 307,602,311.58

ridhksl øjH CA 595,545,232.20

boslsrSï øjH CH 105,703,189.83

fudAg¾ r: wxYh AP 195,249,939.20

iAjYlA;S SW 116,225,586.36

úoHq;A iy úÿ,s WmlrK ELDV 147,732,673.02

úfYaI jHdmD;s wxYh SPU 146,137,664.70

f;dr;=re ;dlaIK wxYh ICT 295,928,081.55

;Sre nÿ rys;  fj<o m%o¾Ykd.drh DFS 157,175,211.38

2,269,669,870.50



jd¾Isl jd¾:dj 2013

uQ,H m%ldYk u; jd¾:dj

wm úiska iS$i YS% ,xld rcfha jdKsc ^úúO& kS;s.; ixia:dfõ' 2013$03$31 Èfkka wjika j¾Ih i|yd wod< uQ,H m%ldYkj,g 

we;=<;a ysñlï fjkiaùfï m%ldYh" wdodhï m%ldYh"   j¾Ih i|yd jk uqo,a m%jdy m%ldYh" jeo.;a .sKqïlrK m%;sm;a;Skaj, 

idrdxYh yd wfkl=;a ,nd§ we;s úia;rd;aul igyka ú.Kkh lr we;'

uQ,H jd¾:d i|yd jk l<uKdldß;ajfha j.lSu

YS% ,xld .sKqïlrK m%ñ;j,g wkqj uQ,H m%ldYk ms<sfh, lsÍu yd bÈßm;a lsÍfï j.lSu l<ukdlrKh i;=fõ' fuu j.lSu hg;g 

ie,iqï lsÍu" l%shd;aul lsÍu yd uQ,H jd¾:d m%udKd;aul jerÈ yd wvqmdvq j,ska f;drj ms<sfh, lsÍu yd idOdrKj bÈßm;a lsÍu" 

iqÿiq .sKqïlrK m%;sm;a;Ska f;dard.ekSu yd Ndú;d lsÍu iy idOdrKj .sKqïlrK weia;fïka;= ieliSu wh;afõ'

ú.Kkfha úIh m:h iy ú.Kk u;h i|yd moku 

wmf.a j.lSu jkafka wmf.a ú.Kkhg wkqj uQ,H m%ldYk u; u;hla m%ldY lsÍuhs' wms ú.Kkh isÿlf<a Y%S ,xld ú.Kk 

m%ñ;Skaj,g wkql+,jhs' tu ú.Kk m%ñ;Skag wkql+,j wm uQ,H jd¾:djka m%udKd;aul jerÈ yd wvqmdvqj,ska f;dr njg idOdrK 

iy;slùula ,nd .ekSu i|yd ú.Kkh ie,iqï lsÍu yd l%shd;aul lsÍu isÿ lrk ,§'

jákdlï ;yjqre lrk idlaIs kshe¢ moku u; úuiSu" mÍlaId lsÍu yd uQ,H C, fy<sorjq lsÍu ú.Kkhg we;=<;a fõ' tfukAu 

ú.Kkhl wka;¾.;hg fhdod.;a .sKqïlrK ixl,amhka" l<ukdlrKh úiska fhdod.kakd ,o jeo.;a .sKqïlrK weia;fïka;= 

fukAu uQ,H m%ldYkj, mj;sk bÈßm;a lsÍï iy we.hSï fuhg we;=<;afõ' 

wmf.a ú.Kk i|yd wm úiska wmf.a ±kqug wkqj wjYH ish¨u f;dr;=re yd meyeÈ,slsÍï ,ndf.k we;' tu.ska wmf.a u;h 

m%ldY lsÍug idOdrK mokula wmf.a ú.Kkh u.ska imhk nj wm úYajdi lrhs'

u;h

wmf.a ú.Kk u;h wkqj iud.u úiska 2013 ud¾;= 31 Èfkka wjika j¾Ih ;=< .sKqï jd¾:d úêu;aj mj;ajdf.k f.dia we;' 

tneúka Y%S ,xld .sKqïlrK m%ñ;Skag wkqj iud.fï uQ,H jd¾:dj,ska 2013 ud¾;= 31 jeks Èkg iud.fï ;;ajh yd ,dNh ms<sn|j 

i;H yd idOdrK ;;ajhla fmkakqï lrhs'

ks;suh iy kshduk jd¾;dj

wmf.a u;h wkqj by; i|yka uQ,H jd¾:d 2007 wxl 7 orK iud.ï mkf;A j.kA;S 151 ^2& ys wjYH;d j,g wkql,j iliAlr we;

Tnf.a ys;j;a 

ohdkkAo iurúl%u iy iud.u

jr,;a .KldêldÍjre

04'12'2013 

iajdëk ú.Kljrekaf.a jd¾;dj 

iS$i YS% ,xld rcfha jdKsc ^úúO& kS;s.; ixia:dfõ fldgia ysñhka fj;"
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igyka  2012$2013  2011$2012 

     re¡ Y;                          re¡ Y;              

wdodhu 03  2,269,669,870.50  1,871,832,986.48 

úl=Kqï msßjeh  (1,893,843,007.70)  (1,560,510,798.57)

o< ,dNh  375,826,862.80  311,322,187.91 

fjk;a fufyhqï wdodhï 04  66,046,760.67  65,807,493.98 

 441,873,623.47  377,129,681.89 

fnodyeÍfï úhoï 05  102,012,241.30  82,364,008.49 

mßmd,k úhoï 06  250,623,102.62  216,140,006.66 

 352,635,343.92  298,504,015.15 

fmd<S yd nÿ fmr bmehSï  89,238,279.55  78,625,666.74 

Y+oaO uQ,H wdodhu$^úhou& 07  8,361,134.87  6,339,969.92 

nÿ fmr ,dNh  97,599,414.42  84,965,636.66 

wdodhï noao ^nÿ& 08  (30,659,122.00)  (16,700,483.00)

Y=oaO jd¾Isl ,dNh  66,940,292.42  68,265,153.66 

wfkl=;a úia;SrK wdodhï

i;H ,dNh$w,dNh fiajdodhl m%;s,dN u;  (191,172.60)  (3,144,156.53)

wfkl=;a úia;SrK wdodhu u; nÿ  -  - 

wfkl=;a úia;SrK wdodhï i|yd nÿ - Y=oaO nÿ  (191,172.60)  (3,144,156.53)

jd¾Isl Y=oaO wdodhu  66,749,119.82  65,120,997.13 

fldgila ioyd uq,sl bmehqu ^re& 09 6.69 6.8

uq¿ wdodhï m%ldYh
2013 ud¾;= 31 ka wjika jir ioyd

.sKqïlrK m%;sm;a;Ska iy igyka fuu uQ,H m%ldYfha uQ,sl fldgia nj i,lkak	
^jryka ;=, olajd we;s ixLHd;aul w.hka iDK w.hka nj i,lkak &	



msgqj

33

jd¾Isl jd¾:dj 2013

j;alï           igyka  31'03'2013  31'03'2012  01'04'2011 

     re¡ Y;                          re¡ Y;              re¡ Y;

cx.u fkdjk j;alï

foam, msßh; WmlrK 10  296,807,084.57  287,145,220.44  283,520,792.61 
wdfhdack  11  20.00  20.00  20.00 
fjk;a cx.u fkdjk j;alï ^uQ,H j;alï we;=¿j&

fiajl Kh  12  5,079,540.00  6,549,552.00  5,417,437.41 
ú,ïNS; nÿ j;alï 13A  8,160,681.70  13,484,352.06  15,892,997.16 
uq¿ cx.u fkdjk j;alï  310,047,326.27  307,179,144.50  304,831,247.18 
cx.u j;alï

f;d. 14  370,020,969.52  462,014,087.86  206,514,403.60 
fj<| yd fjk;a ,eìh hq;= oE 15  369,635,480.03  326,725,682.63  170,153,544.38 
fjk;a cx.u fkdjk j;alï ^uQ,H j;alï we;=¿j&

fiajl Kh 12  4,192,971.00  3,574,678.00  3,376,866.59 
ncÜ mela ,eìh hq;= iykdOdr 16.A  -  -  25,815,017.59 
wdkhksl iy,a iykdOdr 16.B  702,236,364.67  1,088,996,964.09  1,088,996,964.09 
flá ld,Sk wdfhdack ^ia:sr ;ekam;a&  301,388,272.29  256,108,526.85  238,927,477.26 
uqo,a yd uqo,a iudk oE 17  9,376,769.51  24,838,829.47  4,842,472.17 

 1,756,850,827.02  2,162,258,768.90  1,738,626,745.68 
uq¿ j;alï  2,066,898,153.29  2,469,437,913.40  2,043,457,992.86 
ialkaOh yd j.lSu

m%d.aOkh yd ixÑ;

m%ldY l, m%d.aOkh ^re 10 idudkH fldgia ñ,shk 10&  100,000,000.00  100,000,000.00  100,000,000.00 
fmdÿ ixÑ;  45,607,646.27  45,607,646.27  45,607,646.27 
m%;Hd.Kk ixÑ;  241,108,236.09  241,108,236.09  239,966,642.61 
wfkl=;a ixÑ;  (3,335,329.13)  (3,144,156.53)  - 
m%;Hd.Kk ixÑ; r|jd .;a bmehSï  256,242,961.01  189,302,668.25  119,055,347.49 
uq¿ ialkaOh  639,623,513.90  572,874,394.08  504,629,636.37 
cx.u fkdjk j.lSï

fmd<S f.jk j.lSï 18  12,931,601.84  3,971,193.36  9,643,496.22 
úY%dñl m%;s,dN j.lSï 19  18,955,809.45  16,464,933.91  12,590,271.74 
ú,ïNS; nÿ j.lSï 13B  10,832,535.71  6,959,740.85  10,288,387.95 

 42,719,947.00  27,395,868.12  32,522,155.91 
cx.u j.lSï

fj<| Kh ysñfhda ^f.úh hq;= oE& 20  236,363,344.97  204,029,357.56  266,792,956.33 
f.úh hq;= wdodhï nÿ  18,627,736.84  9,611,653.59  7,442,162.31 
flá ld,Sk Kh 21  911,257,574.00  1,172,367,569.94  1,071,367,494.06 
fmd<S f.jk j.lSï 18  5,777,804.78  5,833,768.50  4,990,490.13 
fjk;a cx.u j.lSï

fjk;a f.ùï 22  113,304,134.33  366,016,064.26  126,448,143.06 
nexl= whsrdj 23  99,224,097.31  111,309,237.35  29,264,954.69 

 1,384,554,692.39  1,869,167,651.20  1,506,306,200.58 
uq¿ ialkaOh yd j.lSu  2,066,898,153.29  2,469,437,913.40  2,043,457,992.86 

by; uQ,H m%ldYk 2007 wxl 7 orK iud.ï mk;g wkql+,j ilid we;'	

…………………….	
uqo,a l<uKdldr	

wOHCIl uKav,h fuu uQ,H m%ldY j, bÈßm;a lsÍug iy ta iïnkaOfhka j.lSu Ndr.kq ,nhs'	

...................................................		      …………………………. 
iNdm;s $l<uKdldrk wOCIl		  wOHCIl

uQ,H  ;;aj m%ldYh ^fYaI m;%h&
2013 ud¾;= 31 Èkg

.sKqïlrK m%;sm;a;Ska iy igyka fuu uQ,H m%ldYfha uQ,sl fldgia nj i,lkak	
^jryka ;=, olajd we;s ixLHd;aul w.hka iDK w.hka nj i,lkak &	
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ysñlu fjkiaùfï m%ldYh
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 2012$2013  2011$2012 

           re¡ Y;                       re¡ Y;              

fufyhqï lghq;= j,§ ,o uqo,a m%jdyh                                   

nÿ fmr Y=oaO ,dNh  97,599,414.42  84,965,636.66 

.e,mSu

,Sisx fmd<sh  3,410,195.26  2,238,867.51 
laIh ùï  20,734,134.91  16,894,355.71 
fmd<S wdodhu  (36,524,983.90)  (21,106,802.55)
foam,"msßh; iy WmlrK bj; ,Su$ úlsKSu  (4,016,715.60)  (189,700.00)
ú.Kk .dia;= wê  fjka lsÍï  -  (51,100.00)
,shd yeÍ f;d.h  (1,773,816.01)  - 
fj<| Kh .e;shkaf.ka  fnd,a yd wvudk Kh fjka lsÍu  (2,153,431.79)  (5,874,380.36)
m%;Hdkq.; ,dNh  -  (1,141,593.48)
mdßf;daYs; i|yd fjka lsÍu  2,419,751.44  3,914,411.99 
.sKqïlrK m%;sm;a;s fjkia ùu  -  1,982,167.10 
m%%d.aOk fjkialï j,ska miq fufyhqï ,dNh  79,694,548.73  81,631,862.58 
f;d. ^jeä ùu$wvq ùu&  93,766,934.35  (255,499,684.26)
fj<| Kh.e;sfhda ^jeä ùu$wvq ùu&  (39,221,170.61)  (152,027,683.89)
ncÜ mela iykdOdrh ,eîu ^jeä ùu$wvq ùu&  -  25,000,000.00 
wdkhksl iy,a iykdOdr ,eîu ^jeä ùu$wvq ùu&  386,760,599.42  - 
wdkhksl iy,a iykdOdr ,eîu ^jeä ùu$wvq ùu&  32,333,987.41  (62,763,598.77)
fjk;a f.ùï ^jeä ùu$wvq ùu&  (253,503,165.30)  238,007,125.18 
fufyhqï l%shdldrlï u.ska ,o uqo,a m%jdyh  299,831,734.00  (125,651,979.16)
f.jq r|jd .ekSfï nÿ  (2,919,972.00)  (2,228,873.00)
f.jQ wd¾Òl yd fiajd .dia;=  -  (5,011,309.00)
f.jQ wdodhï nÿ  (9,418,841.00)  (6,624,470.72)
f.jQ mdßf;dAIs;h  (120,048.50)  (1,201,739.25)
fufyhqï l%shdldrlï j,ska ,o Y=oaO uqo,a m%jdyh  287,372,872.50  (140,718,371.13)

wdfhdack l%shdldrlï j,ska ,o uqo,a m%jdyh

foam,"msßh; iy WmlrK ñ,§ .ekSu’  (11,372,788.04)  (19,377,191.07)
j;alï úlsKSfuka ,;a wdodhu  4,016,717.60  189,700.00 
,o fmd<sh  36,524,983.90  21,106,802.55 
wdfhdack l%shdldrlï j,ska ,o Y=oaO uqo,a m%jdyh  29,168,913.46  1,919,311.48 
uQ,H lghq;= j,ska ,;a uqo,a m%jdyh

ia:djr ;ekam;= j, wdfhdack  (45,279,745.44)  (17,181,049.59)
Kh wdmiq f.ùï  (261,109,995.94)  - 
Y=oAO Kh W;amdokh  -  101,000,075.88 
,Sisx uQ,sl f.ùï  (3,028,000.00)  - 
,Sisx jdßl f.ùï  (10,500,964.50)  (7,067,892.00)
uQ,H ls%hdldrlï j,ska ,o Y=oaO uqo,a m%jdyh  (319,918,705.88)  76,751,134.29 
Y=oaO j¾Okh $ msßySu iy uqo,a  j,g iudk oE  (3,376,919.92)  (62,047,925.36)
jir uq, uqo,a iy uqo,a  j,g iudk oE  (86,470,407.88)  (24,422,482.52)
j¾I wjidkfha  uqo,a iy uqo,a  j,g iudk oE - ^igykA&  (89,847,327.80)  (86,470,407.88)

^igyka& - uqo,a iy uqo,a  j,g iudk oE f.kyer oelaùu

 31'03'2013 31'03'2012

nexl= uqo,a  re¡ Y; re¡ Y;             
,xld nexl=j		  (.sKqï wxl 8859546)  686,625.78  900,369.41 
NDB nexl=j            		 (.sKqï wxl 106130026578)  506,524.46  5,481.00 
iïm;a nexl=j		  (.sKqï wxl 000930000337)  962,622.94  1,513,806.88 
fi,dka nexl=j		  (.sKqï wxl 001- 086401310067001)  146,089.73  146,089.73 
fi,dka nexl=j		  (.sKqï wxl 002- 086401310067002)  63,403.45  63,403.45 
cd;sl b;sß lsÍfï nexl=j  	 (.sKqï wxl - 1-0001-10-7227-7)  -  687,173.38 
iïm;a nexl=j - DFS 		 (.sKqï wxl 002930006974)  4,877,263.86  9,904,642.18 
NDB nexl=j                   	 (.sKqï wxl - 106340003864)  1,448,369.91  - 
,xld nexl=j                  	 (.sKqï wxl 1060)  23,019.15  - 
w;e;s uqo,a

iq¿ uqo,a wdYs%uh  370,658.37  288,100.45 
w;e;s uqo,a  292,191.86  11,329,762.99 
nexl= whsrdj

uyck nexl=j  		  (.sKqï wxl - 004100120210918)  (67,690,477.30)  (111,305,804.59)
,xld nexl=j   		  (.sKqï wxl -1060 )  -  (3,432.76)
,xld nexl=j   		  (.sKqï wxl -73927627) - ks, weÿï  (31,533,620.01)  - 

 (89,847,327.80)  (86,470,407.88)

uqo,a m%jdy m%ldYh
2013 ud¾;= 31ka wjika jQ jir i|yd
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Y%S ,xld rcfha jdKsc ^úúO& kS;s.; ixia:dj

1' fmdÿ úia;rh 

iS$i › ,xld rdcH jdKsc ^úúO& kS;s.; 

ixia:dj iud.ï frðiagd¾ fomd¾;fïka;=j 

hgf;a ,shdmÈxÑ fldg we;'

fuys ,shdmÈxÑ  m%Odk ld¾hd,h wxl 100" kjï 

udj;" fld<U 02 hk ia:dkfha ish jHdmdr 

lghq;= mj;ajdf.k hkq ,nhs'

wdh;kfha m%Odk l¾;jH fufyhqï fj<odu 

yd m%;siïmdok lghq;= jk w;r rdcH wxYfha 

m%Odk iemhqï lrefjl= f,i o wdh;kh l%shd 

lrkq ,nhs' 2013 ud¾;= 31 jk Èkg wdh;ksl 

Y%u n,ldh 318 hs'

2' jeo.;a .sKqïlrK m%;sm;a;Ska

2'1  ms<sfh< lsÍfï moku

2'1'1 wkq.;ùfï m%ldYkh

fuu uQ,H m%ldYk › ,xld jr,;a .Kldêldß 

wdh;kfha kj m%ñ;Skag wkql+,j iy 2007 wxl 

07 orK iud.ï mkf;a kshduhkag wkql+, jk 

whqßka ilia fldg bÈßm;a lr we;'

2013 ud¾;= 31 jk Èk olajd wdh;kh ;u 

uQ,Huh m%ldYk ieliSfï§ › ,xld .sKqïlrK 

m%ñ;Ska wkq.ukh lr we;'

2013 foieïn¾ ui 04 jk Èk mej;s wOHCI 

uKav, /iaùfï § fuu uQ,H m%ldYk i`oyd 

wkque;sh ysñ úh'

2'1'2  ñKqïlsÍfï  moku

my; oelafjk whs;uhka yer wfkl=;a ish¿u 

whs;u f.kyer olajd we;af;a —ft;sydisl 

msßjeh moku˜ mokï lr .ksñks'

w&	 › ,xld .sKqïlrK m%ñ; ys wxl 19 g 

wkqj" úY%dñl m%;s,dN j.lSu j¾:udk 

w.hg fmkajd we;af;a m%laIsma; tall Kh 

l%uh mokï lr .ksñks'

wd&	 wdh;kfha wOHCIl uKav,h iud.ï 

lghq;= wëCIKfhka miqj wdh;kfha 

lghq;= wkd.; ld, mßÉfþohla i`oyd 

lrf.k hdug wjYH iïm;a iud.u i;= 

nj ;yjqre lr we;' tu ksid wLKav 

meje;au  keu;s ixl,amh uQ,H m%ldY 

m%ldYhg m;a lsßfï§ ie,ls,a,g f.k we;'

2'1'3 ixikaokd;aul úYaf,aIKh

miq.sh jir j, uQ,H m%ldYk j, wod, fYaIhka 

cx.u j¾Ifha bÈßm;a lsßï j,ska ikd: lsÍu 

i`oyd wjYH úg§ kej; j¾.SlrKh fldg 

olajd we;' 

2'1'4 weia;fïka;= iy ;SrKd;aul .sKqïlrK 
úksYaphka Ndú;h 

uQ,H m%ldYk wod, .sKqïlrK m%;sm;a;Ska 

wkqj ms<sfh, lsÍfï§ l<uKdldß;ajh 

úksYaphka"weia;fïka;= iy Wml,amk Ndú;hg 

f.k we;s w;r fuu.ska j;alï" j.lSï" 

wdodhï iy úhoï flfrys iDcq n,mEula we;s 

wjia:djkays§ m%lDYhg m;a lrk m%ldYk ienE 

;;ajhg fjkia úh yelsh'

fuu weia;fïka;= iy Wml,amk jd¾Islj 

l<uKdldß;ajfha iudf,dapkhg m;ajk w;r 

tu wjia:djkays§ .sKqïlrK weia;fïka;= j,g 

isÿlrk ,o m%;sfYdaOk wod, .sKqï j¾Ifha 

yÿkd .ekSu iy tu weia;fïka;= m%;sfYdaOkh 

lsßu"iy bÈß .sKqï j¾I j, uQ,H m%ldYk 

j,g .kq ,nhs'

WoaOuk idOl i`oyd lsisÿ .e,mqula uQ,H 

m%ldY j, isÿlr fkdue;'  wdh;khg wod, 

ish¿u jeo.;a .sKqïlrk  m%;sm;a;s igyka 

u.ska f.k yer olajhs '              

2'1'5 úfoaYSh uqo,a  .Kqfokq mßj¾:kh

w& 	bÈßm;a fldg Ndú;fha we;s  iy l%shdldß 

uqo,a tallh

	 úfoaY uqo,a .Kqfokq .sKqï.; lsÍfï§ 

wod, .Kqfokqj isÿjQ Èkg mej;s úfoaYSh 

yqjudre wkqmd;h mokï lr .kq ,nhs¡ wod, 

.Kqfokq mshùfï§ we;s jQ ,dN fyda w,dN 

mßj¾:kh lr we;af;a jir wjidkfha 

mej;s yqjudre wkqmd;hkag wkqjh’¡ 

wdh;kfha .sKqï ms<sfh, lr we;af;a 

› ,xld remsh,a j,sks" fuh › ,xldj 

;=, l%shdldß;ajh orK uqo,a tallh fõ¡ 
  

wd& .Kqfokq iy fYaIhka 

	 úfoaY uqo,a .Kqfokq › ,xld remsh,a j,g 

mßj¾;kh lsßfï§ wod, Èkg mej;s 

úksuh wkqmd;h wkqj .,md .sKqï j, 

olajd we;' 

2'2  j;alï w.h lsÍfï mokï  

2'2'1 foam,"msßh; iy WmlrK

2'2'2 yÿkd.ekSu iy ñKqïlsÍu

foam,"msßh;"WmlrK uQ,sl msßjehg yÿkd.kq  

,nk w;r thg wu;rj tu foam, Ndú;d 

lsÍug iqÿiq ;;ajhg f.k tAug ork ,o 

msßjeh o fï i`oyd .kq ,efí¡

fuhg wu;rj wdh;kh úiska f.dvk.d .;a 

j;alï j, w.h fmkajd we;af;a ta fjkqfjka 

orK ,o wuq øjH msßjeh" iDcq Y%uh iy ork 

,o wfkl=;a iDcq úhoï o we;=,;aj tu j;alï 

Ndú;hg .; yels jk wdldrhg m;a lr 

.ekSug oerE ish¿ msßjeh we;=,;a w.h fõ¡

lsishï foam,"msßh;"WmlrK j¾I lsysmhl§ 

ñ,g .;a j;alï kï tys M,odhS ðjld,h fnod 

oelaõu l, hq;af;a m%Odk ix>gl j, meje;au 

mokï lr .ksñks¡

foam,"msßh;"WmlrKj, iuqÉÑ; laIh w.h 

wvql, miq w.h jd¾Isl iudf,dapkhg ,lajk 

w;r lsishï fjkialula isÿ jQj fyd;a tu 

fjkialug wod, msßjeh u; jQ laIh w.h wvq 

lsÍfuka wk;=rej th f.k yer oelafõ¡ tu 

laIh l, w.h wvqlr fkdyels wjia:dj,§ tu 

j;alu u; jQ laIh ,shd yer bkamiq b;sß jk 

w.h tu foam,"tfia ke;akï msßh;"WmlrK 

fmd;a w.h f,i f.k yer olajkq ,efí¡

wdh;kh i;= bvï idOdrK w.h wkqj f.kyer 

olajkq ,nk w;r ta i`oyd jd¾Islj iuqÉÑ; 

laIh w.hla igyka lrkq fkd,efí¡ bvï  yd 

f.dvke.s,s kej; ;lafiare lsÍfï§ tys w.fha 

jeä ùula isÿùkï wdodhï m%ldYfha olajkq ,nk 

w;r th ysñlï fjkia ùfï m%ldYfha m%;Hd.

Kk ixÑ;ys oelafjhs¡ w.h wvq ùuo fuhg 

m%;súreoaO whqßka fuf,i igyka lrkq ,nhs¡ 

2'2'3 miqj isÿjQ msßjeh

foam,"msßh; fyda WmlrKhla m%;sia:dmkh 

lsÍu i`oyd orK ,o msßjeh fya;=fjka tys 

M,Þhs cSj ld,h jeä jkafka kï" tys w.h 

.Kkh l, yels kï tjekakla .sKqï .; lrkq 

,nk w;r th m%d.aOk úhoula f,i f.kyer 

oelafõ¡ foam," msßh;" WmlrK ffoksl 

Ndú;fha§ isÿjk úhoï f.k olajkq ,nkafka 

wdh;kfha wdodhï m%ldYfhys fõ¡

2'2'4 fkdyÿkd.ekSu 

foam," msßh; fyda WmlrKhkays OdrK 

msßjeh yÿkd .kakd w;r tu j;alu i`oyd 

wd¾:sl jákdlula fkdue;s wjia:djkaysÈ fyda 

Ndú;fhka bj;a lrwe;s úg§ th wdh;kh 

úiska neyer flf¾¡ tysÈ we;sjk ,dNh fyda 

w,dNh wdodhï m%ldYfhys oelafõ¡

2'2'5  laIh 

wdh;kfha foam," msßh; fyda WmlrK laIh 

lsÍfï§ th wdodhï m%ldYfhys yÿkd.kq 

,nkafka —ir, ud¾. l%uh˜ hgf;a msßjeh 

fyda m%;HCIs; jákdlfuka iqkanqka w.h wvqlr 

M,Þhs cSú; ld,h mqrdjg fnod yeÍfuks' 

,Sisx myiqlï hgf;a we;s j;alï laIh lrkq 

,nkafka ,Sisx myiqlï i,ikq ,nk fyda tu 

j;alfï Ôj ld,h hk whs;u foflka wvq ld, 

iSudjghs' bvï laIh lrkq fkd,efí'

M,Þhs Ôj ld,h j;alï j¾.h wkqj

f.dvke.s,s                              7'5 ]                 

r:jdyk                                  20 ]                    

WmlrK                                  10 ]                     

.Dy NdKav$iúlsÍï                    10 ]       

mß>Kl fuj,ï                    33'33 ]               

uQ,H jd¾:d i`oyd igyka
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jd¾Isl jd¾:dj 2013

iEu jirlu laIh lrkq ,nk l%uh iy 

whs;uhkaf.a Ôj ld,h iudf,dapkh lr 

l<uKdldß;ajh úiska uQ,H jd¾:dj, f.kyer 

olajkq ,nhs'

2'2'6 m%d.aOk fkdksñ jev

j¾Ih ;=,§ lrkq ,enQ m%d.aOk úhoï j¾I 

wjidkfha§ ksud fkdfõ kï tajd by; i`oyka 

f,i j¾. lr we;' ;jo j¾Ih ;=, jev ksud 

jQ m%d.aOk whs;u foam,"msßh;"WmlrK f,i 

uQ,H m%ldYk j, f.kyer olajd we;'

2'2'7 uQ,Huh jHq;amkak j;alï j¾.SlrKh

wdh;kh uQ,Huh j;alï fufia f.kyer olajkq 

,nhs' idOdrK w.h u; ,eìh hq;= oE f,i 

iy úlsKSu i`oyd l,amsreKq miqj hk whqßka 

fuu bÈßm;a lsÍu isÿfõ' l<uKdldß;ajh tu 

j;alï m%:ufhka by; f,i j¾.SlrKh lrkq 

,nk w;r  wdh;kh ;=, fuu j¾Ih ;=,§ 

lsisÿ uQ,Huh j;alula fkdùh'

2'2'8 Kh iy ,eíh hq;= oE

Kh iy ,eíh hq;= oE uQ,Huh j;alï f,i 

oelafjk w;r fuu whs;u j, jákdlu ksYaph 

lsÍug fj<`ofmd, jákdlï .; fkdyelafla 

th l%shdldÍ fj<`ofmd, ;=, ixirKh fkdjk 

neúks' fuu j;alï cx.u j;alï jk w;r 

udi 12 g jeä ld,hlska miq l,a msfrkafka 

kï cx.u fkdjk j;alï .Khg wh;a fõ' 

wdh;kfha Kh iy ,eìh hq;= oE —fj<`o iy 

wfkl=;a ,eìh hq;= oE˜ f.kao iukaú;hs' ;jo 

uqo,a yd uqo,a j,g iudk oE o fuys ms<sônq fõ'

2'2'9 uQ,Huh fuj,ï ys,õ lsÍu

uQ,Huh j;alï iy uQ,Huh j.lSï ys,õ 

fldg uQ,H m%ldYk j, yÿkd.kq ,nkafka tys 

Y=oaO jákdlu wkqj jk w;r fufia isÿlsÍfï 

wruqK jkafka uQ,Huh j;alï iy uQ,Huh 

j.lSï w.hka tlúg ys,õ lsÍuhss'

2'2'10 uQ,H j;alï ydkslrKh

l%ulaIh msßjeh u; j;alï

.sKqïlrK j¾I wjidkfha§ wdh;kfha uQ,H 

j;alï ys w.fha ydkslrKhla ùo hk j. 

iudf,dapkh lrkq ,nhs' fuys§ ydkslrKh 

ùug hïlsis fya;=oduhla isÿúh hq;= w;r 

wjlafIams; idOlo fï i`oyd ;sìh yelshs' 

fuu.ska wdh;kfha uQ,H j;alï j,g fyda uQ,H 

j;alï ldKavfha uqo,a m%jdyhka yg n,mEula 

isÿúh yels fõ'  

fuhg fya;= f,i Kh .e;shkag kej; 

f.ùfï fkdyelshdj" jia;= Nx.;ajh fyda 

uQ,H m%;sixúOdk lghq;= oelaúh yelshs' ;jo 

wd¾:sl jd;djrKh uQ,H m%jdyhka wvqùu 

flfrys n,mE yels uQ,sl idOlhla fõ' Kh 

yd wfkl=;a ,eìh hq;= oE ys w,dNhka ukskq 

,nkafka j;alfï oeka mj;akd w.h iy wkd.; 

uqo,a m%jdy j, w.h jÜgï lsÍfuka ,efnk 

w.h .ekSfuks' j;alï w.h wvq jkafka kï th 

wdodhï m%ldYfha f.k yer oelafõ'  

2'2'11 wmydhkh uQ,H fkdjk j;alï

ld, ks¾Khka fkdue;s j;alï l%ulaIKh isÿ 

lrkq fkd,nhs' kuq;a jd¾Islj wmydhkh 

i`oyd mßCId flf¾' by; i`oyka j;alï yer 

wfkl=;a j;alï jd¾Islj wmydhkh i`oyd 

mßCId lrkq ,nhs' tys§ jákdlfï we;sjk 

fjkia ùï uQ,H m%ldYk j, olajkq ,nhs'  

2'2'12 f;d.

i.	 f;d. w.h lrkafka msßjeh fyda 

Wm,íÈ w.h hk foflka wvq w.hghs' 

msßjeh ;SrKh lrkafka —Nß; 

idudkH l%uh— Wmfhda.s lrf.kh'  

Y=oaO Wm,íÈ w.h .Kkh lrkafka idudkH 

jHdmdßl ;;ajhka hgf;a f;d.h úlsKsh 

yels w.fhka msßjeh yd úl=Kqï úhoï wvq 

lsÍfuka miqjhs'

ii.	 f;d.fhka jákdlfuka úl=Kqï msßjeh f,i 

re'1"893"843"007'20 fuu j¾Ifha wdodhï 

m%ldYhg f.k olajd we;'  

iii. 	fifuka wf,ú jk f;d. iy h,a mksk 

,o f;d. i`oyd fmdÿ fjka lsßula  

l<uKdldß;ajh úiska ;SrKh lr we;' th 

my; i`oyka wdldrhg fõ'

f;d. j¾I m%;sY;h

1 isg 2 jk jir olajd 

f;d. w.fhka

25]

2 isg 3 jk jir olajd 

f;d. w.fhka

50]

3 isg 4 jk jir olajd 

f;d. w.fhka

75]

j¾I 4 lg jvd jeä kï 

f;d. w.fhk

100]

v. 	 remsh,a ñ,shk 20 la jákd f;d.hla uyck 

nexl=jg wemlrhla  jYfhka Wlia lr we;'

2'2'13 fj<`o ,eìh hq;= oE

fuu ,eìh hq;= oE wdh;kh úiska uQ,Huh 

j;alula f,i fYaI m;%fha olajkq ,nk w;r 

.súiqï m%ldr ne§ul§ uqo,a yer fjk;a j;alï 

u.ska th ,nd .ekSu i`oyd wdh;khg whs;shla 

we;' ;jo  jirlg jvd jeä ld,hla .;jk 

úg§ fj<`o ,eíh hq;= oE cx.u fkdjk j;alï 

f,i uQ,H m%ldY j,g we;=,;a lr we;' ;jo 

fnd,a Kh wod, j¾Ih ;=, wdodhï m%ldYfha 

igyka flf¾' ;jo wvudK Kh i`oyd fjka 

lsÍulao uQ,H m%ldYk j, lrkq ,nkafka ksYaÑ; 

idOl hï whqrlska we;akï muKs'  fï i`oyd 

wdh;kh úiska m%udKd;aul fjka lsÍula isÿ 

lr we;'   

2'2'14 wdfhdack

w& §¾> ld,Sk wdfhdack 

	 È.= ld,Sk wdfhdack cx.u fkdjk 

wdfhdack f,i j¾. lr we;s w;r tajdfha 

w.h msßjeh fjhs' wdfhdack w;am;a lr 

.ekSfï msßjeh ^ñ,§ .eKqï msßjeh";e/õ 

.dia;="yqjudre .dia;=& o we;=,;aj uq¿ 

msßjeh .Kkh lrkq ,efí'

wd& flá ld,Sk wdfhdack

	 flá ld,Sk wdfhdack fYaI m;% Èkg mej;s 

fj<`o w.hg yÿkd.kq ,nhs' flá ld,Sk 

wdfhdack ys ,dN" w,dN wdodhï m%ldYhg 

.kq ,efí'  

2'2'15 uqo,a yd uqo,a iudk oE

uqo,a yd uqo,a iudk oE j,ska .uH jkafka w;e;s 

uqo,a" b,a¨ï ;ekam;=" by, øjYS,;djhlska hq;= 

wdfhdack fõ' fuys§ uqo,a m%jdy m%ldYh ms<sfh, 

lsÍfï§ fhdod .kq ,nkafka nexl= whsrdj yer 

w;e;s uqo,a yd b,a¨ï ;ekam;= muKs'

2'2'16 m%ldYs; m%d.aOkh

wdh;kfha ish`:u fldgia j, tl;=j tys kdñl 

w.fhka jeä lsÍfuka m%ldYs; m%d.aOkh .Kkh 

fldg we;'

fuu m%ldYs; m%d.aOkh ms<sn`o ysñlu" j.lSu 

orkq ,nkafka › ,xld rch iy › ,xld rcfha 

iuQmldr yd wNHka;r fj<o wud;HdxYh u.sks'

2'2'17 fj<`o f.úh hq;= oE

iud.u fj<`o f.úh hq;= oE uQ,H j.lSula 

fia i,lkq ,nk w;r th fYaI m;%fha f.úh 

hq;= oE hgf;a igyka lrhs' fuh iud.fï  

iemhqïlrejka yd we;s jQ .Kqfokq j, 

m%;sM,hla f,i we;sjkakd jQ uQ,H j.lSuhs¡ 

iemhqïlrejkaf.ka ,nd.;a NdKav yd fiajd 

fjkqfjka uqo,a fyda ;j;a tjeks j;alï j,ska 

wdh;kh f.úh hq;=h‘' j¾Ihlg wvq ld,hl§ 

f.úh hq;= kï tajd cx.u j.lSï jk w;r 

j¾Ihlg jvd jeä ld,hla .; fõ kï tajd 

cx.u fkdjk j.lSï .Khg wh;a fõ' fj<`o 

Kh ysñfhda idOdrK w.h u; yÿkdf.k we;' 

2'2'18 Kh

wdh;kh .kq ,nk Kh m%;smdok m%:ufhka 
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idOdrK w.h u; yÿkd .kq ,nhs¡ miqj fuh 

l%ulaIh msßjeh u; yÿkd .efka¡ ;jo jd¾Islj 

isÿlrkq ,nk f.ùï wdodhï m%ldYfha igyka 

jk w;r tys j.lSu jirlg jeä kï cx.u 

fkdjk j.lSï f,i;a jirlg wvq kï cx.u 

j.lSula f,i;a fYaI m;%fha oelafõ'  

2'2'19 l,anÿ  .sKqïlrKh

wdh;kh foam," msßh;" WmlrK l,anÿ moku 

u; ,ndf.k we;akï ie,lsh hq;= wjodkula 

we;s w;r tu ksid tajd uQ,H l,anÿ f,i 

yÿkd .kq ,nhs' uQ,H l,anÿ m%d.aOks; lsÍfï§ 

idOdrK w.h fyda l,anÿ f.ùï j, wju w.h 

hk whs;uhkaf.a wvq w.h .kq ,efí'

ish¿u l,a nÿ jdßl" j.lSï iy uQ,H msßjeh 

f,i fnod yer oelafõ' fuys§ jirla ;=, 

l,a msfrk l,a nÿ jdßl cx.u j.lSï f,io 

wfkl=;a jdßl cx.u fkdjk jdßl f,io fnod 

oelafõ'

jdßl fmd<sh wdodhï m%ldYhg .kq ,nk w;r 

tu j;alï laIh lrkq ,nkafka l,anÿ jdßl 

j¾I fyda Ôj ld,h hk whs;u foflka wvq 

w.hg fõ' 

2'2'20 wdodhï nÿ

w& j¾;udk nÿ

	 j¾;udk wdodhï nÿ .Kkh lr fjka 

fldg we;af;a jHdmdrfha fufyhqï wkqj 

2006 wxl 10 orK wdodhï nÿ mkf;a 

kshuhkag wkql+,jh'

wd& ú,ïNS; nÿ

	 ú,ïNS; nÿ ;SrKh lrkq ,enqfõ uQ,H 

jd¾;dlrK ld¾hhka i`oyd ie,ls,a,g 

.kq ,nk j;alï yd nerlï j, m%udKh 

nÿ jd¾:dlrKh i`oyd ie,ls,a,g .kq 

,nk m%udKh w;r ;djld,slj fjki u; 

.Kkh lsÍfuks' ú,ïNS; nÿ .Kkfha§ 

nÿ .dia;= yd thg wod, kS;s Ndú;hg 

f.k we;'

	 ú,ïNS; nÿ j;alï u; yÿkd.kq ,nk 

w;r th bÈß .sKqï j¾I j,§ we;súh 

yels wdh;kfha ,dNh iu`. ys,õ fldg 

oelAùu  i`oyd Ndõ;d lrkq ,efí'

	 ú,ïNS; nÿ" nÿ j;alï iy j.lSï ys,õ 

lsÍfï§ kS;Hdkql+, n,d;aul jk whqßka 

nÿ j;alï nÿ j.lSï iu`. ys,õ flf¾'

	 mudlrk ,o nÿ j;alu iE§ we;af;a 

wdh;kfha bÈßhg f.fkk ,o nÿ w,dNh 

fya;=fjks¡ fuh re292"682"355'00 ls' 

fuh wdh;kfha .sKqï m%ldY j,g f.k 

ke;af;a th whlrjd .ekSug idudkH nÿ 

ld,iSudjg jvd ld,hla .;jk neúk‘' 

fuh igyka j, olajd we;' 

we& msßjegqu u; mokï jQ nÿ          

	 msßjegqu u; mokï jQ nÿ j,g tl;= l, 

w.h u; nÿ iy cd;sh f.dvkexùfï nÿ 

we;=,;a fõ'

2'2'21 fiajl m%;s,dN u; jQ msßjeh

w& ksYaÑ; m%;s,dN ie,eiau  

	 ksYaÑ; m%;s,dN ie,eiau f,i yÿkajkq 
,nkafka jD;a;Sh fiajd ld,h ksuùfuka 
miq l%shd;aul jk ksYaÑ; odhl;aj 
ie,iqu yer wfkl=;a mYapd;a fiajd 
m%;s,dN ie,eiauls’' fYaI m;%fha wdh;ksl 
j.lSu ksYaÉ; m%;s,dN ie,eiau u.ska 
.Kkh fldg we;af;a 1983 wxl 12 orK 
mdßf;daIs; §ukd f.ùu ms<sn`o mk;g 
wkqj fõ’ fiajlfhl= fj; úY%du §ukd 
f.ùfï j.lSu mek k.skqfha jir 5 l  
mQ¾K fiajd ld,hla iïmQ¾K lsÍfuka 
miqjh‘¡ fuu j.lSu .sKqï m%ldYk j, 
yÿkdf.k we;¡ ksYaÑ; m%;s,dN ie,iqfï 
ys`.h fyda w;sßla;h j¾Ih i`oyd .Kkh 
lrkqfha › ,xld .sKqïlrK m%ñ;s wxl 19 g  

m%ldrjh'

wd&	 fiajl w¾: idOl wruqo, iy fiajd 

kshqla;slhkaf.a Ndrldr wruqo,

	 ish¿u fiajl" fiaúldjka w¾: idOl 

wruqo, hgf;a iy fiajd kshqla;slhkaf.a 

Ndrldr wruqo, hgf;a ,shdmÈxÑ fldg 

we;s w;r wod< j¾Ifha§ tu fiajl 

fiaúldjka i`oyd f.úh hq;= odhl uqo, 

fr.=,dis j,g wkqj iïmdokh fldg we;'

	 ish¿u fiajlhska i`oyd jQ w¾: idOl 

wruqo,g yd fiajl Ndrldr wruqo,g 

iïnkaO odhl;ajh úhoï isÿ jQ wdldrhg 

,dN w,dN ieliSfï§ yÿkd.; yel'

2'2'22 wdodhï yÿkd.ekSu  

w& NdKav úl=Kqï wdodhu  

	 NdKavhla úl=Kqï f,i yÿkd.kq ,nkafka 

mdßfNda.slhd fj; NdKavfha wjOdku iy 

whs;sh yqjudre jk wjia:dfõ§h'

wd& fiajd iemhqï wdodhu  

fiajd úl=Kqï j,ska ,;a wdodhu yÿkd.

kq ,nkafka fiajdfõ m%;s,dN yqjudre jQ 

wjia:dfõ§ jk w;r tu wdodhu wod, 

.sKqï j¾Ifha§ yÿkd.efka'

we& fmd<S wdodhu    

	 fmd<S wdodhu  yÿkd.kq ,nkafka WmÑ; 

moku u; fõ'

wE& fjk;a wdodhï

	 fjk;a wdodhï o WmÑ; moku u;    

yÿkd.kq ,nhs'

b& foam,"msßh;"WmlrK neyer lsÍfï ,dN  

	 foam,"msßh;"WmlrK neyer lsÍfï 

,dN$w,dN  yÿkd.kq ,nkafka th neyer 

l, j¾Ih ;=,hs'

2'2'23 úhoï yÿkd .ekSu 

w& whNdr úhoï

	 iúia;rd;aul wdodhï m%ldYfha§ úhoï 

yÿkd.kq ,nkafka wdodhï bmehSu i`oyd 

oerE msßjeh iy th u; iDcq iïnkaO;djh 

mokï lr.ekSfuks'

	 tÈfkod jHdmdr lghq;= mj;ajdf.k hdu 

i`oyd orkq ,nk msßjeh"m%d.aOk kv;a;= 

úhoï wdÈh fufyh ùfï úhoï"wdh;ksl 

úhoï wd§ lghq;=j, M,odhs;djh by, 

kxjñka wdodhï bmehSu i`oyd isÿl, 

úhoï whNdr úhoï f,i oela fõ¡ j¾I 

wjidkfha fuys ,dNh fyda w,dNh wdodhï 

m%ldYhg .kq ,nhs'

wd& m%d.aOk úhoï

	 m%d.aOk úhoï orKq ,nkafka j;alfï 

iajNdjh jeä ÈhqKq lsÍughs tkï 

M,odhs;djh jeä lsÍu i`oyd orK úhoï     

fõ' tfiau jHdmdrh bÈßhg mj;ajdf.k 

hdug fyda tys mßudKh j¾Okh lsÍug 

iy jHdmdrfha meje;au i`oyd m%d.aOk 

úhoï orkq ,efí'

we& Kh .ekqï

	 wdh;kh m%Odk f,i Kh uqo,a fhdod 

we;af;a wdh;kfha m%d.aOk j;alï jeä 

lr.ekSug"m%;s.%ykh i`oyd iy bÈ lsÍï 

lghq;= isÿ lsÍugh' fuys§ m%d.aOk j;alï 

fjkqfjka fhdod we;s jákdlu $;lafiare 

w.h wod, j;alï ldKavh hgf;a olajd 

we;s w;r wfkl=;a ish`:u Kh .eKqï 

wdodhï m%ldYfha .,md olajd we;' Kh 

.eKqï hgf;a fmd<S iy Kh iïnkaO 

wfkl=;a úhoï o olajd we;'

wE& Y=oaO uQ,Huh wdodhï$ úhoï

	 uQ,Huh wdodhï f,i nexl= ;ekam;= 

wdfhdack i`oyd fmd<sh"fiajl Kh kej; 

f.ùï iy uQ,Huh j;alï j, idOdrK 

w.h fjkiaùï wdodhï m%ldYhkays igyka 

lrkq ,efí'fmd<S wdodhï ixÑ; moku u; 

idOksh fmd<s l%uh u; yÿkd f.k we; '

	 uQ,Huh úhoï f,i fmd<s úhoï$f.ùï 

"uQ,Huh j;alï idOdrK w.h fjkia 

ùï"^wmyhk w,dN& iy wdh;kfha m%d.aOk 

uQ,H jd¾:d i`oyd igyka b;sßh
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j;alï flfrys bÈlsÍï m%;s.%ykhg wh;a 

fkdjk j;alï wdodhï m%ldYfhys idOkSh 

fmd<S l%uh hgf;a y¥kdf.k we;'

wE& fnd,a Kh i`oyd fjka lsÍï 

	 fuu fjka lsÍu yÿkd.kq ,nkafka j¾:udk 

kS;suh j.lSula fyda w;S;fha we;s jQ iuyr 

.Kqfokq mokï lr .ksñks' fuu j.lSï 

ksrjq,a lsÍfï § uqo,a m%jdy wdh;kfhka 

msg;g .,d hk w;r  fï i`oyd fhdod 

.kakd jq Wml%uhla f,i weia;fïka;=jla 

we;s lsÍu idudkHfhka isÿ flf¾' ;ks ;ks 

fYaI ishqï f,i mßCIdlr fnd,a Kh úhoï 

yÿkd.; hq;=h' tfia yÿkd.kakd msßjeh 

wdjrKh lr .ekSu Wfoid wdh;kh úiska 

m%udKd;aul weia;fïka;=jla we;s lr .; 

hq;=h’ ta i`oyd wdh;kfha l<uKdldÍ;ajh 

my; i`oyka weia;fïka;= Ndú;d lrhs'

	 jir follg jvd wvq kï Kh .e;s 

jákdlñka 25] la fjka lsÍulao jir 

follg jvd jeâkï jákdlñka 100] la 

fjka lsÍulao isÿ lrkq ,nhs'

2'2'24 iïnkaê; md¾Yj .Kqfokq

wdh;kfha fyda fjk;a mßndysr ;=kajk 

md¾Yjhla úiska lrkakd jQ l%shdldrlï fya;= 

fldg f.k wdh;kfha uQ,H m%;sm;a;S yd ;SrK 

j,g ie,lsh hq;= wkaofï n,mEula l, yels 

kï yd tfia isÿ ù we;s kï ta ms<sno uQ,H 

m%ldYk j,ska wkdjrKh l, hq;=h' wod, 

f;dr;=re uQ,H m%ldYk j, igyka wxl 24 

u.ska fy,sorõ lrkq ,nhs' 

› ,xld .sKqïlrK m%ñ; wxl 24 oelafjk 

whqßka iïnkaê; md¾Yj hkqfjka yeÈkafjkafka 

wdh;kfha m%Odk l<uKdldß;ajh jk 

w;r fuu md¾Yjh ;u n,;, iy j.lSï 

wkqj wdh;kfha ie,iqïlrKh" wëCIKh 

iy mßmd,kh lrkq ,nhs' ;jo wOHCIl 

uKav,h ^úOdhl ks<OdÍ wOCIljreka iy  

úOdhl fkdjk wOCIljreka& iy fPHIaG 

l<uKdldÍ;ajh fõ'fuu md¾Yj wdh;kfha 

m%Odk l<uKdldÍ;aj fiajd uKav,h f,i o    

yeÈkafõ'   

wdiaÓ;ajfha iïnkaê; md¾Yj      

iS$i › ,xld rcfha jdKsc ^úúO& kS;s.; 

ixia:dfõ l%shdldß iïnkaê; tallhka lsisjla 

fkdue;'

2'2'25 uqo,a m%jdy m%ldYh

fuu  wdh;kfha uqo,a m%jdy m%ldYh —jl% l%uh 

wkqj˜ ilia lr we;'

2'2'26 wxY f;dr;=re

wdh;kh kshe,S isák jHdmdßl l%shdldrlï iy 

tys jHdmdßl l%shdldrlï ;=,ska Wmhk wdodhu" 

ork ,o úhou fufyhqï wxY ;=, we;=,;a fõ'

wdh;kfha wfkl=;a wxY j,ska isÿjk .Kqfokq 

iu`. fufyhqï wxY wdodhu iy úhou 

yÿkd.kq ,nhs' wxY j, iïm;a fnod yeÍu 

iïnkaOfhka ;SrK .ekSu iy ld¾hHidOk 

;lafiare lsÍu i`oyd ish`:u fufyhqï wxY 

j, fufyhqï m%;sM, l%uj;a f,i wdh;kfha 

l<uKdldÍ;ajh úiska iudf,dapkhg ,la lrkq 

,nhs'

fï i`oyd fjka fjkaj mj;sk uQ,H f;dr;=re 

,nd.; yelsh' fï f;dr;=re uQ,H m%ldYk ;=, 

igykla u.ska fy,sorõ lrwe;'  

2'2'27 fldgil bmehqu

idudkH fldgila fjkqfjka ysñ ,dNdxY 

wdh;kfha j¾Ih ;=, we;s nr ;enQ idudkH 

fldgia .Kkska fn¥ l, fldgil bmehqu ,efí'

2'2'28 fYaI m;% Èkg miq isÿ ùï

.sKqï ld, mßÉfÉofha wjika Èkh;a uQ,H 

m%ldYk wêldß n,fhka hq;=j ksl=;a lrk 

Èkhka w;r ld,iSudfõ§ uQ,H m%ldYk j,g 

n,mE yels i;=gqodhl fyda wi;=gqodhl isoaê 

we;s úh yelsh' fïjd fYaI m;% Èkg miq isÿùï 

f,i yeÈkafõ'

fuu isoaê i,ld n,d uQ,H m%ldYkj, hï 

ixfYdaOkhka wjYH kï  ta i`oyd m%udKd;aul 

fy,sorõ lsÍula fyda .e,mSula wjYH kï ta 

wkqj uQ,H m%ldYk ixfYdaOkh l, hq;=h'tf,i 

isÿùï yg f.k fkdue;s kï tA wjia:dj,§ 

.e,mSula wjYH fkdfõ';jo wod, ld,h ;=, 

wdh;kfha .e,msh hq;= fyda igyka úh hq;= 

uQ,H m%ldYk j,g n,mE lsisÿ fya;=jla fkdùh' 

2'2'29 j.lSï iy wúksYaÑ; isÿùï

jd¾:dlrK Èkg mej;s j.lSï iy wúksYaÑ; 

isÿùï uQ,H m%ldYk j, igyka wxl 25 u.ska  

fy<sorõ lrhs'

2'2'30 uQ,H m%ldYk i`oyd j.lSu

› ,xld uQ,H jd¾:dlrK m%ñ;Ska j,g wkql+,j 

uQ,H m%ldYk i;H yd idOdrK f,i ilia lsÍu 

yd  bÈßm;a lsÍu i`oyd jQ j.lSu wdh;kfha 

wOHCIl uKav,h i;=h'

uQ,H m%ldYk j, fyda wdh;kfha jxpd yd 

jerÈ we;akï tajd fidhdf.k tajdg ms<shï 

fh§u"wjYH wjia:dj,§ kj .sKqïlrk 

m%;sm;a;s yd m%udKd;aul weia;fïka;= we;s 

lsÍu"f;dard .ekSu"Ndú;h iy iudf,dapkh 

lr wjYH úgl ixfYdaOkh lsÍfï j.lSu 

wOHCIl uKav,h i;=h'
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igyk 03 - wdodhu  2012$2013 2011$2012

re¡ Y; re¡ Y;

úl=Kqï  2,279,718,240.77  1,874,242,924.58 

wvq (wdmiq tjqï  (10,048,370.27)  (2,409,938.10)

Y=oaO úl=Kqï ^ igyk 03¡01&  2,269,669,870.50  1,871,832,986.48 

igyk 03¡01 ^Y=oaO úl=Kqï& 2012$2013 2011$2012

re¡ Y; re¡ Y;

ridhk øjH yd wdYs%; øjH  603,213,674.00  535,502,608.90 

whs¡iS¡à ksIamdok  296,893,863.15  108,672,391.98 

ld¾hd, iemhqïlrejka  303,550,695.80  292,241,026.24 

r: jdyk gh¾ wxYh  195,108,787.00  142,255,148.70 

;Srenÿ  157,175,211.00  85,054,201.66 

úÿ,s yd bf,lafg%daksl WmlrK  146,502,730.00  131,507,882.60 

úfYaI jHdmD;s tallh  145,400,884.55  133,618,903.30 

.Dyia: WmlrK fuj,ï  138,991,633.70  89,512,829.50 

wia:dk.; ùï  282,832,391.30  353,467,993.60 

 2,269,669,870.50  1,871,832,986.48 

igyk 03'02 wÈhr .; fufyhqï m%;sM, ^o< ,dNh& 2012$2013 2011$2012

re¡ Y; re¡ Y;

ridhk øjH yd wdYs%; øjH  153,447,690.70  142,731,014.10 

whs¡iS¡à ksIamdok  33,162,580.30  15,857,128.89 

ld¾hd, iemhqïlrejka  34,902,356.00  32,551,001.00 

r: jdyk gh¾ wxYh  18,315,130.00  13,857,842.70 

;Sre nÿ    57,412,958.59  29,666,444.66 

úÿ,s yd bf,lafg%daksl WmlrK  15,403,828.00  16,383,631.50 

úfYaI jHdmD;s tallh  12,002,391.50  9,597,236.40 

.Dyia: WmlrK fuj,ï  17,118,285.70  12,539,356.49 

fjk;a  34,061,642.01  38,138,532.17 

 375,826,862.80  311,322,187.91 

uQ,H jd¾:d i`oyd igyka b;sßh
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igyk 04 - wfkl=;a  fufyhqï wdodhï 2012$2013 2011$2012

re¡ Y; re¡ Y;

TVS jHdmD;sh u; fldñia  9,408,912.59  29,039,041.10 
úl=Kqï fldñia  2,889,194.48  1,062,348.30 
úksuh .Kqfokq u; ,dN  555,591.97  4,290.31 
foam, msßh; WmlrK úlsKSfuka ,o ,dN$w,dN  4,016,715.60  189,700.00 
fldñia iS 'whs 'iS îc  383,227.86  422,311.51 
,o fldñia - mdie,a ks, weÿï jHdmD;sfhka ,o wdodhu  36,857,088.52  17,325,904.00 
fjk;a úúO wdodhï ^igyk 04¡01&  128,730.46  1,434,215.69 
fldñia - vn,aA  1,898,354.67  2,039,365.35 
fmd,sia uq,ia:dkh  1,429,729.50  1,629,421.00 
hqksfuda tkag¾m%hsiia ^fldñia - gh¾&  446,207.00  558,267.00 
fldñia - fâúâ mSßia fudag¾ fldïmeks ^ncdÊ&  54,000.00  - 
fldñia - tái,dÜ ,xld fm!oa.,sl iud.u  5,849,900.00  - 
f;d.$fjk;a ,shd yeßu  1,773,816.01  - 
;E.s jjqp¾  355,292.01  - 
wdñ lekajia im;a;= iemhqï wdodhu  -  8,639,338.12 
fldñia - Wmydr meflach  -  3,463,291.60 

 66,046,760.67  65,807,493.98 

igyk 04¡01 wfkl=;a wdodhï 2012$2013 2011$2012

re¡ Y; re¡ Y;

ydksjq f;d. úl=Kqï  84,442.00  172,017.04 
yerjqï fpla fmd<s  3,068.00  11,751.00 
jÜgï  -  116,375.94 
yqkavdhs bkaðkshßka.a wekaâ lkaiag%laIka-l=,S wdodhu  -  200,000.00 
me,Üia úl=Kqï  -  13,000.00 
wdmiq fkdf.jk fgkav¾ ;ekam;=  -  71,088.00 
äihskaâ fmdhskaÜia  -  410,174.91 
m;a;r úl=Kqï  -  2,728.80 
wefidaisfhÜia negß  -  342,480.00 
n%jqkaia iy iud.u ^g%elag¾ fldñia&  -  40,000.00 
ú.Kk .dia;= ioyd wê fjka lsßu  -  51,100.00 
iemhqïlrejka ,shdmÈxÑh  -  3,500.00 
fjk;a  41,220.46  - 

 128,730.46  1,434,215.69 
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igyk 05 - fnod yeßfï úhoï  2012$2013 2011$2012

re¡ Y; re¡ Y;

úlsKqï Èß §ukd  12,457,660.00  12,120,355.00 

fj<o idïm,a mßlaIdj idïm,a úhoï   257,322.15  1,179,782.03 

fgkav¾ m;%sld  309,762.54  285,652.20 

iemhqïlrejka ,shdmoxÑ lsßfï úhoï  1,140,887.60  719,010.40 

.nvd iy m%o¾YKd.dr l=<S  23,729,054.90  21,731,363.37 

úlsKqï uOHia:dk úhoï  377,546.70  3,212,062.95 

f,dß l=<S$ m%jdykh  2,082,192.23  193,039.30 

fiajd .dia;=  9,238,557.30  4,331,489.37 

m%;smq¾K úl=Kqï úhoï  10,118,109.80  4,968,811.03 

fj<o i,ams,a úhoï  1,189,096.68  263,276.00 

n,m;% .dia;=-úlsKqï  101,766.39  209,679.57 

fgf,laia" *elaia yd B fï,a .dia;=  122,119.46  32,487.00 

úfoaY .uka .dia;=  1,833,401.92  1,210,734.30 

fj<o m%j¾Ok úhoï  3,228,104.52  3,790,596.41 

m%pdrKh  8,254,007.00  9,669,976.29 

;E.s jjqp¾  -  65,232.00 

ncÜ mela fufyhqï w,dN  -  815,017.59 

Kh .e;s ydkslrKh $wvq lsÍï  2,350,812.61  (4,495,310.36)

whl, fkdyels tl;= l, w.h u; nÿ  4,900,661.30  4,957,734.59 

cd;sh f.dv kexùfï noao  19,894,507.00  17,090,916.00 

wfkl=;a úhoï  -  12,103.45 

iuqmldr mdßfNda.slhskag úlsKqï m%j¾Okh  128,115.00  - 

fj<o ksfhdað; fldñia  298,556.20  - 

 102,012,241.30  82,364,008.49 

uQ,H jd¾:d i`oyd igyka b;sßh
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igyk 06 mßmd,k úhoï  2012$2013 2011$2012

re¡ Y; re¡ Y;

jegqma  43,675,057.36  42,349,071.80 
fia¡w¡w¡odhl uqo,a  13,277,418.28  11,679,186.78 
fia¡ks¡Nd¡w¡ odhl uqo,a  2,558,684.78  2,544,523.59 
w;sld, yd úfYaI §ukd  19,155,498.24  11,861,809.94 
jd¾Isl m%ido §ukd  5,323,300.00  5,175,820.00 
wkshï fiajl jegqma  47,367,492.67  41,572,476.21 
fiajl jkaÈ  -  2,338,347.70 
ld¾h uKav, iqNidOl myiqlï  5,971,219.96  4,104,853.40 

ld¾h uKav, ffjoH úhoï  1,930,718.39  975,283.26 
mjq,a iqNidOl wdOdr  1,960,000.00  1,995,000.00 
ks, weÿï  977,566.03  678,587.70 
.%u úhoï  5,053,463.65  2,186,879.53 
ksjdvq Èk Èukd  2,896,750.00  2,571,910.00 
mdßf;daIsl fjka lsßï  2,419,751.44  3,946,535.31 
.uka yd hemSï .dia;=  1,393,815.48  1,132,019.00 
ú.Kk .dia;=  168,900.00  148,800.00 
WmfoaYl .dia;=  802,390.00  203,037.85 
kS;s .dia;=  254,156.00  132,063.00 
f,aLl úhoï  -  844,109.05 
wOHlaIl jegqma  1,260,000.00  1,167,000.00 
wOHlaIl Èukd  227,400.00  200,400.00 
udKav,sl /iaùï  6,302.00  58,600.00 
rlaIK idudkH  739,234.48  1,270,456.04 
jßmkï yd nÿ  2,312,965.71  2,045,751.35 
n,m;% .dia;=  133,599.00  163,599.79 
ÿrl:k úhoï  9,295,370.73  7,971,987.64 
úÿ,s .dia;=  9,214,519.01  7,556,086.70 
;eme,a .dia;=  731,483.34  995,686.69 
c, ì,am;a  1,160,159.74  792,512.39 
m%jD;a;s m;% yd i.rd  173,988.00  157,000.00 
uqøK yd ,smsøjH  6,860,848.70  5,904,370.66 
kv;a;=-f.dvke.s,s  3,508,914.37  4,155,444.38 
kv;a;=-ld¾hd, WmlrK  7,381,554.55  6,306,061.10 
kv;a;=-m%o¾Ykd.dr   1,023,886.67  1,153,409.71 
kv;a;=-fj<o wxYh  1,631,707.94  6,968,115.86 
kv;a;=-r: jdyk  3,216,760.09  1,400,935.16 
fudag¾ r: jdyk ,shdmÈxÑh yd rlaIKh  2,639,946.85  1,037,440.46 
bkaOk yd ,sysis f;,a  3,844,986.90  3,461,674.33 
mß.Kl l<uKdlrK .dia;=  1,743,821.94  76,928.40 
mß.Kl kv;a;=  2,345,145.00  1,260,245.35 
laIh lsßï-f.dvke.s,s  3,839,219.15  3,839,219.16 
laIh lsßï- fudag¾ r:  10,934,002.37  7,767,572.85 
laIh lsßï-hkaf;%damlrK  4,330,120.52  3,344,263.24 
laIh lsßï-.Dy NdKav  1,573,281.20  1,885,059.47 
laIh lsßï-fuj,ï yd WmlrK  57,511.66  58,240.99 
r:jdyk l==<S  9,132,587.00  5,591,622.00 
nexl= .dia;=  3,632,384.83  2,651,281.56 
yr nÿ  -  142,406.05 
m¾fhaIK yd ixj¾Ok  913,062.86  86,850.00 
ld¾h uKav, mqyqKq yd ixj¾Ok  56,322.00  179,309.21 
wdodhï nÿ wê wh lsßï  -  4,977.00 
tia¡wd¾¡t,a  -  45,185.00 
,sms iy;sl lsßu yd fjk;a úhoï  345,131.10  - 
wê wh lsßï  11,534.63  - 

.d,a lsßï úhoï  1,159,168.00  - 
 250,623,102.62  216,140,006.66 
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igyk 07 - Y=oaO uq,H wdodhï$ ^úhoï& 2012$2013 2011$2012

re¡ Y; re¡ Y;

fmd<S wdodhï

flá ld,Sk ;ekam;= i`oyd fmd<S wdodhu  35,461,729.69  20,065,552.43 
fiajl Kh u; fmd<S  1,063,254.21  1,041,250.12 

 36,524,983.90  21,106,802.55 
fmd<S úhoï

nexl= whsrd fmd<S  7,178,168.39  4,167,871.99 
á¡wd¾¡ Kh fmd<S  17,575,485.38  8,360,093.13 
l,a nÿ fmd<S  3,410,195.26  2,238,867.51 

 28,163,849.03  14,766,832.63 
 8,361,134.87  6,339,969.92 

igyk 08 - wdodhï nÿ úhoï 2012$2013 2011$2012

re¡ Y; re¡ Y;

j¾Ih u; ,dNh i`oyd wdodhï nÿ ^igyk 8'1&  19,085,079.00  16,034,144.00 
wdodhï nÿ ioyd fjka lsßï  2,377,577.00  1,586,341.00 
ú,ïNS; nÿ-^igyk 8¡2&  9,196,466.00  (920,002.00)

 30,659,121.00  16,700,483.00 
 

igyk 8'1 .sKqïlrK ,dNh yd nÿlrK ,dNh ikafYdaOk igyk 2012$2013 2012$2013

ud¾;= 31 j¾I wjidkh re¡ Y; re¡ Y;

.sKqïlrK ,dNh nÿ fmr  97,599,414 .00  79,928,985.00
uq`M ys,jq lr fkdyels m%udKh  31,181,104.00  30,638,795.00 
uq`M ys,jq lr yels m%udKh  (23,917,448.00)  (22,468,086.00)
uq`M jHjia:dms; wdodhu  104,863,070.00  88,099,694 .00
bÈßhg f.k tk ,o Wmfhda.s;d nÿ w,dNh  (36,702,075.00)  (30,834,893.00)
j¾Ih i`oyd nÿ whl, yels wdodhï  68,160,995.00  57,264,801.00 
bÈß j¾Ih i`oyd f.k hk ,o Wmfhda.s;d nÿ w,dNh re¡ Y; 292"594"62 ^2012 -re¡ Y; 329"384"430&  19,085,078.00  16,034,144 .00

igyk 8'2 ú,ïNS; nÿ úhoï$^m%;sj¾;k& 2012$2013 2012$2013

ú,ïNS; nÿ úhoï $^m%;sj¾;k& mek ke.Su  re¡ Y;.  re¡ Y;. 
nÿ ioyd ;ajß; CIh  4,184,099.84  (3,455,137.48)

fifuka wf,újk f;d. ioyd fjka lsßï  496,668.50  310,336.41 
fnd,a yd wvudk Kh fjka lsßï  602,960.90  2,631,971.46 
fiajl m%;s,dN j.lSu  3,912,736.36  (407,172.39)

 9,196,466.00  (920,002.00)

igyk 09-fldgil bmehqu
fldgila ioyd uq,sl bmehqu

uQ,sl fldgil bmehqu .Kkh lrkq ,nkafka fldgia ysñhkag fnodÈh yels  Y=oaO ,dNh j¾Ih ;=, ksl=;a l, nr ;enQ idudkH fldgia 
.Kkska fnod oelaùu u.sks'

2012$2013  2011$2012 

re¡ Y; re¡ Y;

fldgia ysñhkag fnodÈh yels Y=oaO ,dNh ^re&  66,940,292.42  68,265,153.66 
ksl=;a l, nr ;enQ idudkH fldgia .Kk  10,000,000.00  10,000,000.00 
fldgila ioyd uq,sl bmehqu ^re&  6.69  6.83 

wvql, fldgil bmehqu

2013$03$31 wjika j¾Ih ;=, fldgil bmehqu wdh;kfha uQ,sl bmehqug iudk fõ¡

uQ,H jd¾:d i`oyd igyka b;sßh
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igyk 10 - foam, msßh; iy WmlrK

 bvï  f.dvke.s,s  r: jdyk 
 ld¾hd, 
WmlrK 

 mß.Kl 
hkaf;%daml-

rK   
 .Dy NdKav 
yd iúlsÍï 

 uq`: w.h 

msßjeh

fYaIh 2011 wfm%a,a 01 226,240,000.00  46,076,723.58  46,502,462.38  11,102,497.49  16,060,586.53  1,430,904.85  20,151,365.79  367,564,540.62 

j¾Ih ;=, w.h lsßï  -  -  -  1,058,304.06  4,022,955.03  113,102.21  (4,052,767.82)  1,141,593.48 

j¾Ih ;=, tl;= lsßï  -  5,112,865.15  778,124.97  968,073.57  4,912,941.59  235,332.50  7,369,853.29  19,377,191.07 

j¾Ih ;=, bj;a lsßï  -  -  -  (51,235.58)  -  -  (287,971.24)  (339,206.82)

2012 ud¾;= 31- fYaIh  226,240,000.00  51,189,588.73  47,280,587.35  13,077,639.54  24,996,483.15  1,779,339.56  23,180,480.02  387,744,118.35 

j¾Ih ;=, tl;= lsßï  -  -  19,782,142.58  1,534,016.87  3,919,113.98  49,966.60  5,110,762.01  30,396,002.04 

j¾Ih ;=, bj;a lsßï  -  -  (2,677,530.00)  -  -  -  -  (2,677,530.00)

2013 ud¾;= 31- fYaIh  226,240,000.00   51,189,588.73  64,385,199.93  14,611,656.41  28,915,597.13  1,829,306.16  28,291,242.03  415,462,590.39 

iuqÉÑ; laIh

2011 wfm%a,a 01 Èkg fYaIh  -  25,052,154.27  23,418,035.35  9,544,927.93  13,871,342.10  1,195,948.56  10,961,339.81  84,043,748.02 

j¾Ih ioyd whlsßï  -  3,839,219.16  7,767,572.85  3,344,263.24  -  58,240.99  1,885,059.47  16,894,355.71 

j¾Ih ;=, bj;a lsßï  -  -  -  (51,235.58)  -  -  (287,970.24)  (339,205.82)

2012 ud¾;= 31- fYaIh  -  28,891,373.43  31,185,608.20  12,837,955.59  13,871,342.10  1,254,189.55  12,558,429.04  100,598,897.91 

j¾Ih ioyd whlsßï  -  3,839,219.16  10,934,002.37  546,799.19  3,783,321.33  57,511.66  1,573,281.20  20,734,134.91 

j¾Ih ;=, bj;a lsßï  -  -  (2,677,527.00)  -  -  -  -  (2,677,527.00)

2013 ud¾;= 31- fYaIh  -  32,730,592.59  39,442,083.57  13,384,754.78  17,654,663.43  1,311,701.21  14,131,710.24  118,655,505.82 

f,aLK .; jákdlu

2011 wfm%a,a 01 f,aLk .; 
lr jákdlu

 226,240,000.00  21,024,569.31  23,084,427.03  1,557,569.56  2,189,244.43  234,956.29  9,190,025.98  283,520,792.60 

2012 wfm%a,a 01 f,aLk .; 
lr jákdlu

 226,240,000.00  22,298,215.30  16,094,979.15  239,683.95  11,125,141.05  525,150.01  10,622,050.98  287,145,220.44 

2013 ud¾;= 31 f,aLk .; 
lr jákdlu

 226,240,000.00  18,458,996.14  24,943,116.36  1,226,901.63  11,260,933.70  517,604.95  14,159,531.79  296,807,084.57 

igyk 11 - wdfhdað; fldgia  31'03'2013  31'03'2012  01'04'2011 

re¡ Y; re¡ Y; re¡ Y;

tia¡á¡is¡fuäl,a ,sñgâ  -  -  - 

^-& tia¡á¡is¡,sñgâ fldgia j, wdfhdack w.h lmd yeßï  -  -  (49,990.00)

 -  -  (49,990.00)

isf,daka Ismska ,hska  20.00  20.00  20.00 

 20.00  20.00  20.00 
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igyk 12 - ld¾h uKav, Kh 31'03'2013 31'03'2012 01'04'2011

re¡ Y; re¡ Y; re¡ Y;

cx.u fkdjk

ld¾h uKav, Kh  4,801,672.00  6,115,806.00  5,035,573.41 

ld¾h uKav, m%;s,dN fmr f.jqï  277,868.00  433,746.00  381,864.00 

 5,079,540.00  6,549,552.00  5,417,437.41 

cx.u 

ld¾h uKav, Kh  3,878,837.00  3,219,307.00  3,074,050.59 

ld¾h uKav, m%;s,dN fmr f.jqï  314,134.00  355,371.00  302,816.00 

 4,192,971.00  3,574,678.00  3,376,866.59 

 9,272,511.00  10,124,230.00  8,794,304.00 

igyk 12'1 fiajlhkag ÿka Kh

j¾Ih wdrïNl fYaIh  10,124,230.00  8,794,304.00  4,448,611.00 

Kh  2,724,696.00  5,243,040.00  6,280,481.41 

wdjrKh jq Kh  (3,576,415.00)  (3,913,114.00)  (1,934,788.41)

 9,272,511.00  10,124,230.00  8,794,304.00 

ld¾h uKav, fmr f.jqï m%;s,dN  (592,002.00)  (789,117.00)  (684,680.00)

j¾Ifha wjika Èkg fYaIh  8,680,509.00  9,335,113.00  8,109,624.00 

cx.u fkdjk  4,801,672.00  6,115,806.00  5,035,573.41 

cx.u  3,878,837.00  3,219,307.00  3,074,050.59 

 8,680,509.00  9,335,113.00  8,109,624.00 

igyk 12¡2- ld¾hH uKav, fmr f.jqï m%;s,dN

j¾Ih wdrïNl fYaIh  789,117.00  684,680.00  - 

j¾I ;=, tl;= lsßï  195,005.00  475,290.00  684,680.00 

l%ulaIh  (392,120.00)  (370,853.00)  - 

j¾Ifha wjika Èkg fYaIh  592,002.00  789,117.00  684,680.00 

cx.u fkdjk  277,868.00  433,746.00  381,864.00 

cx.u  314,134.00  355,371.00  302,816.00 

 592,002.00  789,117.00  684,680.00 

wdh;kfha  fiajlhka ioyd wdh;k Kh uqo,a iykYS,s fmd<S wkqmd; hgf;a i,ikq ,nhs'

fuu Kh uqof,ys idOdrK w.h oelaùfï§ fj<`o fmdf,ys Kh uqo,a imhd fokq ,nk fmd<S wkqmd;h iy w.h jÜgï lsÍï isÿlr we;'

msßjeh iy idOdrK w.h  w;r ld¾h uKav, fmr f.jqï m%;s,dN f,i olajd we;¡ ;jo fuu Kh uqo,a miqj l%ulaIKh lr uQ,H m%ldY j, 
olajd we;'

uQ,H jd¾:d i`oyd igyka b;sßh
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igyk 13A ú,ïNS; nÿ j;alï  31'03'2013  31'03'2012  01'04'2011 

re¡ Y; re¡ Y; re¡ Y;

jir uq, fYaIh  13,484,352.06  15,892,997.16  - 

fmr jif¾ .e,mqu  -  -  15,892,997.16 

jirlg fjka lsßï  (5,323,670.36)  (2,408,645.10)  - 

jir wjidk fYaIh  8,160,681.70  13,484,352.06  15,892,997.16 

31'03'2013 31'03'2012 01'04'2011

re¡ Y; re¡ Y; re¡ Y;

;ajß; CIh w.h nÿ i`oyd  407,585.50  718,890.11  592,400.10 

fiñka wf,újk f;d. ioyd fjka lsßu  744,677.14  1,241,345.64  1,551,682.05 

fnd,a yd wvudk Kh fjka lsßï  1,700,792.42  2,303,753.32  4,935,724.78 

fiajl m%;s,dN j.lSu  5,307,626.64  9,220,363.00  8,813,190.24 

 8,160,681.70  13,484,352.07  15,892,997.17 

igyk 13B - ú,ïNS; nÿ j.lSï 31'03'2013 31'03'2012 01'04'2011

re¡ Y; re¡ Y; re¡ Y;

jir uq, fYaIh  6,959,740.85  10,288,387.95  - 

fmr jif¾ .e,mqu  -  10,288,387.95 

jirlg fjka lsßï  3,872,794.86  (3,328,647.10)  - 

jir wjidk fYaIh  10,832,535.71  6,959,740.85  10,288,387.95 

ú,ïNS; nÿ j.lSu wjika fYaIh f.kyer oelaùu ( 31'03'2013 31'03'2012 01'04'2011

re¡ Y; re¡ Y; re¡ Y;

CIh w.h nÿ i`oyd  10,832,535.71  6,959,740.48  10,288,387.95 

 10,832,535.71  6,959,740.48  10,288,387.95 

igyk 14 - f;d. 31'03'2013 31'03'2012 01'04'2011

re¡ Y; re¡ Y; re¡ Y;

wjika f;d.h  346,912,304.79  352,382,736.19  165,996,932.31 

ud¾.ia: f;d.h  25,768,226.00  114,064,728.95  44,950,848.57 

ydks jq iy fiñka wf,újk f;d. ioyd fjka lsßï  (2,659,561.27)  (4,433,377.28)  (4,433,377.28)

 370,020,969.52  462,014,087.86  206,514,403.60 
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igyk - 15 fj<o yd fjk;a ,eìh hq;= oE 31'03'2013 31'03'2012 01'04'2011

re¡ Y; re¡ Y; re¡ Y;

fj<o Kh.e;sfhda  270,432,107.32  269,750,941.57  133,281,233.09 

Kh.e;s m¾fhaIK Kh .e;s wvq lsÍï  (6,074,258.64)  (8,227,690.43)  (14,102,070.79)

fjk;a ,eîï  4,765,559.83  13,083,120.04  9,376,300.70 

W;aij §ukd  493,101.17  1,394,736.78  1,798,841.59 

úÿ,s ì,a ;ekam;a  140,000.00  140,000.00  99,000.00 

wdrlaIl ;ekam;a - cd;sl b;sß lsÍfï nexl=j  855,144.22  813,740.75  779,548.30 

lkafÜk¾ ;ekam;a  585,000.00  355,000.00  70,000.00 

l=,S ;ekam;a  6,216,510.80  5,459,041.80  652,221.00 

úúO ;ekam;a  155,000.00  155,000.00  796,714.56 

jrdh wêldßh- PVQ  50,000.00  50,000.00  82,508.00 

neÿïlr .sKqï  -  30,600.00  50,000.00 

l,ska f.ùu  1,379,492.63  2,041,272.17  9,625,201.68 

ld¾huKav, iq`M uqo,a w;a;sldrï  15,200.00  19,250.00  17,900.00 

keõ wemlr-uyck nexl=j  600,000.00  600,000.00  515,000.00 

kej; whlr .; yels jeÜ  -  7,114,839.35  8,227,200.00 

Kh ldâm;a .sKqï  4,137,101.34  444,988.11  139,772.72 

,eìh hq;= fmd<S  14,511,405.54  8,753,323.82  8,756,492.05 

,eìh hq;= wdodhï nÿ  4,958,718.00  4,275,242.00  4,275,242.00 

,eìh hq;=  1,024,483.95  979,843.95  - 

,eìh hq;= tl;= l, w.h u; nÿ .sKqu  168,790.36  51,743.45  - 

wOHdmk fomd¾;fïka;=j  64,409,417.06  19,440,689.27  - 

úúO úhoï ioyd w;a;sldrï  529,214.65  -  - 

fgkav¾ yd wfkl=;a ;ekam;=  35,000.00  -  - 

nÿl=,S w;a;sldru ¤ j¾Ih 2  248,491.80  -  - 

f.dvke.s,s w`M;ajeähdj ioyd w;a;sldrï  -  -  3,500,000.00 

keõ wemlr- uyck nexl=j  -  -  1,570,370.84 

ÿrl:k .dia;=  -  -  69,115.25 

jrdh .dia;=  -  -  554,303.39 

fgkav¾ .dia;=  -  -  18,650.00 

 369,635,480.03  326,725,682.63  170,153,544.38 

uQ,H jd¾:d i`oyd igyka b;sßh
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igyk 16A - ncÜ mela fufyhqï 31$03$2013 31$03$2012 01$04$2011

re¡ Y; re¡ Y; re¡ Y;

úl=Kqï  -  -  39,769,107.27 

^-& úl=Kqï msßjeh  -  -  (44,564,532.21)

ys`. .Kk  -  -  (4,795,424.94)

^-&(fufyhqï úhoï         -  -  - 

^-&(uq,H msßjeh  -  -  (22,059.83)

,dN$w,dN- ncÜ mela fufyhqï ñ,§ .ekSug fmr  -  -  (4,817,484.77)

tl;= l,d ncÜ mela ¤ ,eìh hq;= iykdOdrh  -  -  4,817,484.77 

ncÜ mela ¤ ,eìh hq;= iykdOdrh bÈßhg f.k tau  -  25,815,017.59  20,997,532.82 

uyd NdKavd.drfhka j¾Ih ;=, ,enQ uqo,a jákdlu  -  (25,000,000.00)

ncÜ mela fufyhqï w,dN  -  (815,017.59)

ncÜ mela ¤ ,eìh hq;= iykdOdrh bÈßhg f.k hdu  -  -  25,815,017.59 

igyk 16B - wdkhksl iy,a fnod yeßfï fufyhqï
 31$03$2013  31$03$2012  01$04$2011 

re¡ Y; re¡ Y; re¡ Y;

úl=Kqï  -  -  989,998,153.18 

^-& úl=Kqï msßjeh  -  - (1,705,602,873.69)

ys`. .Kk  -  -  (715,604,720.51)

^-&(fufyhqï úhoï  -  -  (76,367,260.87)

^-&(uq,H msßjeh  -  -  (231,238,162.78)

wdkhksl iy,a fnod yeßfï ,dN$w,dN  -  -  
(1,023,210,144.16)

tl;= l,d  wdkhksl iy,a ,eìh hq;= iykdOdrh   -  -  1,023,210,144.16 

wdkhksl iy,a ,eìh hq;= iykdOdrh bÈßhg f.k tau  1,088,996,964.09  1,088,996,964.09  65,786,819.93 

wvq l,d j¾Ih ;=, ,enQ uqo,a jákd lu  (386,760,599.42)  -  - 

 wdkhksl iy,a ,eìh hq;= iykdOdrh bÈßhg f.k hdu  702,236,364.67  1,088,996,964.09  1,088,996,964.09 

igyk 17 - uqo,a iy uqo,aj,g iudk oE 31$03$2013 31$03$2012 01$04$2011

re¡ Y; re¡ Y; re¡ Y;

nexl=fõ we;s uqo, (

,xld nexl=j ^.sKqï wxlh-8859546&  686,625.78  900,369.41  78,826.96 

cd;sl ixj¾Ok nexl=j ^.sKqï wxlh-106130026578&  506,524.46  5,481.00  5,537.38 

iïm;a nexl=j ^.sKqï wxlh-000930000337&  962,622.94  1,513,806.88  170,840.61 

fi,dka nexl=j ^.sKqï wxlh-084601310067001&  146,089.73  146,089.73  146,089.73 

fi,dka nexl=j ^.sKqï wxlh-086401310067002&  63,403.45  63,403.45  63,403.45 

cd;sl b;sß lsßfï nexl=j ^.sKqï wxlh-1-001-10-7227-7&  -  687,173.38  656,350.10 

iïm;a nexl=j ;Sre nÿ rys; m%o¾YKd.drh ^.sKqï wxlh-002930006974&  4,877,263.86  9,904,642.18  - 

,xld nexl=j ^.sKqï wxlh-1060&  23,019.15  -  - 

cd;sl b;sß lsßfï nexl=j ^.sKqï wxlh-106340003846&  1,448,369.91  -  - 

w;e;s uqo,a

iq`M uqo,a w.%suh  370,658.37  288,100.45  253,632.45 

w;e;s uqo,a  292,191.86  11,329,762.99  3,467,791.49 
 9,376,769.51  24,838,829.47  4,842,472.17 
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leí  r:h   g%la r:h  vn,a leí r:h fgdfhdgd ldrh fgdfhdgd leïß ldrh  biqiq lDD leí r:h wfjkaid je.ka  r: uq`: w.h

LG 3246  LG 4770 - LG 4773  PB - 8458  KI - 2427  WO KJ - 8289  LK - 0018 / LK - 0024 KU - 7071 / KU - 7072
re¡ Y; re¡ Y; re¡ Y; re¡ Y; re¡ Y; re¡ Y; re¡ Y; re¡ Y;

fYaIh 01$04$2011  1,718,886.85  5,145,218.33  4,127,330.03 2,359,917.81  5,081,214.86  -  -  18,432,567.88 

jdßl f.ùu  (859,452.00)  (2,286,756.00)  (1,650,936.00) (884,964.00)  (1,385,784.00)  -  -  (7,067,892.00)
fYaIh 31$03$2012  859,434.85  2,858,462.33  2,476,394.03 1,474,953.81  3,695,430.86    11,364,675.88 
kj l,anÿ ,nd .ekSu  -  -  -  -  - 8,728,992.00 17,636,460.00 26,368,452
jdßl f.ùu  (859,434.85)  (2,286,760.71)  (1,513,358.00) (884,967.86)  (1,385,785.71)  (1,807,005.37)  (1,763,652.00)  (10,500,964.50)
fYaIh 31$03$2013  -  571,701.62  963,036.03  589,985.95  2,309,645.15  6,921,986.63  15,872,808.00  27,229,163.38 

ú,ïNS; fmd<sh 

fYaIh 01$04$2011  367,473.10  1,150,839.75  846,065.09  434,696.54  999,507.05  -  -  3,798,581.53 
j¾Ih ;=, wh lsÍu  (264,465.79)  (758,822.16)  (516,443.43) (253,263.76)  (445,872.37)  -  -  (2,238,867.51)
fYaIh 31$03$2012  103,007.31  392,017.59  329,621.66  181,432.78  553,634.68    1,559,714.02 
kj l,anÿ ,nd .ekSu - - - - - 2,956,992.00 7,413,246.00 10,320,238.00

j¾Ih ;=, wh lsÍu  (103,007.31)  (370,928.31)  (272,624.98) (148,752.30)  (324,766.36)  (992,320.00)  (1,197,796.00)  (3,410,195.26)

fYaIh 31$03$2013  -  21,089.28  56,996.68  32,680.48  228,868.32  1,964,672.00  6,215,450.00  8,519,756.76 
fmd,S j.lSu cx.u  
j.lSï

 

fYaIh 01$04$2011  756,445.12  1,527,940.57  1,134,492.57  631,700.24  939,911.63  -  -  4,990,490.13 
fYaIh 31$03$2012  756,427.54  1,915,832.41  1,364,273.65  736,215.55  1,061,019.35  -  -  5,833,768.50 
fYaIh 31$03$2013  -  550,612.34  906,039.35  557,305.47  1,197,729.62  1,211,520.00  1,354,598.00  5,777,804.78 
fmd,S j.lSu cx.u 
fkdjk j.lSï

fYaIh 01$04$2011   594,968.63  2,466,438.01  2,146,772.37  
1,293,521.03  3,141,796.18  -  -  9,643,496.22 

fYaIh 31$03$2012  -  550,612.33  782,498.72  557,305.48  2,080,776.83  -  -  3,971,193.36 
fYaIh 31$03$2013   -  -  -  -  883,047.21  3,745,794.63  8,302,760.00  12,931,601.84 

igyk 19 - úY%dñl m%;s,dN j.lSu  31'03'2013 31'03'2012  01'04'2011 

re¡ Y; re¡ Y; re¡ Y;

j¾Ifha wdrïNl fYaIh  16,464,933.91  12,590,271.74  26,865,390.00 

fmr j¾Ifha .e,mqï  -  (1,982,167.10)  (14,572,438.89)
jir ioyd fjka lsßï  2,610,924.04  7,058,568.52  3,751,856.38 
jir ;=, l, f.úï  (120,048.50)  (1,201,739.25)  (3,454,535.75)
jir wjika fYaIh  18,955,809.45  16,464,933.91  12,590,271.74 
;lafire w.h f.kyer oelaùfï§ wdh;k l<uKdldÍ;ajh m%laIsma; tall ner Í;sh  Wmfhda.s fldg f.k we;s w;r fuh › ,xld .sKqïlrK m%;sm;a;Ska ^,x' .s' m% 19& 
ld¾hH uKav, m%Ó,dN 

31'03'2013 31'03'2012 01'04'2011

úY%dñl m%;s,dN j.lSu wjika jir 3 ioyd re¡ Y; re¡ Y; re¡ Y;

fmd<S úhou  1,478,541.63  1,068,139.68  2,126,803.28 
j¾:udk fiajd úhou  941,209.81  864,105.21  687,764.25 
uq`: fiajl msßjeh ^igyk 04&  2,419,751.44  1,932,244.89  2,814,567.53 
yÿkd.;a i;H Y=oaO ,dN $ w,dNh  191,172.60  3,144,156.53  (13,635,150.04)
j¾Ih ;=, bmhSu úia;SrK wdodhï m%ldYh wkqj  191,172.60  3,144,156.53  (13,635,150.04)
yÿkd.;a uq`: úia;SrK wdodhu   2,610,924.04  5,076,401.42  (10,820,582.51)

m%Odk l<uKdldÍ;aj Wml,amk 31'03'2013 31'03'2012 01'04'2011

uQ,H Wml,amk

jd¾Isl fmd<S wkqmd;h 9% 9% 9%
jegqma j¾Ol wkqmd;h 2% 2% 2%
fiajl msßjegqu 3% 3% 3%
úY%dñl jhi ^j¾I& 60 60 60

wdh;kh kj jHdmdr lghq;= bÈß j¾Ifha§ lr f.k hdug yel

igyk 18 - l,a nÿ fufyhqï -fmd,S j.lSï

uQ,H jd¾:d i`oyd igyka b;sßh
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igyk 20 - fj<o yd wfkl=;a f.úh hq;= oE 31'03'2013 31'03'2012 01'04'2011

re¡ Y; re¡ Y; re¡ Y;

cd;sh f.dvke.Sfï noao  1,663,781.00  1,844,035.00  1,099,518.00 
WmÑ; úhoï  31,976,370.13  16,451,405.65  38,175,831.36 
fj<o Kh ysñfhda  196,394,755.86  170,988,730.56  211,650,211.36 
f.úh hq;= tl;= l, w.h u; nÿ  6,328,437.98  14,022,810.35  14,163,270.85 
f.úh hq;= wd¾Ól fiajd .dia;=  -  722,376.00  987,697.00 
tl;= l, w.h u; /ojqï nÿ  -  -  380,830.34 
fjk;a Kh ysñfhda-úúO  -  -  219,170.42 
fjk;a Kh ysñfhda-l=,S w;a;sldrï  -  -  116,427.00 

 236,363,344.97  204,029,357.56  266,792,956.33 

igyk 21 - flá ld,Sk Kh 31'03'2013 31'03'2012 01'04'2011

re¡ Y; re¡ Y; re¡ Y;

à¡wd¾¡Kh- uyck nexl=j  63,927,452.34  36,914,359.94  15,434,384.06 
à¡wd¾¡Kh- ,xld nexl=j -1060$8859546  803,148,581.00  1,055,933,110.00  1,055,933,110.00 
à¡wd¾¡Kh- cd;sl ixj¾Ok nexl=j  44,181,540.66  -  - 
,xld Tßlaia ,Siska iud.u  -  79,520,100.00  - 

 911,257,574.00  1,172,367,569.94  1,071,367,494.06 

igyk 22 - wfkl=;a f.ùï 31'03'2013 31'03'2012 01'04'2011

re¡ Y; re¡ Y; re¡ Y;

ú.Kk .dia;=  317,800.00  447,800.00  650,000.00 
wdrlaIl ;ekam;a- cd;sl b;sß lsßfï nexl=j  855,144.22  813,740.75  821,397.12 
fiajl w¾:idOl wruqo,  1,901,687.72  1,797,869.18  1,577,003.97 
fiajl Ndrldr wruqo,  227,236.89  215,743.63  189,240.62 
ld¾hd,Sh Kh lrejka nexl=.; lsßï wdÈh  541,821.00  255,795.00  158,420.00 
ld¾hd,Sh Kh lrejka -tia¡á¡is iqNidOl ix.uh  737,814.00  415,723.00  117,632.00 
jegqma wvqlsÍï  195,388.00  114,101.00  2,581.22 
úfoaY wdkhk j.lSu  6,696,789.73  114,064,728.92  44,950,848.57 
tia¡á¡is fn!oaO ix.uh  740.00  1,540.00  - 
ld¾hH uKav,h kej; we;s lsÍfï wruqo,  225,000.00  300,000.00  300,000.00 
ta 'î'iS fÜ%v¾ia  wekaâ bkafjiaukaÜ  2,421,334.74  1,649,326.18  1,144,655.04 
id,d tkag¾m%hsia  2,152,925.77  14,745,318.14  5,348,566.51 
wdkhksl iy,a fmd<S  83,263,403.61  217,239,474.03  67,716,210.76 
wndkaia ^mqoa.,sl& iud.u  7,182,235.43  9,182,235.43  - 
tái,dÜ ,xld ^mqoa.,sl& iud.u  3,516,816.00  3,105,000.00  - 
uelaia ÿrl:k  516,722.00  14,890.00  - 
iqo¾Ys Yd,dj -tl;=lsßï .sKqu  98,698.58  - 
;E.s jjqp¾ md,k .sKqu  75,000.00  - 
fmr j¾Ifha ,dNdxY nÿ .e,mSu  2,377,577.00  1,586,341.00  - 
wdmiq f.úh hq;= fgkav¾ ;ekam;=  -  45,000.00  60,000.00 
fkdlshd  -  21,438.00  - 
rojd .ekSfï nÿ   -  -  3,404,772.25 
rKúre fijk  -  -  6,815.00 

 113,304,134.33  366,016,064.26  126,448,143.06 

igyk 23 - nexl= whsrdj 31'03'2013 31'03'2012 01'04'2011

re¡ Y; re¡ Y; re¡ Y;

uyck nexl=j   ^.sKqï wxlh-004100120210918&  67,690,477.30  111,305,804.59  29,216,781.72 
,xld nexl=j ^.sKqï wxlh-73927627&  31,533,620.01  -  - 
,xld nexl=j ^.sKqï wxlh-1060&  -  3,432.76  47,022.97 
uyck nexl=j iyk ^.sKqï wxlh-004100210210918&  -  -  1,150.00 

 99,224,097.31  111,309,237.35  29,264,954.69 
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igyk 24 -  iïnkaê; md¾Yj iu`. .Kqfokq 

w& m%Odk l<uKdlrK md¾Yj iu`. .Kqfokq 

› ,xld .sKqïlrK m%ñ; 24 iïnkaê; jd¾:dj m%Odk l<uKdldÍ;ajh hkqfjka 

olajd we;af;a wdh;kfha n,;, iy j.lSï j,g hg;a jk wdh;kfha ie,iqïlrKh"  

wëCIKh iy md,kh lrkq ,nk md¾Ijhka jk w;r wOHCIl uKav,h ^úOdhl 

ks<OdÍka wOCIljreka iy  iy fPHIaG l<uKdldÍ;ajhks& md¾Yj wdh;kfha 

m%Odk l<uKdldß;aj fiajd uKav,h fõ¡

^¸& wOCIl jreka i`oyd Kh ,nd §ï 
lsisÿ Kh uqo,la wdh;kh wOCIl jrekag ,nd § fkdue;¡ 

^¸¸& wdhkhfha m%Odk l<uKdldß;ajhg jkaÈ f.ùu 

 2012$13 2011$12

re¡ Y; re¡ Y;

flá ld,Sk fiajl jrm%ido  5,513,549.00  5,264,410.00 

§¾> ld,Sk fiajl jrm%ido  687,253.00  661,296.00 

^¸¸¸& wdh;kfha m%Odk l<uKdldß;ajh iu. wfkl=;a .Kqfokq

.Kqfokq igyka 24 ^w& ys olajd we;s w;r fï yer fjk;a lsisÿ .Kqfokqjla 

l<uKdldß;ajh iu. ke;' th uQ,H m%ldYk j, igyk 24 fy,sorõ lr we;'

wd& iïnkaê; tall iu. .Kqfokq

iS$i › ,xld rcfha jdksc ^úúO& kS;s.; ixia:dfõ l%shdldß iïnkaê; tallhka 
lsisjla fkdue;¡

igyk 25 - m%d.aOk j.lSï

2013 ud¾;= 31 Èkg lsisÿ m%d.aOk j.lSula wOHCIl uKav,h wkqu; lr ke;¡

igyk 26 - fYaI m;%fhka miq isÿ jQ isÿùï’ 

jd¾:dlrK Èkhg miq wdh;kfha .sKqï j,g n,mdkq ,nk lsisÿ m%udKd;aul  isÿùula 
isÿ ù fkdue;¡

igyk 27 - ixikaokd;aul f;dr;=re

ixikaokd;aul f;dr;=re iei§u i`oyd fYaIhka miq.sh j¾Ifhka ,ndf.k we;s w;r 
wjYH úg§ kej; j¾.slrKh fldg fuu j¾Ifhys igyka olajd we;¡                                 
 

uQ,H jd¾:d i`oyd igyka b;sßh
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= yq;fh ];Nll; bNubq (n[duy;) Nfhg;gNu\Df;Fg; gjpyhf

,yf;F> Fwpf;Nfhs; kw;Wk; tzpfj; Jiw ,yf;Ffs;

vq;fs; ,yf;F 
Njrpa tzpfj;Jiwapy; Kd;dzpapy; jpfo;jy;

vq;fs; Fwpf;Nfhs;
mur Jiwf;F Njitahd rfy nghUl;fisAk; 

NritfisAk; ngw;Wf; nfhLj;J vq;fs; 

nraw;jpwid cau;j;Jjy;. Vida 

JiwfSf;Fk; gzpahw;Wk; mNj Neuj;jpy; 

,jpy; rk;ge;jg;gl;ltu;fspd; ey cupikia 

ghJfhj;J ,yq;ifia xU tu;j;jf Nfe;jpu 

ikakhf Mrpahtpy; Vw;gLj;Jk; k`pe;j 

rpe;jid vz;zf;fUTf;F MjuT mspj;jy;.

tzpfj;Jiw ,yf;Ffs;
epahakhd tUkhdj;ijg; ngw;W Copau;fspd; 

njhopiy mgptpUj;jp nra;jy; kw;Wk; rfy 

tu;j;jf ,yl;rpidg; nghUl;fisAk; Kd;dzp 

tpw;gid nghUl;fshf khw;Wjy;.
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tzpfj; Jiw jfty;

epWtdj;jpd; ngau;	 = yq;fh ];Nll; bNubq; (n[duy;) Nfhg;gNubt; ypkpll;

rl;lg; gbtk;	 The name from STC General Trading Co. Ltd was changed to Sri 
Lanka State Trading General Corporation Ltd. on 01/10/2010 under 
the Companies Act No.07 of 2007, Lanka General Trading Co. Ltd 
was enacted previously under the public companies Act No.17 of 
1982 and prior to that the entity was known as the Sri Lanka State 
Trading (General) Corporation under the Sri Lanka State Trading 
Act No. 33 of 1970. The company is adjunct to the Ministry of  
Co-operatives and Internal Trade.

jiytu; / Kfhikj;Jtg; gzpg;ghsu;	 jpU.gpujPg; Fztu;jd

gzpg;ghsu; rig	 jpU.gpujPg; Fztu;jd

	 gp.vk;.rp.Nf. g];ehaf;f						   

jpU. uQ;rpj; fy;Njuh						    

jpU. vk;.vk;.gp.Nf.khahJd;d	 w.e.f. 28.12.2012

	 jpU. vd;.[p.jahuj;d 		  w.e.f. 20.06.2013

	 jpU.N[.vr;.vk;.lgps;A		  w.e.f. 15.10.2013

	 jpUkjp. gp.vk;. ngNuuh 	 w.e.f. 11.02.2013

	 jpUkjp. v];.V.rp. Fyjpyf 	 w.e.f. 20.06.2013

	 jpU. ,.vy;.uh[gf;\ 		  w.e.f. 30.05.2014

epWtd nrayhsu;	 jpU.Nf.ypadNf

gzpg;ghsu; rig nrayhsu;	 jpU.Nf.[p.v];.gp. tp[auj;d

fzf;fha;thsu;	 jahde;j rkutpf;uk vd;l; nfhk;gdp gl;laf; fzf;fhsu;

	 ,y. 20/26> ];Nlrd; xOq;if> ENfnfhl.

	 fzf;fhsu; ehafk; jpizf;fsj;jpdhy; epakpf;fg;gl;ltu;.

tq;fpfs;	 kf;fs; tq;fp 

	 ,yq;if tq;fp	

	 vd;.b.gp tq;fp

	 rk;gj; tq;fp

gjpT nra;ag;gl;l fhupahyak;	 j.ng.,y 1686

	 100> etk; khtj;ij

	 nfhOk;G- 2

	 ,yq;if.

	 njhiyNgrp – 242 2341 – 3					   

ngf;]; - 244 7970

	 kpd;dQ;ry; - lankagen@sltnet.lk
	 tiy – www.stcgeneral.com

epWtd gjpT ,yf;fk;	 gp.gp. 863

Copau;fs; vz;zpf;if	 tUl ,Wjpapy; fk;gdpapy; 318 Ngu; flikahw;wpdhu;fs;



,yf;Ffs;

 gy;tifg;gl;l nghUl;fs; kw;Wk; Nritfis tpw;gid nra;tjd; Clhf re;ijia
cWjpg;gLj;jy;

 Gfo;ngw;w kw;Wk; ek;gpf;ifia ntd;w ru;tNjr tu;j;jf FwpaPLfis vkJ ehl;by;
gpujpepjpj;Jtk; nra;jy;

 epWtdj;jpd; tUkhdk; kw;Wk; ,yhgj;ij Nkk;gLj;Jtjd; Clhf xU ew;ngaiu
cUthf;Fjy;

 mur Jiw NjitfSf;F tpidj;jpwdhd Kiwapy; Kd;Ndw;ghl;L xJf;fq;fis
Nkw;nfhs;tjd; Clhf mgptpUj;jp Fwpf;Nfhs;fis mile;J nfhs;sy;.

 epWtdq;fspd; gpujhd cw;gj;jp KjyPl;L Jiwfspd; Clhf Efu;Nthhpd; Njitfis
eptu;j;jp nra;tjw;F eltbf;iffis vLj;jy;.

 murhq;fk;> thbf;ifahsu;fs; kw;Wk; epWtd Copau;fspy; njhlu;r;rpahf ftdk;
nrYj;jp tUtjd; Clhf cw;gj;jpia Nkk;gLj;jy;.

tiuaWf;fg;gl;l ,yq;if mur tu;j;jf (nghJ) $l;Lj;jhgdk; MdJ 2007Mk; Mz;bd;
07Mk; ,yf;f fk;gdpfs; rl;lj;jpd; fPo; gjpT nra;ag;gl;l xU epWtdkhFk;. ,e;epWtdk;
1971Mk; Mz;by;> mg;NghJ tu;;j;jf mikr;ruhf ,Ue;j nfsut kiwe;j hP.gp.,yq;fuj;d
mtu;fspd; xU fUj;jpl;lj;jpd; fPo; Kjd;Kjyhf ];jhgpf;fg;gl;lJ.

tiuaWf;fg;gl;l ,yq;if mur tu;j;jf (nghJ) $l;Lj;jhgdk; cs;ehl;L> ntspehl;L nghJ
kf;fs; kw;Wk; mur rhu;gw;w thbf;ifahsu;fSf;F cau;jukhd nghUl;fs; kw;Wk;
Nritfis toq;Fk; xU tpepNahf];juhf jpfo;fpd;wJ.

nraw;ghLfs; kw;Wk; Nritfs;

 thbf;ifahsh;fspd; mZfpg; ngWk; Mw;wiy tp];jupj;jy;

jw;NghJs;s fhl;rpaiwfSf;F Nkyjpfkhf gpukhz;lkhd Gjpa fhl;rpaiwfis
jpwj;jy;

 tsj; jpl;lkply; Kiwik> nfhs;Kjy; xg;Gjy; kw;Wk; kdpjts Kfhikj;Jtk;
Mfpatw;iw nray;Kiwahf;fk; nra;tjd; Clhf> ,iza ,aq;Fjpwd; nfhz;l
tpahghu Kfhikj;Jtk; kw;Wk; juT Kfhikj;Jtk;

 gpujhd cw;gj;jp tiffspy; nraw;wpwd; kw;Wk; gaDWjpahd gq;Fgw;Wjy;.

Mz;L fhyg;gFjpapyhd Kd;Ndw;wk;

vkJ Kf;fpa tpahghu tUkhdj;jpd; ngWkjp &gh 2>269 kpy;ypadhf gjpT nra;ag;gl;lJ.

,J fle;j tUlj;Jld; xg;gpLifapy; 18% mjpfhpg;ghFk;. guprPyidf;F vLj;Jf;
nfhs;sg;gl;l fhyg;gFjpapy; mur tu;j;jf $l;Lj;jhgdj;jpdhy; Vida njhopw;ghl;L
tUkhdkhf &gh 66 kpy;ypaid ngw;Wf; nfhs;s Kbe;jJld;> ,jpy; rPUil %yg;
nghUl;fis nfhs;Kjy; nra;jjd; %yk; fl;lz mbg;gilapyhd tUkhdkhf fpilf;fg;
ngw;w &gh 37 kpy;ypad; njhifAk; cs;slq;fpAs;sJ.

tupf;F Kd;duhd Njwpa ,yhgk; &gh 98 kpy;ypadhf fhzg;gl;lJld; fle;j tUlj;ij

tplTk; ,J 15% mjpfupg;ghFk;. jfty; njhlh;ghly; njhopy;El;g cw;gj;jp gphpthdJ
nkhj;j tUkhdj;jpw;F &gh 295 kpy;ypad; vd;w fzprkhd gq;fspg;ig toq;fpaJ. ,J

173% mjpfhpg;ghf gjpT nra;ag;gl;Ls;sJ.

cw;gj;jpahf;fk; Nkw;nfhs;fpd;w epWtdq;fSld; xd;wpize;J vkf;Nf chpj;jhd STC
tu;j;jf FwpaPLfis cUthf;Ftjw;F ehk; jpl;lkpl;Ls;Nshk;. mt;thwhdtw;Ws; - STC
Nghl;Nlh gpujp jhs;fs; kw;Wk; STC nghJ fhw;Wr; rPuhf;fpfs; (V.rp.) Nghd;wit ngau;
Fwpg;gplf; $baitahFk;. ,t;thwhd NkYk; gy cw;gj;jpfis Nkw;nfhs;s
jpl;lkplg;gl;Ls;sJ.



= yq;fh ];Nll; bNubq (n[duy;) Nfhg;gNu\Df;Fg; gjpyhf

v];.b.rp apd; gzpg;ghsu; rig

1. jpU. gpujPg; Fztu;jd - jiytu; Kfhikj;Jtg; gzpg;ghsu;

2. jpU. gp.vk;.rp.Nf. g];ehaf;f - Neu gzpg;ghsu;

3. jpUkjp. v];.V.rp. Fyjpyf - gzpg;ghsu;

4. jpU. <.vy;.uh[gf;\ - gzpg;ghsu;

5. jpU. uQ;rpj; fy;Njuh - gzpg;ghsu;

6. jpUkjp. gp.vk;. ngNuuh - gzpg;ghsu;
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= yq;fh ];Nll; bNubq (n[duy;) Nfhg;gNu\Df;Fg; gjpyhf

v];.b.rp. apd; rpNu\;l Kfhikj;Jt mzp

01

05

03vk;.V. Rkpy; tp[arpwp  
gpujp nghJ Kfhikahsu;  

nfhs;tdT

Nf.[p.v];.gp. tp[auj;d 
nghJ Kfhikahsu; 

jpUkjp rkpyh ,j;jky;nfhl  
cjtp nghJ KfhikahsH  

re;ijg;gLJ;jy;
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04

02

06

v];.vk;.A.v];. Nfhusnfju  
gpujp nghJ Kfhikahsu;  

kdpjts kw;Wk; epu;thfk;

[p.vk;.tp.A. mNgNrfu  
gpujp nghJ Kfhikahsu;  

re;ijg;gLj;jy;

vk;.Mu;.Nehdp];  
epjp Kfhikahsu
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= yq;fh ];Nll; bNubq (n[duy;) Nfhg;gNu\Df;Fg; gjpyhf

jpUkjp v];.vd;. nkd;b]; 
fzf;fhsu; cs;sf fzf;fha;T

jpU. vk;.V.vr;. jk;kpf la];
rpNu\;l Kfhikahsu; 

(tzpf kw;Wk; Ma;Tj; jpizf;fsk;)

jpU. vr;.Nf. mEu 
Kfhikahsu; (Nritfs;)

jpU. Mu;.vk;.vk;.b. kfhdhk
Kfhikahsu; (< re;ijg;gLj;jy;)

jpU. vk;. vd;jdp [aNrd
Kfhikahsu; (kdpj tsk;)

jpU. gp.Mu;.vk;.vd;.vr;. gz;lhu 
 gjpy; rpNu\;l Kfhikahsu;

(jfty; njhopy;El;gk; kw;Wk; tzpfk;)

jpU. Nf.vy;.gp. fkNf 
Kfhikahsu; (nfhs;tdT)

jpU. vk;.vd;.vk;.gp nkd;b];
rpNu\;l Kfhikahsu;

(re;ijg;gLj;jy;)

jpUkjp. Nf.A.I. ngNuuh
gjpy; rpNu\;l fzf;fhsu;

jpU. Nf.Nf.rp.V. mku[Pt 
Kfhikahsu;  

(Rq;fj; jPu;it mw;w fil)

jpU. it.Mu;.vjpuprpq;f
Kfhikj;Jt fzf;fhsu;

jpU. b.V.fahd; b rpy;th 
Kfhikahsu; I.b.rp

jpU. vr;.tp.v];.b. rpy;th
Kfhikahsu;  (ELDV)

jpU. b.b. ruj;Fkhu
Kfhikahsu; V.v];.&v];. lgps;A

jpU. Nf.V. Nrhkul;z
Kfhikahsu; V.gp

v];.b.rp apd; nraw;ghl;L Kfhikj;Jt mzp
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jpU. [p.vk;.v];. mnghd;R
Kfhikahsu;

jpU. V.v];.tp. uh[fUz 
Kfhikahsu; (irf;fps;)

jpUkjp. I.Nf.gp.gp ngNuuh
gjpy; fzf;fhsu; 

(fzf;Fg;gjpT kw;Wk; rk;gsk;)

jpUkjp. gp.rp.la];
cjtp Kfhikahsu; 
(cs;sf fzf;fha;T)

jpU. V. v];.re;jpurpwp
gjpy; Kfhikahsu;

jpUkjp. V.vk;.[p.gp. la];
Kfhikahsu; (X.v];)

nry;tp. vd;.tp.vy;. rKj;uh
gjpy; fzf;fhsu; (nfhLg;gdT)

nry;tp V.vy;.rpwpkh 
cjjp Kfhikahsu; 
(I.b kw;Wk; tzpfk;)

jpUkjp. rp.vr;.Vtthrk;
gjpy; Kfhikahsu; 
(cs;sf fzf;fha;T)

jpU. vd;.lgps;A.b.Mu;. `uptd;r
Kfhikahsu; 

(rp.vr; kw;Wk; cs;sf tbtikg;G)

jpUkjp b.Nf.[a#upa
gpujp Kfhikahsu; (kdpj tsk;)

jpU. Nf.vy;.gjpud
Kfhikahsu; (vg;.vk;.rp.[p)

jpU. vd;.Nf.[aRe;ju 
cjtp Kfhikahsu; (jPu;itaw;w fil)

jpUkjp. [p.gp.N[.mNgNfhd; 
fhupahya cj;jpNahfj;ju;

nry;tp. Nf.vr;.V.v];.gPup]; 
cjtp Kfhikahsu;



gf;fk;

14

= yq;fh ];Nll; bNubq (n[duy;) Nfhg;gNu\Df;Fg; gjpyhf

vkJ tpw;gid nghUl;fspd; tpguk;

fhupahya nghUl;fs; kw;Wk;  

cgfuzq;fs;

tPl;L nghUl;fs;

kpd;rhutpay; kw;Wk; ,yj;jpuzpatpay; 

jfty; njhopy;El;gk; kw;Wk; njhlHghly; 

fUtpfs;

lgs; V kw;Wk; Vida Nghl;Nlh nfhgp fhfpjq;fs;> ml;ilfs;> 

fhfpj Gj;jfq;fs;> igy;fs;> Nghy;lu;fs;> vd;tpyg;> fhupahya 

igy;> gpupg; Nf];> Ngidfs;> ngd;rpy;fs;> itl; Nghl; 

khu;f;fu;fs;> fj;jpup> Ngg;gu; fj;jp kw;Wk; fy;FNyl;lu;fs;> 

];Nlg;su;fs;> gd;ru;> fzzpfSf;fhd b];fl;fs;> btpb 

fs;> A.v];.gp cgfuzq;fs; kw;Wk; fhfpjhjpfs;.

mYkpdpak; nghUl;fs;> Nfhrypd; nghUl;fs;> ndhd; 

];bf; rikayiwg; nghUl;fs;> Rj;jg;gLj;Jtjw;fhd 

rfy nghUl;fs;> tpisahl;L cgfuzq;fs;> rfy 

tpjkhd gpsh];bf; nghUl;fs;> Nfhg;igfs;> Nrhru;fs;> 

rikayiwf;Fj; Njitahd nghUl;fs;> Nfj;jy;fs;> 

n[hf;Ffs;> nghUl;fis itf;Fk; uf;];> bNuf;fy;> 

RLjz;zPu; Nghj;jy;fs;> FbePu; Rj;jpfupf;Fk; gps;lu;fs;> 

jiyazpfs;> nkl;u];> gLf;if tpupg;G> uk;gu; kw;Wk; Jk;G 

fhu;gl;fs;> vilghu;f;Fk; ,ae;jpuq;fs;> kiy Nfhu;l;> 

Filfs;> bR Ngg;gu;> Nrtpal;fs; kw;Wk; Rtu; fbfhuq;fs;.

vah fz;brdu;fs;> Nf.b.Nf Ngd;fs;> b[ply; nfkuhf;fs;> 

tPbNah nfkuhf;fs;> gpNy\; iyl;> ky;bkPbahf 

nghUl;fshd ];fpuPd;fs; cs;sf ntspaf xyp ngUf;fpfs;> 

XbNah vk;ypgau;fs;> kpf;\u;]; kw;Wk; ikf;Nuh Nghd;fs;> 

n[dNul;lu;fs;> njhlu;G fl;Lg;ghL nraw;ghL> rp.rp.b.tp 

fkuhf;fs; tpuy; gjpT cgfuzq;fs;> rp.vt;.vy;.FNshurd; 

gy;Gfs;> mtru kpd; Fkpo;fs;> njhiyNgrp rhjdq;fs; 

cl;gl Vida ,yj;jpudpay; nghUl;fs;.

kbf;fzdpfs;> rhjhu fzdpfs;> gpupl;lu;fs;> ngf;]; 

nkrpd;fs;> ];Nfdu;fs;> A.gp.v]; kw;Wk; Nghl;Nlh nfhgp 

nk\pd;fs;.
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FMCG nghUl;fs; (,it 

thbf;ifahsHfs; mjpfkhf nfhs;tdT 

nra;Ak; nghUl;fs;)

laH kw;Wk; vf;]apl; ngw;wwpfs;

Nkhl;lhH irf;fps;

tptrha cgfuzq;fs;> ,ae;jpu 

fUtpfs; kw;Wk; Vidait

tPl;Lg; ghtizf;fhd nghUl;fs;> jdpg;gl;l ghtizf;fhd 

nghUl;fs;> czTg; nghUl;fs;.

vgNyh> Nahfhkh> ndd;fpy;> gpNuyp> ld;yg;> vf;irapl; 

gl;lupfs;

Nkhl;lhu; irf;fps;fs; (100 rp.rp> 110 rp.rp> 125 rp.rp> 180 rp.rp)> 

];$l;lu;fs;> Nkhngl; irf;fps;fs;> g[h[;> b.tp.v];.

Ks;Sf; fk;gpfs;> Gy;jiu ntl;Lk; ,ae;jpuq;fs;> Gy;jiu 

ntl;Lk; rhjdq;fs;> nty;bq; nra;Ak; nghUl;fs;> fj;jpfs;> 

Rj;jpay;fs;> rfy tpjkhd ,ae;jpuq;fSf;fhd rhjdq;fs;> 

ifg;ghtizf;fhd nghUl;fs;> ePu; gha;r;Rk; ,ae;jpuq;fs;> 

ghJfhg;g cgfuzq;fshd vy;kl;fs;> ifAiwfs;> 

fhyzpfs;> [k;gu;fs;> rty;fs;> Nuf;fs;> nghypjPd; rPyu;fs; 

Nghd;w ,ae;jpug; nghUl;fshFk;.
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= yq;fh ];Nll; bNubq (n[duy;) Nfhg;gNu\Df;Fg; gjpyhf

cs;sf tbtikg;G kw;Wk; fhupahya 

jsghlq;fs;

,urhad tiffs;

Rq;fj;jPHitaw;w filj; njhFjp

,Uk;G jsghlq;fs;> (ehw;fhypfs;> Nkirfs;> nfgpdl;fs;> 

Gj;jf mYkhupfs;)

gyifapyhd jsghlq;fs;> (ehw;fhypfs;> Nkirfs;> 

nfgpdl;fs;> Gj;jf mYkhupfs;)

nkyikd; jsghlq;fs; (ehw;fhypfs;> Nkirfs;> 

nfgpdl;fs;> Gj;jf mYkhupfs;)

ifj;njhopy; ,urhazg; nghUl;fs;> Ma;T $l ,urhazg; 

nghUl;fs;> tpNr\ ,urhazg; nghUl;fs;> njupT nra;ag;gl;l 

ntbf;ff; $ba ,urhazg; nghUl;fs;

,uh[je;jpupfs; kw;Wk; ,uh[je;jpu fhupahyq;fSf;F 

Njitahd Rq;fj; jPu;itaw;w nghUl;fis tpw;gid 

nra;jy;.

vkJ tpw;gid nghUl;fspd; tpguk;

NkYk; gy Nritfs....
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tzpf kPsha;T

tpw;gid tsHr;rp

tup nrYj;jpa gpd; fpilf;Fk; epfu ,yhgk;

nraw;ghl;bd; tsHr;rpia fhz;gpf;fpwJ

2012/13 2011/12
XH Copaupd; Xuhz;Lf;fhd tpw;gid 7,137,326.00  5,961,251.00 
thbf;ifahsHfspd; vz;zpf;if  3,133  2,650 
nghUl;fspd; vz;zpf;if  6,855  6,728 
Gjpa jahupg;Gfis  127  118 
CopaHfspd; vz;zpf;if  392  314 
XH Copaupd; xUkhj ruhrup tUkhdk;  18,207.46  18,984.88 
nghUs; tpw;gid Guo;T  74  70 
fld;gl;NlhH tpw;gid Guo;T  43  57 
ruhrup Vw;Wf;nfhs;Sk; ehl;fs  59  66 
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= yq;fh ];Nll; bNubq (n[duy;) Nfhg;gNu\Df;Fg; gjpyhf

ehlshtpa uPjpapy; fpis 
tiyaikg;G
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njhopy;tha;g;ig mjpfupj;jy;

2008 - 2013
2008/2009 ,y; 2011/2012k; Mz;L tiuahd CopaHfspd; vz;zpf;if 

nkhj;j CopaHfs

215

fk;gdpAld; Neub njhlHgpy;

cs;s cj;jpNahfj;jHfs;

103

tpw;gid cj;jpNahfj;jHfs

112

2008-2009

nkhj;j CopaHfs

265

fk;gdpAld; Neub njhlHgpy;

cs;s cj;jpNahfj;jHfs;

127

tpw;gid cj;jpNahfj;jHfs

138

2009-2010

nkhj;j CopaHfs

290

fk;gdpAld; Neub njhlHgpy;

cs;s cj;jpNahfj;jHfs;

137

tpw;gid cj;jpNahfj;jHfs

153

2010-2011

nkhj;j CopaHfs

314

fk;gdpAld; Neub njhlHgpy;

cs;s cj;jpNahfj;jHfs;

158

tpw;gid cj;jpNahfj;jHfs

156

2011-2012

nkhj;j CopaHfs

318

fk;gdpAld; Neub njhlHgpy;

cs;s cj;jpNahfj;jHfs;

158

tpw;gid cj;jpNahfj;jHfs

160

2012-2013
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= yq;fh ];Nll; bNubq (n[duy;) Nfhg;gNu\Df;Fg; gjpyhf

tHj;jf MSik

fle;j Mz;by; v];.b.rp Kfhikj;Jtk; jdJ tu;j;jf eltbf;iffSf;F Gj;Japu; mspf;Fk; MSikiaf; filgp-

bj;jJ. v];.b.rp. epWtdk; mjDld; cs;sf fzf;fha;T gpupT xd;iw Vw;gLj;jp mjw;F fw;wwpe;j fzf;fhsu; xU-

tiuAk; epakpj;J cs;sf fzf;F tpguq;fis rupahd Kiwapy; neupg;gLj;Jk; gzpia Nkw;nfhz;lJ. ,tw;Wld; 

Nkyjpfkhf xU fzf;fha;Tf; FOTk; fzf;F tpguq;fis Muha;e;J fzf;fhsu; rigf;F fzf;Ffis rku;g;gpf;Fk;.

gzpg;ghsu; rig cWg;gpdu;fs; kw;Wk; fzf;fha;Tf; FO cWg;gpdu;fs;

tzpfj;Jiwapy; fpilf;ff;$ba fUtpfs;

1.	tHj;jfj;Jiw jpl;lk;

2.	tUlhe;j mwpf;if

3.	nraw;jpwd; mwpf;if

4.	fhupahyaj;ij etPdkag;gLj;jy;

5.	v];up.rp. nghUs; nfhs;tdT eilKiw

6.	v];.up.rp. nraw;jpl;lk;

7.	v];.up.rp. nghUs; tpguk;

8.	v];.up.rp.apd; Ratpguk;

9.	v];.up.rp.apd; fld;tpw;gid nfhs;if

10.	,Jtiuapy; nraw;jpwd;

11.	,Jtiuapy; Kd;Ndw;w mwpf;if
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,izaj;js Nrit tpepNahf mikg;G

v];.up.rp. epWtdj;jpw;F ERP nkd;nghUl;fspdhy; Vw;gLk; ed;ikfs;

nghUs; tpgug;gl;bay;> nfhs;tdT juT> Mfpatw;iw xNu mikg;gpd; fPo; nfhz;L te;J rupahd 

tpiyia Kd;$l;bNa jPHkhdpg;gjw;Fk; jpwikapd;ikia Fiwg;gjw;Fk; cjtf;$ba tifapy; 

neUf;fbahd jfty; jd;dpr;ir tHj;jf eltbf;iffis Nkw;nfhs;tjd; %yk; tpw;gid kw;Wk; 

nraw;ghl;Lj; jpl;lq;fis newpg;gLj;Jjy;.

kdpj jtWfis jtpHj;J xNu gzpia ,U jlit nra;tijAk; jtpHj;jy;.

tHj;jf njhlHGfis vw;gLj;Jk; NghJ ,lk;ngWk; rpf;fy;fis jtpHf;f Kfhikj;Jtj;jpd; %yk; 

jPHkhdpj;jy;.

tpiy kjpg;gw;w tHj;jfj;Jiwapd; cyfshtpa fz;Nzhf;if njspthf ngwf;$ba tha;g;ig 

ngUf;ff;$ba $l;LwT Gs;sp tpguq;fis $Ljyhf itg;G nra;jy; kw;Wk; tHj;jfj;jpd; 

ed;ikf;fhf nghJthd nra;jpwd; msTNfhis cUthf;Fjy;.

thbf;ifahsH NjitfSf;F Vw;Gila tifapy; nfhs;tdT nraw;ghl;Lf;F Mjutspj;J 

nfhs;tdT nra;Ak; ikaj;ij Vw;gLj;jp mjd; %yk; mq;fPfupf;fg;glhj mehtrpa nryTfisf; 

Fiwj;jy;.

Fwpg;gpl;l fhyj;jpw;Fs; ghtidahsHfis jpUg;jpgLj;jf;$ba tifapy; mtHfSf;F rupahd 

gpd;D}l;ly;fis ngw;Wf; nfhLg;gjd; %yk; Nritfis NkYk; newpahf ifahsy;.

tsq;fis rupahd Kiwapy; gad;gLj;Jtjw;F cjtf;$ba tifapy; gFg;gha;Tfis 

Nkw;nfhz;L tsq;fs; tPzhtij jtpHj;jy;. 

tHj;jf nraw;ghLfis rPuhf newpg;gLj;Jtjd; %yk; ,yFthf rupahd KbTfis vLf;f 

cjTjy;.

epWtdj;jpw;Fs;Sk; ntspapYk; xspTkiwtw;w Kiwapy; jfty;fis ngw;Wf; nfhLg;gjd; %yk; 

nraw;ghLfis mikg;Gf;Fs; ntspg;gLj;Jtjw;F ,J cjtpahf mikAk;.

epWtdq;fspd; tsq;fis jpl;lkpLk; mikg;G mjpcaH jfty;fspd; ghJfhg;G kw;Wk; epWtdk; 

tsHr;rpailtjw;Fk; cWJiz GupAk;.

,J tHj;jfj; Njitfs; kw;Wk; njhopy;El;gj;ij khw;wkilar; nra;tjw;F cjTk;

ERP nkd;nghUspd; gpujhd rpwg;gk;rq;fs

epWtdj;jpd; tsq;fis jpl;lkplYf;fhd ERP nkd;nghUs; gue;j mbg;gil nraw;jpwd; %yk; 

fhupahy flikfs; nghUs; fzf;nfLg;G Kfhikj;Jtk;> khw;W tpepNahf Kfhikj;Jtk;> kdpj 

tsq;fs;> epjp Kfhikj;Jtk;> thbf;ifahsH ey;YwT Kfhikj;Jtk; Nghd;wtw;wpd; Kf;fpa 

mk;rq;fspd; cjtf;$bajhf ,Uf;fpd;wJ. ERP nkd;nghUs; nraw;ghL epWtdj;jpd; KOikahd 

tHj;jf nraw;ghl;il Kd;Ndw;Wtjw;F cjtpahf mikAk;.
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= yq;fh ];Nll; bNubq (n[duy;) Nfhg;gNu\Df;Fg; gjpyhf

2012/2013 2011/2012 khw;wk;

(&gh. 000) (&gh. 000) (%)

nraw;ghL
tpw;gid Gus;T 2,269,669.87 1,871,832.99 18%

nraw;ghl;L ,yhgk; 89,238.28 78,625.67 12%

tupf;F Kd; ,yhgk; 97,599.41 84,965.64 13%

tupf;F gpd; ,yhgk; 66,749.12 65,121.00 2%

Ie;njhif
eilKiway;yh nrhj;Jf;fs; 310,047.33 307,179.14 1%

eilKiwr; nrhj;Jf;fs; 1,756,850.83 2,162,258.77 -23%

eilKiw nghWg;Gfs; 1,384,554.69 1,869,167.65 -35%

eilKiway;yh nghWg;Gfs; 42,719.95 27,395.87 36%

fk;gdp %yjdk; kw;Wk; ,Ug;Gfs; 639,623.51 572,874.39 10%

fhRg; gha;r;ry;
nraw;ghl;L eltbf;iffSf;F gad;gLj;jg;gl;l nkhj;j gzk; 299,831.73 (125,651.98) 142%

nraw;ghl;L eltbf;ifapd; %yk; 287,372.87 (140,718.37) 149%

epfu gz mjpfupg;G 29,168.91 1,919.31 93%

epjp eltbf;iffs; %ykhd nkhj;j gzk; (319,918.71) 76,751.13 124%

KjyPl;L eltbf;ifapd; 
%yk; epfu gz mjpfupg;G

xU gq;fpd; %yk; fpilf;Fk; tUkhdk; 6.69 6.83 -2%

xU gq;Ff;fhd epfu nrhj;J 63.96 57.29 10%

gpujhd tpfpjhrhuk;
Jupj tpfpjhrhuk; 1.00 0.91 9%

jw;Nghija tpfpjhrhuk; 1.27 1.16 9%

mjpfupf;Fk; tpfpjhrhuk; 2.23 3.31 -48%

gq;F %yk; fpilg;git 0.10 0.11 -10%

nrhj;Jf;fs; %yk; fpilg;git 0.03 0.03 0%

epjp rpwg;gk;rq;fs;
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tiugl tpsf;fk;

tUlk;	 tpw;gid Gus;T

	 (&gh. kpy;ypad;) 

05/06	 367 

06/07	 244 

07/08	 321 

08/09	 509 

09/10	 875 

10/11	 1,093 

11/12	 1,872 

12/13	 2,269

tUlk;	 tupf;F Kd; ,yhgk;

	 (&gh. kpy;ypad;)

05/06	 (29)

06/07	 (58)

07/08	 4 

08/09	 28 

09/10	 52 

10/11	 59 

11/12	 84 

12/13	 97 

tUlk;	 nkhj;j nrhj;J 	
	  (&gh. kpy;ypad;)

05/06	 450 

06/07	 538 

07/08	 530 

08/09	 600 

09/10	 2,639 

10/11	 2,028 

11/12	 2,469 

12/13	 2,066 

tpw;gid Gus;T (&gh. kpy;ypad;)

tupf;F Kd; ,yhgk; (&gh. kpy;ypad;)

nkhj;j nrhj;J (&gh. kpy;ypad;)
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tUlk;	 nkhj;j gq;Ffs; 
	 (&gh. kpy;ypad;)

05/06	 238 

06/07	 349 

07/08	 352 

08/09	 372 

09/10	 441 

10/11	 484 

11/12	 572 

12/13	 646 

tUlk;	 EPS 	
	  (&gh.)
05/06	 (2.90)

06/07	 (5.83)

07/08	 0.36 

08/09	 1.94 

09/10	 4.84 

10/11	 4.36 

11/12	 6.32 

12/13	 6.67 

tUlk;	 ROCE 	
	  (%)
05/06	 -10.98%

06/07	 -15.98%

07/08	 1.10%

08/09	 4.77%

09/10	 11.08%

10/11	 13.00%

11/12	 16.00%

12/13	 13.08%

nkhj;j gq;Ffs; (&gh. kpy;ypad;)

tiugl tpsf;fk;

EPS (&gh.)

ROCE (%)
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tUkhd tiuglk;
2000/01 ,y; ,Ue;J  2012/13

t
U
l
k
;

(&
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h
. 
k
py
;y
pa
d
;)
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v];.up.rp. gpupTfs; 2012/2013

tUkhd topfs;

2012/ 2013

HA
5%

AP
9%

CA
26%

SW
5%

ELDV
6%

SUP
6%

ICT
13% OS

14%

HR
6%

AS
 1

%
BD

 1
%

gpupT tUkhdk; (&gh)

tptrhak; nghUl;fs AS 44,297,647.09

tzpf tsu;r;rp BD 17,984,330.41

tPl;Lf;F Njitahd nghUl;fs; HR 140,088,003.18

fhupaya tpepNahfk; OS 307,602,311.58

,urhad kw;Wk; ,urhadk; rhHe;jit CA 595,545,232.20

fl;bl kw;Wk; td;nghUl;fs; CH 105,703,189.83

jd;dpr;irahf ,aq;Fk; nghUl;fs; AP 195,249,939.20

Rtrf;jp SW 116,225,586.36

kpd;dpizg;G kw;Wk; ,yj;jpuzpay; ELDV 147,732,673.02

tpNrl jpl;lg; gpupT SPU 146,137,664.70

jfty; kw;Wk; njhlHghly; njhopy;El;gk; ICT 295,928,081.55

Rq;fj;jPHitaw;w filfs; DFS 157,175,211.38

2,269,669,870.50
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epjp epiy mwpf;if gw;wpa vkJ fzf;fha;T mwpf;if. 

2013 khu;r; khjk; 31k; jpfjp KbtilAk; = yq;fh ];Nll; bNubq; n[duy; Nfhg;gNurd; ypkplbd; KOikahd 

tUkhdk; gw;wpa ,j;Jld; ,izf;fg;gl;bUf;Fk; mwpf;ifia ehk; fzf;fha;T nra;Njhk;. ,e;j elg;G tUl Kbtpy; 

gq;F khw;w mwpf;if kw;Wk; gzg;gha;r;ry; gw;wpa mwpf;if fzf;fha;Tf; nfhs;iffs; kw;Wk; tpsf;fkspf;Fk; 

Fwpg;Gfs; fzf;fha;Tf;F vLj;Jf;nfhs;sg;gl;ld.

epjp epiy mwpf;iff;fhd KOg; nghWg;igAk; Kfhikj;Jtk; Vw;Wf; nfhz;Ls;sJ.

,yq;if fzf;fha;T juj;Jf;F mika epWtdj;jpd; epjp epiy mwpf;ifia epahakhd Kiwapy; jahupj;J 

rku;g;gpg;gjw;fhd nghWg;ig Kfhikj;Jtk; nfhz;Ls;sJ. tbtikj;jy;> eilKiwg;gLj;jy; kw;Wk; njhlu;e;Jk; 

cs;sf fl;Lg;ghl;il Nkw;nfhs;Sjy; Mfpait njhlu;ghf epahakhfTk; jtwhd mwpf;iffis cs;slf;fhkYk; 

jahupf;fg;gl;bUg;gij cWjpg;gLj;JfpNwhk;. ,t;twpf;ifapy; Nkhrb my;yJ jtWfs; ,Ue;jjh vd;gij nghWj;jkhd 

fzf;fha;Tf; nfhs;iffisg; gad;gLj;jp ghu;j;j NghJ jw;Nghija #o;epiyapy; ,t;twpf;if epahakhd Kiwapy; 

jahupf;fg;gl;bUg;gij ehk; cWjpg;gLj;JfpNwhk;. 

fzf;fha;T kw;Wk; mbg;gilf; nfhs;if

,e;j epjp mwpf;iffs; gw;wp fzf;fha;tpd; gpd;du; vq;fs; fUj;ij ntspapLtNj vkJ nghWg;ghFk;. ehk; ,yq;if 

fzf;fha;T juj;jpd; mbg;gilapy; ,e;j fzf;fha;it elj;jpNdhk;. ehk; mj;jifa juj;Jf;F Vw;Gila tifapy; 

vkJ fzf;fha;it Nkw;nfhz;L ,e;j epjp mwpf;ifapy; vt;tpj jtWk; ,y;iy vd;gij cWjpg;gLj;JfpNwhk;.

,e;j fzf;fha;tpd; gb ehk; xU tplaj;ij khjpupahf vLj;J mjid tpupthf Muha;e;J ghu;g;Nghk;. ,e;j 

fzf;fha;tpy; fzf;fpay; nfhs;iffs; rupahd Kiwapy; gad;gLj;jg;gl;L ,Uf;fpwjh vd;gijAk; epjp mwpf;if 

Kfhikj;Jtj;jpdhy; rupahf jahupf;fg;gl;bUf;fpwjh vd;gijAk; Muha;e;J ghu;j;J jpUg;jp mile;Njhk;.

ehk; vq;fshy; Kbe;jsTf;F rfy jfty;fisAk; tpsf;fq;fisAk; ngw;W mjd; mbg;gilapy; fzf;fha;it 

elj;jpNdhk;. vdNt vkJ ,e;j fzf;fha;T epahakhd fUj;jhf ,Uf;Fk; vd;W ek;GfpNwhk;.

fUj;J

vq;fs; fUj;jpd; gb ehk; Nkw;nfhz;l Ma;tpd; %yk; ,e;j epWtdk; rupahd Kiwapy; fzf;F tpguq;fis 2013 

khu;r; 30k; jpfjp KbtilAk; Mz;by; jahupj;jpUg;gJ cWjpg;gLj;jg;gLfpwJ. 2013 khu;r; 30k; jpfjptiuapyhd 

tUlj;jpd; fk;gdpapd; eltbf;iffs; gw;wp ,e;j epjp mwpf;if cz;ikahd epahakhd tpguq;fis cs;slf;fp 

,Uf;fpwJ. epWtdj;jpd; ,yhgq;fs;> gzg;gha;r;ry; Mfpait ,f;fhyg;gFjpapy; = yq;fh fzf;fpay; juj;Jf;F 

Vw;Gila Kiwapy; mike;jpUg;gJ Fwpg;gplj;jf;fJ.

vkJ rl;l kw;Wk; nraw;ghLfs; NjitfSf;F mika ,t; mwpf;if jahupf;fg;gl;lJ

vkJ epiyg;ghl;bd; gb 2007k; Mz;bd; 7k; ,yf;f fk;gdp rl;lj;jpd; gpupT 151(2) d; gb rupahf mike;Js;sJ.

jahde;j rkutpf;uk vd;l; nfhk;gdp

gl;la fzf;fhsu;

ENfhnfhil.

04.12.2013

RahjPd fzf;fha;thsupd; mwpf;if

= yq;fh ];Nll; bNubq; n[duy; Nfhg;gNurd; ypkpl;ll; cWg;gpdu;fSf;F
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Fwpg;G  2012$2013 
&gh. rjk; 

 2011$2012 
&gh. rjk;; 

tUkhdk; 03  2,269,669,870.50  1,871,832,986.48 

tpw;gidf;fhd nryT  (1,893,843,007.70)  (1,560,510,798.57)

nkhj;j tUkhdk;  375,826,862.80  311,322,187.91 

Vida nraw;ghLfspd; tUkhdk; 04  66,046,760.67  65,807,493.98 

 441,873,623.47  377,129,681.89 

nryTfs; gfpu;T 05  102,012,241.30  82,364,008.49 

epu;thf nryT 06  250,623,102.62  216,140,006.66 

 352,635,343.92  298,504,015.15 

tl;b kw;Wk; tupf;F Kjyhd tUkhdk;  89,238,279.55  78,625,666.74 

epfu epjp ,yhgk; (nryT) 07  8,361,134.87  6,339,969.92 

tup ,Ug;Gf;F Kd; fpilj;j ,yhgk;  97,599,414.42  84,965,636.66 

tup ,Ug;G 08  (30,659,122.00)  (16,700,483.00)

tUlj;;jpw;fh nkhj;;j ,yhgk;  66,940,292.42  68,265,153.66 

Vida Koikahd tUkhdk;

epGzj;Jt ,yhgk; (e\;lk;) Copau;fs; ed;ikf;F  (191,172.60)  (3,144,156.53)

Vida Koikahd tUkhdj;Jf;fhd tl;b  -  - 

tup mwtpLtjw;F Kd;du; fpilj;;j Koikahd tUkhdk;  (191,172.60)  (3,144,156.53)

tup mwtpLtjw;F Kd;du; tUlj;Jf;fhd nkhj;j Koikahd tUkhdk;  66,749,119.82  65,120,997.13 

gq;Fjhuu;fSf;fhd tUlj;Jf;fhd tUkhdk;

xU gq;Ff;fhd mbg;gil tUkhdk; 09  6.69  6.8 

2013 fzf;fpay; Fwpg;Gfs;

cs;sfepjp mwpf;iff;fhd fzf;fpay; nfhs;ifapd; tpsf;fk;			 

(milg;Gf;fspy; cs;s fzf;Ffs; fopTfis Fwpf;fpd;wJ)	
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nrhj;Jf;fs; Fwpg;G  31.03.2013 

 &gh. rjk; 

 31.03.2012 

&gh. rjk; 

 01.04.2011 

&gh. rjk; 

eilKiway;;yh nrhj;Jf;fs;

fhzp> ,ae;jpu cgfuzq;fs; 10  296,807,084.57  287,145,220.44  283,520,792.61 
KjyPLfs;  11  20.00  20.00  20.00 
Vida eilKiwy;yh nrhj;Jf;fs; (epjp nrhj;Jf;fs; cs;slf;fk;

Copau;fSf;F toq;fpa fld;fs;  12  5,079,540.00  6,549,552.00  5,417,437.41 
gpw;Nghlg;gl;l fld; nfhLg;gdTfs;; 13A  8,160,681.70  13,484,352.06  15,892,997.16 
nkhj;j eilKiwy;yh nrhj;Jf;fs;  310,047,326.27  307,179,144.50  304,831,247.18 
eilKiw nrhj;Jf;fs;

Inventories 14  370,020,969.52  462,014,087.86  206,514,403.60 
tu;j;jf kw;Wk; Vida ngWtdTfs; 15  369,635,480.03  326,725,682.63  170,153,544.38 
Vida eilKiwy;yh nrhj;Jf;fs; (epjp nrhj;Jf;fs; cs;slf;fk;

epWtd fld;gl;NlhH kw;Wk; ngWiffs; 12  4,192,971.00  3,574,678.00  3,376,866.59 
gl;[l;ngf; tpiy khdpakhf ngw;wit 16.A  -  -  25,815,017.59 
,wf;Fkjp nra;ag;gl;l muprpf;fhd tl;b 16.B  702,236,364.67  1,088,996,964.09  1,088,996,964.09 
FWq;fhy KjyPLfs; epiyahd itg;G  301,388,272.29  256,108,526.85  238,927,477.26 
fhR kw;Wk; fhRf;F rkdhdit 17  9,376,769.51  24,838,829.47  4,842,472.17 

 1,756,167,351.02  2,162,258,768.90  1,738,626,745.68 
nkhj;j nrhj;Jf;fs;  2,066,898,153.29  2,469,437,913.40  2,043,457,992.86 
gq;F kw;Wk; nghWg;Gfs;

%yjdk; ifapUg;Gfs;

jyh &. 10 rhjhuz gq;Ffshf 10>000>000 ,d; mwptpf;Fk; KjyPL  100,000,000.00  100,000,000.00  100,000,000.00 
nghJthd xJf;Ffs;  45,607,646.27  45,607,646.27  45,607,646.27 
kPs; ngWkjp nra;ag;gl;l xJf;Ffs;  241,108,236.09  241,108,236.09  239,966,642.61 
Vida xJf;Ffs;  (3,335,329.13)  (3,144,156.53)  - 
iftrKs;s tUkhdk;  256,242,960.67  189,302,668.25  119,055,347.49 
nkhj;j gq;Ffs;  639,623,513.90  572,874,394.08  504,629,636.37 
eilKiway;yh nghWg;Gfs;

tl;b nrYj;j Ntz;ba nghWg;Gf;fs; 18  12,931,601.84  3,971,193.36  9,643,496.22 
 ,isg;ghWtHfSf;fhd ed;ikfs; 19  18,955,809.45  16,464,933.91  12,590,271.74 
gpd; Nghlg;gl;l tup nghWg;Gf;fs; 13B  10,832,535.71  6,959,740.85  10,288,387.95 

 42,719,947.00  27,395,868.12  32,522,155.91 
eilKiw nghWg;Gfs;

tHj;jf nfhLg;gdTfs; 20  236,363,344.97  204,029,357.56  266,792,956.33 
tUkhd tup nfhLg;gdTfs;  18,627,737.00  9,611,653.59  7,442,162.31 
FWq;;fhy fld;fs; 21  911,257,574.00  1,172,367,569.94  1,071,367,494.06 
,yhgkPl;Lk; nghWg;Gf;fs; 18  5,777,804.78  5,833,768.50  4,990,490.13 
Vida eilKiw nghWg;Gfs;

 Vida nfhLg;gdTfs; 22  113,304,134.33  366,016,064.26  126,448,143.06 
tq;fp Nkyjpfg; gw;W 23  99,224,097.31  111,309,237.35  29,264,954.69 

 1,384,554,692.39  1,869,167,651.20  1,506,306,200.58 
nkhj;j gq;Ffs; kw;Wk; nghWg;Gfs;  2,066,898,153.29  2,469,437,913.40  2,043,457,992.86 

2013k;; Mz;L khu;;r; 31k; jpfjptiuapyhd epjp epiy mwpf;if

cs;sfepjp mwpf;iff;fhd fzf;fpay; nfhs;ifapd; tpsf;fk;			 

(milg;Gf;fspy; cs;s fzf;Ffs; fopTfis Fwpf;fpd;wJ)	

2007k; Mz;bd; 7k; ,yf;f fk;gdp rl;lj;jpw;F Vw;Gila tifapy; Nkw;gb epjp epiy mike;Js;sJ vd ehd; cWjpg;gLj;JfpNwd		

		

				  
.................................				  

epjp KfhikahsH				  

				  
epjp mwpf;ifiajahupj;J rku;g;gpf;Fk; nghWg;G gzpg;ghsu; rigf;F cupj;jhdJ				 

				  
...................................................			   ............................. 	

jiytH / Kfhikj;Jt gzpg;ghsH		    gzpg;ghsu;	
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2013 khHr; 31k; jpfjp Kbtile;j Mz;by; gq;Fj; 

njhif khw;wkile;jik njhlHghd mwpf;if
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 2012$2013  2011$2012 
&gh. rjk;  &gh. rjk; 

nraw;ghl;L eltbf;iffspy; ,Ue;jhd fhRg;gha;r;ry;

tupf;F Kd;duhd epfu ,yhgk;  97,599,414.42  84,965,636.66 
Fj;jiff;fhd tl;b  3,410,195.26  2,238,867.51 
ngWkhdj; Nja;T  20,734,134.91  16,894,355.71 
tl;b tUkhdk;  (36,524,983.90)  (21,106,802.55)
gpgp< ,d; ,yhgj;ij ntspg;gLj;Jjy;  (4,016,715.60)  (189,700.00)

 -  (51,100.00)
ifapUg;G e\;lj;Jf;F tpjptpyf;fspj;jy;  (1,773,816.01)  - 
jpUk;gpf; filf;fhj jpUk;gp fpilf;Fknkd;W re;Njfg;gLk; flDf;;fhd Nkyjpf trjp  (2,153,431.79)  (5,874,380.36)
ntspg;gLj;jpajd; %yk; fpilf;Fk; ed;ik  -  (1,141,593.48)
gzpf;nfhilf;fhd trjp  2,419,751.44  3,914,411.99 
tUlj;;ij newpg;gLj;Jtw;F Kd;du;  -  1,982,167.10 
eilKiw KjyPL khw;wj;Jf;F Kd;du; nraw;ghl;L %yjdk;  79,694,548.73  81,631,862.58 
(mjpfupg;G)/ ,Ug;Gf;fspy; Fiwjy  93,766,934.35  (255,499,684.26)
(mjpfupg;G) fld;gl;Nlhu; Fiwjy;  (39,221,170.61)  (152,027,683.89)
(mjpfupg;G)/ g[l; ngf;Ff;fhd fpilf;Fk; tpiy khdpak;  -  25,000,000.00 
(mjpfupg;G)/ ,wf;Fkjp nra;ag;gLk;; muprpf;fhd khdpak; Fiwg;G  386,760,599.42  - 
(mjpfupg;G)/ (FiwT) tu;j;jff; nfhLg;gdTfs;  32,333,987.41  (62,763,598.77)
(mjpfupg;G)/ (FiwT) Vida nfhLg;gdTfs;  (253,503,165.30)  238,007,125.18 
Vida nraw;ghLfs; %yk; fpilf;Fk; gzk;  299,831,734.00  (125,651,979.16)
WHT nfhLg;gdT  (2,919,972.00)  (2,228,873.00)
ESC nfhLg;gdT  -  (5,011,309.00)
tUkhdtup nfhLg;gdT  (9,418,841.00)  (6,624,470.72)
gzpf;nfhil nfhLg;gdT  (120,048.50)  (1,201,739.25)
nraw;ghl;L eltbf;iffSf;F gad;gLj;jg;gl;l nkhj;j gzk;  287,372,872.50  (140,718,371.13)
KjyPl;L eltbf;iffs; %ykhd fhRg; gha;r;ry;

nrhj;J> ,ae;jpu cgfuzq;fis RtPfupj;jy;  (11,372,788.04)  (19,377,191.07)
epiyahd nrhj;Jf;fspd; tpw;gid nraw;ghLfs;  4,016,717.60  189,700.00 
fpilf;Fk; tUkhdk;  36,524,983.90  21,106,802.55 
KjyPl;L eltbf;iffspdhy; fpilf;Fk; nkhj;j gzk;  29,168,913.46  1,919,311.48 
epjp eltbf;iffs; %ykhd fhRg; gha;r;ry;

epiyahd KjyPLfs;  (45,279,745.44)  (17,181,049.59)
fld;fisj; jpUk;gpr; nrYj;Jjy;  (261,109,995.94)  - 
nkhj;j fld; nraw;ghLfs;  -  101,000,075.88 
Fj;jiff;fhd Kw;gzk;  (3,028,000.00)  - 
Fj;jiff;fhd thlif nrYj;Jjy;  (10,500,964.50)  (7,067,892.00)
epjp eltbf;iffs; %ykhd nkhj;j gzk;  (319,918,705.88)  76,751,134.29 
nkhj;j mjpfu;g;G / (FiwT) gzk; kw;Wk; gzg;ngwkjpf;fhd gzk;  (3,376,919.92)  (62,047,925.36)
tUl Muk;gj;jpy; cs;s gzk; kw;Wk; fhRg; ngWkjp  (86,470,407.88)  (24,422,482.52)
tUl ,Wjpapy; gzk; my;yJ fhRg; ngWkjp (Fwpg;G)  (89,847,327.80)  (86,470,407.88)

Fwpg;G - m gzk; kw;Wk; gzg;ngWkjp gw;wpa gFg;gha;G  As at   As at 

 31.03.2013 31.03.2012

 &gh. rjk; &gh. rjk; 
tq;fpapy; cs;s gzk;

,yq;if tq;fp	 - (fzf;F ,y 8859546)  686,625.78  900,369.41 
vd;.b.gp. tq;fp	 - (fzf;F ,y106130026578)  506,524.46  5,481.00 
rk;gj; tq;fp 	 - (fzf;F ,y. 000930000337)  962,622.94  1,513,806.88 
nryhd; tq;fp 	 - (fzf;F ,y.  001- 086401310067001)  146,089.73  146,089.73 
nryhd; tq;fp 	 - (fzf;F ,y. 002- 086401310067002)  63,403.45  63,403.45 
vd;.v];.gp. tq;fp 	 - (fzf;F ,y  1-0001-10-7227-7)  -  687,173.38 
rk;gj; tq;fp 	 - (fzf;F ,y. - DFS ((fzf;F ,y 002930006974)  4,877,263.86  9,904,642.18 
vd;.b.gp. tq;fp 	 - (fzf;F ,y- 106340003864)  1,448,369.91  - 
,yq;if tq;f  	 - (fzf;F ,y 1060)  23,019.15  - 
ifapUg;gpy; cs;s fhR

rpy;yiw nryTf;fhd gz xJf;fPL  370,658.37  288,100.45 
ifapUg;gpy; cs;s fhR  292,191.86  11,329,762.99 
tq;fp Nkyjpf gw;W

kf;fs; tq;fp  	 - (fzf;F ,y - 004100120210918)  (67,690,477.30)  (111,305,804.59)
,yq;if tq;fp  	 - (fzf;F ,y -1060 )  -  (3,432.76)
,yq;if tq;fp  	 - (fzf;F ,y-73927627) - rPUil  (31,533,620.01)  - 

 (89,847,327.80)  (86,470,407.88)

gzg;gha;T gw;wpa mwpf;if
2013 khu;r; 31k; jpfjpAld; KbtilAk; tUlj;;jpw;F
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1.nghJthd jfty;

= yq;fh ];Nll; bNubq; Nfhg;gNurd; 

ypkpl;nll; tiuaWf;fg;gl;l xU 

epWtdkhFk;. ,J ,yq;if jdJ 

tu;j;jfg; gzpia Nkw;nfhs;fpwJ. 

,e;j epWtdj;jpd; gjpT nra;ag;gl;l 

Kftup ,yf;fk; 100 etk; khtj;ij 

nfhOk;G ,e;j epWtdj;jpd; gpujhd 

gzp tu;j;jf nraw;ghLfis 

Nkw;nfhs;tjhFk;. mNjNtisapy; 

murhq;f epWtdq;fSf;F nghUl;fisg; 

ngw;Wf; nfhLf;Fk; nghWg;igAk; 

nfhz;Ls;sJ. 2013k; Mz;L khu;r; 

31k; jpfjpad;W ,e;epWtdj;jpy; cs;s 

Copau;fspd; vz;zpf;if 318 MFk;.

2. Fwpg;gplj;jf;f fzf;fpay; 

nfhs;iffspd; RUf;fk;

2.1mbg;gil jahu; epiyg;gLj;jy;

2.1.1 Vw;Gila mwpf;if

,yq;if gl;la fzf;fhsu; mikg;gpd; 

jFjpfSf;F mika fzf;fpay; ju 

epiyf;F Vw;Gila tifapy; ,e;j 

epjp mwpf;if jahupf;fg;gl;Ls;sJ. 

,e;j epjp mwpf;if 2007k; Mz;bd; 

7k; ,yf;f fk;gdp rl;lj;jpd; fPo; 

jahupf;fg;gl;Ls;sJ. 

04.12.2013 jpfjpad;W gzpg;ghsu; 

rigapdhy; ,e;j epjp mwpf;ifia 

ntspapLtjw;F mq;fPfhuk; toq;fg;gl;lJ.

2.1.2mbg;gil epYitfs;

epWtdj;jpd; epjp epiyia mbg;gilahf 

itj;J tuyhw;W Kf;fpaj;Jtk; tha;e;j 

nryit mbg;gilahf itj;J ,e;j 

epjp mwpf;if jahupf;fg;gl;lJ.

m. jw;Nghija mstpd; mbg;gilapy; 

eyd;Gup flw;ghl;Lf;fSf;F 

tpsf;fk; mspf;fg;gl;bUg;gJld; 

,it xU jpl;l myFf;fhd fld; 

nra;Kiwia gad;gLj;jp rpwpyq;fh 

fzf;fpay; juj;jpd; 04.12.2013

M.	fk;gdpapd; nraw;jpwid kjpg;gPL nra;J 

gzpg;ghsu;fs; vjpu;fhyj;Jf;F 

Kd;ndLj;J nry;yf;$ba tifapy; 

mjidj; njhlu;e;Jk; Nkw;nfhs;tjd; 

%yk; fk;gdp jpthyhFtjw;Nfh 

my;yJ tu;j;jfj;jpy; ,Ue;J 

ntspNaWtjw;Nfh Vw;gLk; 

tha;g;Gf;fs; jtpu;f;fg;gl;Ls;sJ.

2.1.3vilNghl;Lg; ghu;g;gjw;fhd jfty; 

rku;g;gpg;G

2.1.4. kjpg;gPLfisg; gad;gLj;Jjy; 

kw;Wk; KbntLj;jy;.

SLFRS / LKAS Mfpa juj;jpd; 

mbg;gilapy; epjp mwpf;ifia jahupf;Fk; 

NghJ Kfhikj;Jtk; rk;ge;jg;gl;l 

tplaj;jpy; KbntLj;jy; kjpg;gPL 

nra;jy; ,t;tpjk; elf;fyhk; vd;w 

vjpu;ghu;g;Gld; fzf;fpay; nfhs;ifia 

eilKiwg;gLj;Jjy; kw;Wk; iftrk; 

cs;s nrhj;Jf;fs; nghWg;Gf;fs; tUkhdk; 

kw;Wk; nrytpdk; Mfpait njhlu;ghfTk; 

rupahd Kiwapy; ifahz;Ls;sJ. 

,jdhy; cz;ikahf tUk; KbT 

rpy re;ju;g;gq;fspy; kjpg;gPl;Lf;fis 

tpl khWgl;ljhfTk; mikayhk;. xU 

epWtdj;jpd; eilKiwf;F Vw;gNt mJ 

,t;tpjk; nraw;gLk; vd;w vjpu;ghu;g;Gf;fs; 

nra;ag;gLfpd;wd. ,it vjpu;fhyj;Jf;F 

cjtf;$ba tifapy; jahupf;fg;gLk;.

Fwpg;G 19 - eyd;Gup flw;ghLfis 

tpsf;fkspg;gjw;fhd msntLg;G 

gztPf;fj;jpdhy; Vw;gLk; epjp mwpf;iff;fhd 

ghjpg;ig jtpu;g;gjw;F vt;tpj khw;W 

eltbf;ifAk; vLf;fg;gltpy;iy.

gpd;tUk; Fwpg;Gf;fspy; nghUj;jkhd 

nfhs;iffs; gw;wp tpsf;fk; mspf;fg;gLk;.

2.1.5 ntspehl;L ehza khw;W

m.	nraw;ghL kw;Wk; rku;g;gz ehzak; 

fk;gdpapd; epjp mwpf;iffis 

iftrk; cs;s ehzaj;ij 

ghu;j;J KbntLg;gJld; ,e;j epjp 

mwpf;iffs; ,yq;if &ghtpNyNa 

jahupf;fg;gLfpd;wd.

M. nraw;ghLfs; kw;Wk; epYitfs;

	 ,j;jifa nraw;ghLfs; %yk; 

fk;gdpf;F Vw;gLk; ntspehl;L ehza 

yhgk; kw;Wk; e\;lq;fs; tUl 

,Wjpapy; ntspehl;L ehzaj;jpd; 

msTf;F mika nrhj;Jf;fs; kw;Wk; 

nghWg;Gf;fs; vt;tsT mike;Js;sJ 

vd;gij ,t;twpf;ifapd; %yk; 

vLj;Jf; fhl;lg;gLfpwJ. tUl 

,Wjpapy; ntspehl;L ehza 

khw;W tpfpjhrhuj;jpd; mbg;gilapy; 

nrhj;Jf;fs; kw;Wk; nghWg;Gf;fspd; 

tpguk; ntspaplg;gLk;.

2.2 nrhj;Jf;fs; kw;Wk; mit vt;tpjk; 

kjpg;gPL nra;ag;gLjy;

2.2.1 fhzpfs;> ,ae;jpu cgfuzq;fs; 

kw;Wk; nghUl;fs;

2.2.2 mq;fPfupj;jy; kw;Wk; msntLj;jy;

xU fhzp njhopw;rhiy kw;Wk; 

nghUl;fspd; nfhs;tdT tpiy kw;Wk; 

fk;gdpapd; nrhj;Jf;fis epu;zapg;gjw;F 

cjTk;. Rakhf nrhj;Jf;fspd; tpiyia 

mjpfupf;Fk; eltbf;iffshd mtw;iw 

tpUj;jp nra;tjw;fhd nghUl;fs;> 

Mszpapd; Nrit Nghd;w ,ju nryTfSk; 

nrhj;Jf;fSk; ngWkjpapy; Nru;f;fg;gLk;. 

mj;Jld; xU njhopw;rhiyia Kw;whf 

mfw;wp NtW ,lj;Jf;F vLj;Jr; 

nry;tjw;fhd nryTk; nrhj;Jf;fspd; 

ngWkjpAld; fzf;fplg;gLk;.

njhopw;rhiy kw;Wk; nghUl;fspd; 

ngWkjp fhyg;Nghf;fpy; Fiwtile;jhYk; 

fhzp kw;Wk; fl;llq;fspd; kjpg;G mNj 

mstpNyNa ,Uf;Fk;.

2.2.3 gpd;du; Vw;gLk; nryTfs;

nrhj;Jf;fs; njhopw;rhiy kw;Wk; 

cgfuzq;fSf;fhd cjpug;ghfq;fis 

nghUj;Jtjw;fhd nryT me;j 

ngWkjpAld; Nru;f;fg;gLk;. nrhj;Jf;fs; 

njhopw;rhiy kw;Wk; cgfuzq;fis 

ehshe;jk; gOJ ghu;j;J Nritf;F 

nghWj;jkhf itj;jpUg;gjw;fhd nryTk; 

,yhgk; my;yJ e\;lf; fzf;fpy; vOjg;gl 

Ntz;Lk;.

2.2.4 iftpLjy;

nrhj;J njhopw;rhiy cgfuzq;fs; 

Mfpatw;iw iftpLtjd; %yk; mtw;wpd; 

tpw;gid %yk; vjpu;fhyj;jpy; fpilf;Fk; 

nghUshjhu ed;ikfs; ,yhgk; my;yJ 

e\;lf; fzf;fpy; vOjg;gLk;.

2.2.5. ngWkjp Fiwjy;

ngWkjp FiwAk; xU nghUisg; ghu;j;J 

,jidf; fzf;fpl Ntz;Lk;. mjd; 

mbg;gilapy; nrhj;Jf;fspd; ngWkjp 

mjw;fhf Vw;gLj;jg;gl;l Vida nryTfs; 

Mfpatw;iw kjpg;gPL nra;J ngWkjp 

Fiwg;G gw;wp jPu;khdpf;f Ntz;Lk;.

Fwpg;gpl;l fhyg;gFjpapy; ngWkjp Fiwg;G 

vt;tpjk; mike;jpUf;fpwJ vd;gij gpd;tUk; 

tifapy; kjpg;gPL nra;ag;gl;Ls;sJ.

fl;blq;fs; 7.5% 
Nkhl;lhu; thfdq;fs; 20% 
cgfuzq;fs; 10%	
jsghlq;fSk; Vida nghUl;fSk; 10% 
fzdpfs; 33.33% 

2.2.6 eilKiwg;gLj;jg;gl;L tUk; %yjdg; 

gzpfs;

fzf;fwpf;if ntspaplg;gLk; tiu 

%yjdj;ijg; ngUf;Ftjw;fhd 

nryTfs; Nru;f;fg;gl;bUf;Fk;. tUl 

,WjpapNyNa %yjd nrhj;Jf;fsps; 

= yq;fh ];Nll; bNubq; Nfhg;gNurd; ypkpl;nll;

epjp mwpf;iff;fhd Fwpg;Gfs;
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ngWkjp njhopw;rhiyfspd; ngWkjp> 

cgfuzq;fspd; ngWkjp Mfpad 

fzf;fplg;gLk;.

2.2.7 epjp nrhj;Jf;fs; jug;gLj;jy;

fk;gdp epjp rk;ge;jg;gl;l nrhj;Jf;fis 

gpd;tUk; mbg;gilapy; juk; gpupj;Js;sJ. 

fld; nfhLj;jy;> fld; kPsg;ngwy;> epaha 

tpiyapd; mbg;gilapy; ,yhg e\;lj;ijf; 

fzf;fpLjy; tpw;gidapd; gpd;du; ,yhg 

e\;lj;ijf; fzf;fpLjy; MfpadTk; ,jpy; 

mlq;Fk;.

2.2.8. fld;fs; kw;Wk; ngw Ntz;bait

fld;fs; kw;Wk; ngw Ntz;bait 

epiyahd ngWkjpia ngw;wpUg;gjdhy; 

mjid nraw;ghl;L re;ijg;gLj;jypy; 

Nru;f;fg;gltpy;iy. fk;gdpapd; fld;fs; ngw 

Ntz;ba gzk; Mfpatw;iw ehzakhf 

my;yJ ehzaj;Jf;F ngWkjpahd 

nrhj;Jf;fshf fzpf;fg;gLfpd;wd. 

,e;jf; fld;fs; 12 khjq;fSf;Fs; 

jPu;f;fg;glhtpl;lhy; mLj;j Mz;bd; 

fzf;Fld; tl;bAk; Nru;f;Fk; eilKiw 

ifahsg;gLk;.

2.2.9 epjp njhlu;Gila rhjdq;fspd; 

nghWg;Gf;fs; khw;wg;gLjy;

nrhj;Jf;fs; kw;Wk; nghWg;Gf;fspd; ngWkjp 

rl;l G+u;tkhf khw;wg;gLtjw;F cupik 

,Uf;Fk; NghJ khw;wg;gl Ntz;Lk;. ,tw;wpd; 

ngWkjpiag; ghu;j;J nghWg;Gf;fis Vf 

fhyj;jpy; jPu;j;JtplNtz;Lk;.

2.2.10 gytPdkhd epjp nrhj;Jf;fs;

iftplg;gLtjw;fhd jtiz Kiwapy; 

nrhj;Jf;fSf;fhd nrytpdj;ij epjp 

mwpf;ifapy; Fwpg;gpLjy;. ,jd; %yk; 

jw;Nghija fhRg; gha;r;riyAk; 

vjpu;fhyj;jpy; Vw;gLk; fhRg; gha;r;riyAk; 

ghu;f;f KbAk;.

fhRg; gha;r;ry; my;yJ FOkj;jpd; epjp 

nrhj;Jf;fs; gw;wpa rupahd kjpg;gPLfis 

nra;a KbahJ Nghdhy; rpy re;ju;g;gq;fspy; 

me;j epWtdk; tq;FNuhj;J milAk; 

epiyAk; Vw;gLk;. mjdhy; vjpu;fhyj;jpy; 

Vw;glf; $ba fhRg; gha;r;ry; Fwpj;J 

mtjhdkhf ,Uj;jy; Ntz;Lk;.

fld;fisj; jpUk;gg; ngWk; NghJ mjd; 

e\;lk; nrhj;Jf;fSf;Fk; vjpu;fhyj;jpy; 

Vw;glf; $ba fhRg; gha;r;ry; kjpg;gPl;Lf;Fk; 

,ilapy; ,Uf;Fk; ,ilntspia 

vLj;Jf;fhl;Ltjhf mikAk;.

iftrk; cs;s nrhj;Jf;fspd; njhif 

FiwAk; NghJ Vw;gLk; e\;lj;ij tUkhd 

mwpf;if vLj;Jf; fhl;Ltjhf mikAk;. 

gpupnjhU fhyj;jpy; e\;lk; mjpfupf;Fk; 

tha;g;Gf;fs; Vw;gl;lhy; vg;NghjhtJ 

Vw;gLk; epfo;Tld; mjid Nru;j;Jf; 

nfhs;s Ntz;Lk;. (fld; thq;fpatupd; 

fld; msT Kd;Ndw;wk; mile;jpUg;gij 

,jw;F fhz;gpf;fyhk;) 

2.2.11 nghUshjhuj;Jld; xg;gpl Kbahj 

nrhj;Jf;fSf;F Vw;gLk; Nrjk;

ePz;lfhyk; gad;juf; $ba nrhj;Jf;fs; 

nkhJthf epiykhWk; ufj;ijr; Nru;e;jit 

my;y. vdNt mtw;wpd; Nrjk; Fwpj;J 

tUlj;Jf;F xU jlit kjpg;gplg;gLfpwJ. 

mNjNtisapy; nkJthf epiykhwf; $ba 

nrhj;Jf;fSf;F Vw;glf; $ba Nrjk; Rw;W 

Roy; khw;wkilAk; NghJ kjpg;gplg;gl;L 

me;j e\;lj; njhif gpw;fhyj;jpy; 

kPsg;ngWk; njhifAld; Nru;j;Jf; 

nfhs;sg;gLk;. nrhj;Jf;fspd; ngWkjpia 

tpl mjd; %yk; kPsg;ngwg;gLk; njhif 

mjpfupj;jhy; mjid xU e\;lkhf 

jw;Nghija kjpg;gPl;bd; gb Nru;j;Jf; 

nfhs;s Ntz;Lk;.

2.2.12 nghUl;fisg; gl;bay;gLj;jy;

i.	 nghUl;fis gl;bay;gLj;Jk; NghJ 

mjd; ngWkjp Fiwf;fg;gLk;. 

my;yJ ngwf;$ba epfu ngWkjpNa 

Fwpf;fg;gLk;. nghJthf ruhrup 

viliag; ghu;j;Jk; ,e;jg; ngWkjp 

njupe;J nfhs;sg;gLfpwJ.

	 rhjhuzkhf tpw;gid tpiyia 

kjpg;gPL nra;Ak; NghJ mtw;iw 

tpw;gid nra;tjw;fhd nryitAk; 

Fiwj;Nj kjpg;gpl Ntz;Lk;

ii.	xU tUlj;jpy; gl;bay; gLj;jg;gLk; 

nghUl;fspd; tpw;gid nfhs;Kjiy 

mq;fPfupj;j gpd;du; mt;thz;bd; ,yhgk; 

kw;Wk; e\;lk; kjpg;gplg;gLfpwJ. &gh. 

1>893>843>007.20

iii.	mjpfkhf tpw;fg;glhj gOjile;j 

gl;bay;gLj;jpa nghUl;fSf;nfd xU 

nghJthd rYif filg;gpbf;fg;gLk;. 

Kfhikj;Jtk; mjpfkhf tpw;fg;glhj 

nkJthf tpw;gidahFk;. gl;bay;gLj;jy; 

nghUl;fSf;fhd gpd;tUk; tpfpjhrhuj;ijf; 

filgpbf;fpwJ.

gl;bay; gLj;jypd; 

tUlq;fs;	

toq;fg;gLk; 

tpfpjhrhuk;

1 Kjy; 2 tUlq;fs; 25%
2 Kjy; 3 tUlq;f 50%
3 Kjy; 4 tUlq;fs; 75%
4 tUlq;fSf;F mjpf 100%

iv.	 fld;rYiff;fhf kf;fs; tq;fpf;F 

toq;Fk; cj;juthjkhf gl;bay;gLj;jy; 

20 kpy;ypad; &gh <Litf;fg;gl;Ls;sJ. 

2.2.13 tu;j;jfk; %yk; fpilg;git

fk;gdpapd; epjp epiyik mwpf;ifahf 

epWtdj;Jf;F fpilf;Fk; tuTfs; epjp 

nrhj;Jf;fshf mq;fPfupf;fg;gLfpwJ. mNj 

Neuj;jpy; epWtdj;Jf;F ,d;DnkhU 

epjp nrhj;jpd; %yk; fpilf;Fk;gzj;ijg; 

ngWtjw;fhd cupikAk; ngw;Ws;sJ. 

rhjhuz tu;j;jfj;jpd; NghJ 

thbf;ifahsu;fs; ngUk; tu;j;jff; 

nfhLg;gdTfd; ,jpy; Nru;f;fg;gLfpwJ.

,e;jf; nfhLg;gdTfs; xU tUlj;jpw;Fs; 

my;yJ mjw;F Kd;du; fpilg;gjhf 

,Ue;jhy; (toikahd nraw;ghL) mit 

,dpNkYk; jw;fhypf nrhj;Jf;fshf 

kjpf;fg;glhky; ghtizf;F vLf;fg;glhj 

nrhj;Jf;fhshf Nru;f;fg;gLk;. vt;tsT 

njhif fpilf;Fk; vd;w kjpg;gPl;bd; 

mbg;gilapNyNa tu;j;jf tuTfs; kjpg;gPL 

nra;ag;gLfpd;wJ.

fpilf;fg;glhj fld; mNj tUlj;jpy; 

iftplg;gLgit vd;W fzf;fpy; vOjg;gLk;. 

Kd;du; jPu;khdpj;jjw;fika nghUl;fis 

ngwKbahJ ,Uf;Fk; NghJ mtw;Wf;F 

Vw;gLk; Nrjk; ghtizahsu;fsplk; ,Ue;J 

kPsg;ngwg;gly; Ntz;Lk;.

2.2.14 KjyPLfs;

m. ePz;l fhy KjyPLfs;

	 ePz;l fhy KjyPLfs; jw;NghJ 

eilKiwapy; ,y;yhj KjyPLfshf 

kjpj;J mtw;wpd; ngWkjp kjpg;gPL 

nra;ag;gLk;. xU KjyPl;Lf;fhd 

nkhj;j nryT mjid RtPfupg;gjw;fhd 

jufu; nryT ,e;jg; gzpia nra;J 

Kbg;gjw;fhd nfhLg;gdTfSld; 

Nru;j;Jf; nfhs;sg;gLk;.

M. FWfpa fhy KjyPLfs;

	 FWfpa fhy KjyPLfs; re;ij 

ngWkjpf;F Vw;g mq;fPfupf;fg;gLfpwJ. 

,jdhy; Vw;gLk; ,yhgKk; e\;lKk; 

mjd; tUkhdj;jpd; mbg;gilapy; 

mq;fPfupf;fg;gLk;.

2.2.15 gzk; kw;Wk; gzj;jpd; 

ngWkjpAilait

gzk; kw;Wk; gzj;jpd; ngWkjp cilait 

iftrk; cs;s gzj;ijAk; Njitahd 

KjyPl;ilAk; kw;Wk; FWfpafhy 

ghupa iftrk; cs;s KjyPLfisAk; 

nfhz;Ls;sJ. gzg; gha;r;ry; mwpf;iff;fhf 

gzk; ifrtk; cs;s gzj;jpd; 

ngWkjpAila nghUl;fs; tq;fpfspy; 
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= yq;fh ];Nll; bNubq (n[duy;) Nfhg;gNu\Df;Fg; gjpyhf

KjyPL nra;ag;gl;l njhif kw;Wk; 

tq;fpfSf;fhd nrYj;jg;glNtz;ba 

gzk; Mfpait cs;slf;fg;gLfpwJ.

2.2.16 ntspaplg;gLk; KjyPL

gq;Ffs; tpw;gid cl;gl 

fk;gdpf;F fpilf;Fk; vy;yhg; 

gzKk; ntspaplg;gLk; KjyPlhf 

nfhs;sg;gLfpwJ. murhq;fj;Jf;F 

nrhe;jkhd ,e;j epWtdk; $l;LwT 

kw;Wk; cs;Su; tu;j;jf mikr;rpd; fPo; 

,aq;FfpwJ.

2.2.17 tu;j;jfj;Jf;F nrYj;j 

Ntz;bait

epWtdk; tu;j;jf nfhLg;gdTfis jdJ 

epjp mwpf;ifapy; epjpg; nghWg;Gf;fshf 

itj;jpUf;Fk;. rhjhuzkhd 

tu;j;jfj;jpd; NghJ epWtdk; 

ngUk; thq;Fk; nghUl;fs; kw;Wk; 

NritfSf;F epWtdk; gzk; nrYj;j 

Ntz;ba flw;ghl;bidf; nfhz;Ls;sJ. 

,jid xU tUlj;Jf;Fy;yh my;yJ 

mjid tplFiwe;j fhyj;Jf;Fy;yh 

nrYj;j Ntz;Lk; vd;gij mtjhdpj;J 

KbntLf;f Ntz;Lk;.

2.2.18 ngwg;gLk; fld;

nghUspd; kjpg;G epiykhWk; NghJ 

mjw;fhd khw;wkilAk; tpiy kw;Wk; 

mjid jpUk;gg; ngWtjw;fhd ngWkjp 

,e;j epjp mwpf;ifapy; KOikahf 

fhz;gpf;fg;gLfpwJ. ngwg;gLk; 

flDf;fhd tl;b Nru;f;fg;gl;L 

kjpg;gplg;gLfpwJ.

2.2.19 Fj;jiff;F vLg;gjw;fhd 

fzf;Ffs;

epWtdk; ,ae;jpuq;fisAk; 

cgfuzq;fisAk; Fj;jiff;F 

vLf;fpwJ. ,t;tpjk; nrhj;Jf;fs; 

njhopw;rhiyfs; cgfuzq;fis 

Fj;jiff;F vLf;Fk; NghJ mjdhy; 

Vw;gLk; ,yhg e\;lf; fzf;FfisAk; 

epWtdk; nghWg;Ngw;f Ntz;Lk;. 

xt;nthU Fj;jiff;fhd nfhLg;gdit 

ghu;f;Fk; ,lj;J mjdhy; Vw;gLk; 

e\;lj;ijAk; epjp epiyapy; Vw;gLk; 

khw;wj;ijAk; njhlu;e;Jk; kjpg;gPL 

nra;Nj ,Wjp fzf;fwpf;ifia 

jahupf;f Ntz;Lk;.

Fj;jiff;F vLf;Fk; fhzpfSf;F 

Fiwe;j tpiy kjpg;gPL nra;ag;gl;L 

Fj;jiff;fhd Mff;Fiwe;j gzj;ijg; 

ngw Ntz;Lk;.

fhzp cgfuzq;fs; kw;Wk; ,ae;jpuq;fs; 

Fj;jiff;F vLf;Fk; NghJ mjdhy; 

Vw;gLk; Nrjhuk; kjpg;G Fiwg;Gf;fs; 

fzf;F itg;G itj;jtu;fspd; fzf;fpy; 

,Ue;J kjpg;gPL nra;ag;gLk;.

2.2.20  tUkhd tup

m. jw;Nghija tupfs;

	 ,t;thz;Lf;fhd tUkhd tup 

Mz;bd; epjp nraw;ghLfSf;F 

Vw;Gila tifapy; 2006y; jpUj;jg;gl;l 

10k; ,yf;f ,yq;if cs;ehl;L 

,iwtup rl;lj;Jf;F mika kjpg;gPL 

nra;ag;gLk;.

M. gpd;Nghlg;gLk; tupfs;

	 nghWg;Gf;fis kjpg;gpLk; eilKiwapd; 

fPo; gpd;Nghlg;gLk; tup epu;zapf;fg;gLk;. 

jw;fhypfkhf Nkw;nfhs;sg;gLk; 

nraw;ghLfspd; NghJ nrhj;Jf;fs; 

kw;Wk; nghWg;Gf;fis epjp mwpf;ifapy; 

cs;slf;ff;$ba tifapy; Nru;f;fg;gl 

Ntz;Lk;. ,ilf;fhykhf Vw;gLk; epjp 

epiy khw;wq;fis Fiwf;ff; $ba 

tifapy; nrhj;J tupfs; gpd;Nghlg;gl 

Ntz;Lk;. 

	 fle;j fhyj;jpy; gpd;Nghlg;gl;l nrhj;J 

tup> tup e\;lkhf mLj;j Mz;by; 

Kd;ndLf;fg;gLfpwJ ,e;jj; njhif 

&gh. 292>682>355 MFk;.

,. tupfis mbg;gilahf itj;j tpw;gid 

tUkhdk;

	 ,e;j tupapy; ngWkjp Nru;f;fg;gl;l tup 

(VAT) Njrj;ijf; fl;bnaOg;Gk; tup 

(NBT) MfpaTk; Nru;f;fg;gl;Ls;sd.

2.2.21 Kd;dhs; Copau;fSf;fhd rYiffs;

m. tpsf;fk; mspf;fg;gl;l eyd; Gupj; jpl;lk;

	 Kd;dhs; Copau;fSf;F nfhLf;fg;gLk; 

rYiffs; Fwpj;J ,e;j jpl;lj;jpy; 

tpsf;fk; mspf;fg;gLfpwJ. nghWg;Gf;fs; 

,e;j epjp mwpf;ifapy; tpsf;fk; 

mspf;Fk; eyd;Gupj; jpl;lk; vd;w 

ngaupy; mjdhy; Vw;gLk; vjpu;fhy 

ngWkjp Fwpg;gplg;gl;Ls;sJ.

	 gpd;Nghlg;gl;l eyd;Gup jpl;lj;jpdhy; 

Vw;gLk; ,yhgk; my;yJ e\;lk; 

mf;fhyg; gFjpf;fhd KOikahd epjp 

mwpf;ifapy; mtrpak; Vw;gLk; NghJ 

Nru;j;Jf; nfhs;sg;gLfpwJ. 

	 1983k; Mz;bd; 12k; ,yf;f gzpf;nfhil 

nfhLg;gdT epWtdj;jpy; njhlu;e;Jk; 

Ie;jhz;L fhy Nritia G+u;j;jp 

nra;jtu;fSf;F nfhLf;fg;gLfpwJ. 

	 ,yq;if fzf;fpay; juj;jpd; 19tJ 

mk;rj;Jf;F mika ,e;j fld; 

toq;Fk; eilKiw Copau;fSf;fhd 

eyd;Gup jpl;lkhf Nru;f;fg;gl;bUf;fpwJ.

M.	tpsf;fk; mspf;fg;gl;l nfhLg;gdT 

jpl;lk; Copau; Nrkyhg epjpak; EPF 

kw;Wk; Copau; ek;gpf;if epjpak; ETF

	 rfy Copau;fSf;Fk; Copau; Nrk yhg 

epjpak; EPF kw;Wk; Copau; ek;gpf;if 

epjpaj;jpy; ETF Nru;e;J nfhz;L 

mjw;fhd khjhe;j nfhLg;gdTfis 

nrYj;jp ,Wjpapy; mjd; %yk; 

gad;ngwKbAk;. Copau; Nrk yhg 

epjpak; kw;Wk; Copau; ek;gpf;if 

epjpak; epWtdj;jpd; fzf;fpy; nrYTj; 

njhifahf fzpf;fg;gLfpwJ.

2.2.22 tUkhd mq;fPfupg;G

tUkhd mq;fPfupg;G

epWtdj;Jf;F nghUshjhu uPjpapy; ed;ik 

Vw;gLk; vd;w ek;gpf;ifapNyNa tUkhdk; 

mq;fPfupf;fg;gLfpwJ. vt;tsTjhd; 

nfhLg;gdTfs; ,Ue;jhYk; tUkhdk; 

rupahd Kiwapy; kjpg;gplg;gLfpwJ. gpd;tUk; 

Fwpg;gplj;jf;f mq;fPfupg;G eilKiwfis 

mq;fPfupf;fg;gl;l tUkhdj;Jf;F Kd;du; 

filg;gpbf;f Ntz;Lk;.

m. nghUl;fspd; tpw;gid

	 xU nghUis tpw;gid nra;J 

thbf;ifahsUf;F mjd; cupikia 

ngw;Wf; nfhLj;j gpd;du; mjdhy; 

ngwg;gLk; gzk; tpw;gid tUkhdkhf 

Vw;Wf; nfhs;sg;gLk;.

M. Nritfisg; ngw;Wf; nfhLj;jy;

	 xU thbf;ifahsUf;F my;yJ xU 

mikg;Gf;F Nritfisg; ngw;Wf; 

nfhLg;gjd; %yk; fpilf;Fk; tUkhdk; 

,e;j gl;baypy; Nru;j;Jf; nfhs;sg;gLk;.

,. tl;b %ykhd tUkhdk;

	 tl;b %ykhd tUkhdk; ngwg;gLk; 

ngWkjpf;F mika epu;zapf;fg;gLfpwJ.

<. NtW tUkhdq;fs;

	 jpul;rp mbg;gilapy; Vida 

tUkhdq;fs; mq;fPfupf;fg;gLfpwJ. 

c.	nrhj;Jf;fis> njhopw;rhiyfs;> 

,ae;jp cgfuzq;fis tpw;gid nra;jy;

	 nrhj;Jf;fis ,ae;jpu cgfuzq;fis 

tpw;gid nra;tjd; %yk; ngwg;gLk; 

tpw;gid tUkhdk; ,yhgfukhdjh 

e\;lj;jpy; Kbe;jjh vd;gij 

epu;zapj;jy;. 

2.2.23 nryT mq;fPfupj;jy;

= yq;fh ];Nll; bNubq; Nfhg;gNurd; ypkpl;nll; epjp mwpf;iff;fhd Fwpg;Gfs;
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m. tUkhd nrytpdk;

	 xU epWtdk; xU nghUis Neubahf 

tpw;gid nra;tjd; %yk; fpilf;Fk; 

tUkhdk; KOikahd nrytpd 

tUkhdkhf mq;fPfupf;fg;gLk;. 

tu;j;jf epWtdj;ij elj;Jjy; mjd; 

%yjdj;ij rpwg;ghd Kiwapy; Ngzpg; 

ghJfhj;jy; Mfpatw;Wf;fhd nrytpdk; 

tUkhd ,yhg e\;l fzf;fhf 

mt;thz;by; epu;zapf;fg;gLk;.

M. %yjd nrytpdk;

	 epWtdj;jpd; tYit mjpfupj;J 

epiyahd nrhj;Jf;fspd; ngWkjpia 

mjpfupg;gjw;F Nkw;nfhs;sg;gLk; 

nraw;ghLfs; %yjd nrytPdkhf 

mq;fPfupf;fg;gLfpwJ.

,. fld; vLj;jikf;fhd nrytpdk;

	 nrhj;Jf;fis RtPfupj;jy; epu;khzpj;jy; 

kw;Wk; nrhj;Jf;fis cw;gj;jp 

nra;tjw;fhd nrytpdj;jpdhy; 

ngwg;gLk; tUkhdk; rpy fhyk; 

vLf;fyhk; vd;gjdhy; mit 

fld; thq;fpa nrytpdk; vd;W 

kjpg;gplg;gLfpwJ. 

<. epfu epjp tUkhdk; / e\;lk;

	 nrhj;Jf;fs; epaha kjpg;gPl;bd; 

fPo; ,yhgk; my;yJ e\;lkhfTk; 

mJNghd;W tl;b %ykhd tUkhdk; 

my;yJ mjpfupj;j ,yhgk; my;yJ 

e\;lj;ij Vw;gLj;Jtjw;F newpahd 

tl;b nra;Kiwia gad;gLj;Jjy;;.

	 fld;thq;Fk; NghJ epjpepWtdj;Jf;F 

nrYj;j Ntz;ba fl;lzk; tl;b 

tUkhdj;jpy; Nru;f;fg;gLk;. ,it 

epjp nrhj;Jf;fspd; epaha ngWkjp 

mbg;gilapy; ,yhg> e\;lkhf 

fzpf;fg;gLk;. mJ Nghd;Nw 

RtPfupj;jy;> fl;blq;fis epu;khzpj;jy; 

my;yJ cw;gj;jpf;fhd nrytpdk;> 

nrhj;Jf;fspd; nrytpdj;Jld; Nru;j;Jf; 

nfhs;sg;gl;L mjd; mbg;gilapy; 

,yhg e\;l fzf;fhd kjpg;gplg;gLk;.

c.	kPsg;ngwKbahj flDf;fhd nraw;ghLfs;

	 fle;j fhy epfo;Tfs; Fwpj;J 

epWtdj;Jf;F rl;;l G+u;tkhd> ajhu;j;j 

G+u;tkhd flw;ghLfs; ,Uf;Fk; 

NghJ ,it mq;fPfupf;fg;gLfpd;wd. 

nghUshjhu ed;ikfis Vw;gLj;jf; 

$ba tsq;fspd;mjpfupg;gpdhy; 

flw;ghLfis nrYj;jf; $bajhf 

,Uf;fpwJ. ,jd; %yk; ehk; 

nra;a Ntz;banghWg;Gf;fs; gw;wpa 

epahakhd kjpg;gPL xd;iwg; ngw 

KbAk;. jdpg;gl;l fzf;Ffis kjpg;gPL 

nra;J mtw;wpy; kpsg;ngwKbahj 

fld;fis milahsk; fz;L mtw;iw 

nrytpdkhf Nru;f;f Ntz;Lk;.

	 kPsg;ngwKbahj fld;fs; gw;wpa 

Kfhikj;Jtj;jpd; nfhs;if gpd;tUk; 

tifapy; epiyahf mike;Js;sJ.

* ,uz;L Mz;LfSf;F kPsg;ngwhj 

fld;fs; gpd;du; fldhspapd; nkhj;j 

fldpy; 25 rjtPjkhf fzpf;fg;gLk;.

* 2 Mz;LfSf;F $Ljyhf kPsg;ngwhj 

fld;fs; fhyg;Nghf;fpy; jPu;f;fg;glhtpl;lhy; 

mJ fldhsp fzf;fpy; E}W rjtPjkhf 

fzpf;fg;gLk;.

2.2.24 jug;gpdupilahd gupkhw;wq;fs;

,j;jifa gupkhw;wq;fspd; NghJ 

xU jug;gpdUf;F me;j nraw;ghl;il 

eilKiwg;gLj;Jtjw;F $Ljyhd 

nry;thf;F epjp epiyapYk; nraw;ghl;Lf; 

nfhs;iffs; KbTfspYk; ,Uf;Fkhapd;; 

mjw;fhd fl;lzk; mwtplg;gl;lhYk; 

my;yhtpl;lhYk; epjp mwpf;ifapy; 24tJ 

Fwpg;gpy; mJ ntspaplg;gLk;. 

epWtdq;fSf;F ,ilapyhd gupkhw;wq;fs;

rpwpyq;fh ];Nll; bNubq; n[duy; 

Nfhg;gNurd; epWtdj;Jld; NtW ve;j 

epWtdq;fspYk; gupkhw;wq;fs; ,y;iy.

2.2.25 fhRg;gha;r;ry; mwpf;if

Neub nraw;ghl;ilg; gad;gLj;jp fhRg; 

gha;r;ry; mwpf;if jahupf;fg;gLfpwJ.

2.2.26 $WgLj;jpa jfty;

epWtdk; khWgl;l Kiwapy; tu;j;jf 

nraw;ghLfisf; nfhz;bUf;Fk; mjd; 

%yk; tUkhdk; ngwyhk; my;yJ 

mjw;fhd nryTfisAk; vjpu;Nehf;f 

Ntz;bapUf;Fk;. ,e;j rfy nraw;ghLfs; 

Fwpj;Jk; epWtdj;jpd; Kfhikj;Jtk; 

KbTfs; vLj;J mit epiwNtw;wg;gl;l 

nraw;ghLfshf mtw;iw kjpg;gPL nra;J 

mit gw;wpa iftrk; cs;s jfty;fis 

itj;Jk; kjpg;gPL nra;Ak;. ,it gw;wpa 

jfty;fs; rk;ge;jg;gl;l Fwpg;Gfspy; 

,izf;fg;gl;bUf;Fk;.

2.2.27 xU gq;fpd; %yk; fpilf;Fk; 

tUkhdk;

xU gq;fpd; %yk; fpilf;Fk; tUkhdk; 

me; epWtdj;jpd; rhjhuz gq;Ffspy; 

,Ue;J fpilf;Fk; nkhj;j ,yhgj;ij 

my;yJ e\;lj;ij kjpg;gPL nra;J 

rk;ge;jg;gl;l gq;Fjhuu;fSf;fhd tUkhdk; 

epu;zapf;fg;gLk;.

2.2.28 epjp mwpf;if mwptpf;fg;gl;l 

jpdj;jpw;F gpd;du; ,lk;ngWk; epfo;Tfs;

epjp mwpf;if ntspaplg;gLk; jpfjpf;F 

gpd;du; ,lk;ngWk; rhjfkhd kw;Wk; 

rhjfk; mw;w epfo;Tfs; gpd;du; mjd; 

jpfjpia Fwpg;gpl;L epjp mwpf;ifahf 

ntspapLtjw;F mq;fPfupf;fg;gl;Ls;sJ.

,e;j epfo;Tfs; guprPyidf;F vLj;Jf; 

nfhs;sg;gl;L mtrpakhapd; nghUj;jkhd 

jpUj;jq;fs; epjp mwpf;ifapy; nra;tjw;F 

my;yJ mit gw;wp epjp mwpf;ifapy; 

Fwpg;gpLtjw;F ,lkspf;fg;gl;Ls;sJ. 

,e;j epjp mwpf;ifiag; nghUj;jkl;by; 

mt;tpjkhd epfo;Tfs; vit 

,lk;ngwtpy;iy.

2.2.29 flw;ghLfs; kw;Wk; vjpu;ghuhj 

epfo;Tfs;

epjp mwpf;if ntspaplg;gLk; jpfjpastpy; 

,lk;ngWk; flw;ghLfs; my;yJ vjpu;ghuhj 

epfo;Tfs; epjp mwpf;ifapd; Fwpg;G 25y; 

Nru;f;fg;gLk;.

2.2.30 epjp mwpf;iff;fhd nghWg;G

epWtdj;jpd; gzpg;ghsu; rig epahakhd 

Kiwapy; ,e;j epjp mwpf;ifia ,yq;if 

fzf;fhsu; juj;Jf;F Vw;g jahupf;Fk; 

nghWg;igf; nfhz;Ls;sJ. epjp mwpf;ifia 

tbtikj;jy; eilKiwg;gLj;Jjy;> cs;sf 

fl;Lg;ghl;Lf;fis epiyahf itj;jpUj;jy; 

Mfpatw;Wld; epjp mwpf;ifia vt;tpj 

jtWk; ,y;yhky; ntspapLtJld; ,e;j epjp 

mwpf;ifapd; kjpg;gPLfspd; NghJ Nkhrb 

my;yJ jtWfs; ,Ug;gpDk; xt;nthd;W 

njhlu;ghd nghWj;jkhd fzf;fpay; 

nfhs;iffis eilKiwg;gLj;Jjy;> 

jw;Nghija #o;epiyapy; epahakhd 

Kiwapy; ,e; epjpawpf;ifia kjpg;gPL 

nra;J ntspapLk; nghWg;Gk; gzpg;ghsu; 

rigaplk; ,Uf;fpd;wJ.
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03 Fwpg;G fzf;fpay; Fwpg;Gfs;  2012$2013  
 &gh. rjk; 

2011$2012
&gh. rjk

Njwpa tpw;gid  2,279,718,240.77  1,874,242,924.58 

fop : cl;jpUk;gy;  (10,048,370.27)  (2,409,938.10)

epfu tpw;gid ( Fwpg;G 03.01)  2,269,669,870.50  1,871,832,986.48 

( Fwpg;G 03.01) - tpahghu $WgLj;jy;  Njwpa tpw;gid 2012$2013
&gh. rjk

2011$2012
&gh. rjk;

,urhadk; kw;Wk; mJ njhlu;ghdit  603,213,674.00  535,502,608.90 

ict cw;gj;jpfs;  296,893,863.15  108,672,391.98 

fhupahya epuk;gyhsu;fs;  303,550,695.80  292,241,026.24 

jhdpaq;fp cw;gj;jpfs;  195,108,787.00  142,255,148.70 

jPu;itaw;w fil  157,175,211.00  85,054,201.66 

kpd;dpay; cw;gj;jpfs;  146,502,730.00  131,507,882.60 

tpN]l jpl;l gpupT  145,400,884.55  133,618,903.30 

tPl;Lj;Jiw cw;gj;jpfs  138,991,633.70  89,512,829.50 

xJf;fg;ngwhjit  282,832,391.30  353,467,993.60 

 2,269,669,870.50  1,871,832,986.48 

Fwpg;G 03.02  - $WgLj;jy; nraw;ghl;L  ( nkhj;j ,yhgk; )  2012$2013 
&gh. rjk

2011$2012
&gh. rjk

,urhadk; kw;Wk; mJ njhlu;ghdit  153,447,690.70  142,731,014.10 

ict cw;gj;jpfs;  33,162,580.30  15,857,128.89 

fhupahya epuk;gyhsu;fs;  34,902,356.00  32,551,001.00 

jhdpaq;fp cw;gj;jpfs;  18,315,130.00  13,857,842.70 

jPu;itaw;w fil  57,412,958.59  29,666,444.66 

kpd;dpay; cw;gj;jpfs  15,403,828.00  16,383,631.50 

tpNrl jpl;l gpupT  12,002,391.50  9,597,236.40 

 tPl;Lj;Jiw cw;gj;jpfs;  17,118,285.70  12,539,356.49 

xJf;fg;ngwhjit  34,061,642.01  38,138,532.17 

 375,826,862.80  311,322,187.91 

= yq;fh ];Nll; bNubq; Nfhg;gNurd; ypkpl;nll; epjp mwpf;iff;fhd Fwpg;Gfs;
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tUlhe;j mwpf;if - 2013

Fwpg;G 04 - tUkhdk; 2012$2013
 &gh. rjk

2011$2012
 &gh. rjk 

Btpv]; jpl;lj;jpd; %yk; fpilj;j juF  9,408,912.59  29,039,041.10 

tpw;gid juF  2,889,194.48  1,062,348.30 

ehzakhw;W tPj ngWif  555,591.97  4,290.31 

PPE tpw;gid thlifapd; ,yhgk;  4,016,715.60  189,700.00 

CIC tpij juF  383,227.86  422,311.51 

ghlrhiy rPUil jpl;lj;jpw;fhd juF  36,857,088.52  17,325,904.00 

ehdhtpj  tUkhdk;( Fwpg;G 04.01 )  128,730.46  1,434,215.69 

lgps; V juF  1,898,354.67  2,039,365.35 

nghyp]; jiyikafk; Nltpl; gPup[; Nkhl;lhu; fk;dpapd; (g[h[;) juF  1,429,729.50  1,629,421.00 

AdpNkh epWtdk; ( lau;f;fhd  juF )  446,207.00  558,267.00 

Nltpl; gPup[; Nkhl;lhu; fk;dpapd; (g[h[;) juF  54,000.00  - 

 juF vbryhl; yq;fh gpiwtl; ypkpll;  5,849,900.00  - 

kPs; gad;gLj;j Kbahj ,Ug;Gf;fs;  1,773,816.01  - 

gupR rPl;Lfs;  355,292.01  - 

,yq;if ,uhZtj;jpw;F nfd;t]; rg;ghj;Jf;fis tpepNahfj;jjd; %ykhd tUkhdk;  -  8,639,338.12 

cg`hu nghjpf;fhd juF  -  3,463,291.60 

 66,046,760.67  65,807,493.98 

(Fwpg;G 04.01 ) - ehdhtpj  tUkhdk; 2012$2013 
&gh. rjk

2011$2012
&gh. rjk

gOjile;j nghUs; tpw;gid  84,442.00  172,017.04 

kWf;fg;gl;l fhNrhiyf;fhd tl;b  3,068.00  11,751.00 

fopT  -  116,375.94 

ifAz;lha; vd;[pdpaupq; kw;Wk;  fl;Lkhdkhdj;jpw;fhd thlif tUkhdk;  -  200,000.00 

kuj;jhq;fpfs; tpw;gid  -  13,000.00 

kPsspf;f Kbahj Nfs;tpg;gj;jpu itg;Gfs;  -  71,088.00 

tbtikg;G epiyfs;  -  410,174.91 

nra;jpj;jhs; tpw;gid  -  2,728.80 

vNrh]pNal;ll; ngw;wup  -  342,480.00 

gpuTd; md;l; fk;gdp (l;nuf;lH tz;b juF)  -  40,000.00 

fzf;fha;T fl;lzj;jpw;fhd Nkyjpf xJf;fPL  -  51,100.00 

tpepNahfj;jH gjpTf;fl;lzk;  -  3,500.00 

NtWgl;l tpiyfs; - epuk;gyhsu;fs;  3,584.80  - 

Vidait  37,635.66  - 

 128,730.46  1,434,215.69 
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2011$2012 fzf;fpay; Fwpg;Gfs;
 2012$2013 
 &gh. rjk; 

2011$2012
&gh. rjk;Fwpg;G 05

tpw;gid nfhLg;gdTfs; 12,457,660.00  12,120,355.00 

khjpup nryTfs;  257,322.15  1,179,782.03 

Nfs;tpg;gj;jpu tpz;zg;gq;fs;  309,762.54  285,652.20 

tpepNahfj;jiu gjpT nra;tjw;fhd nrytpdq;fs;  1,140,887.60  719,010.40 

fsQ;rparhiy kw;Wk; fhl;rpaiwf;fhd thlif  23,729,054.90  21,731,363.37 

tpw;gid epiya nryTfs;  377,546.70  3,212,062.95 

nyhwp thlif Nghf;Ftuj;J  2,082,192.23  193,039.30 

NritfSf;fhd fl;lzq;fs;  9,238,557.30  4,331,489.37 

tpw;gid nryTfis kPs nrYj;Jjy  10,118,109.80  4,968,811.03 

tHj;jf fz;fhl;rpf;fhd nryTfs  1,189,096.68  263,276.00 

mDkjp gj;jpu fl;lz tpw;gid  101,766.39  209,679.57 

nlnyf;];/ ngf;];> kpd;dQ;ry; fl;lzq;fs  122,119.46  32,487.00 

ntspehl;L gazq;fs  1,833,401.92  1,210,734.30 

epWtdj;jpd; Cf;Ftpg;G nryTfs;  3,228,104.52  3,790,596.41 

tpsk;gug;gLj;jy;  8,254,007.00  9,669,976.29 

gupR rPl;Lfs;  -  65,232.00 

gl;[l; ngf; nrw;ghl;L el;lk;  -  815,017.59 

kPs; mwtpl Kbahj fld;  2,350,812.61  (4,495,310.36)

kPs; mwtpl Kbahj tw;tup  4,900,661.30  4,957,734.59 

Njrpa fl;bl tup  19,894,507.00  17,090,916.00 

ehdhtpj nrytpdq;fs;  -  12,103.45 

epWtdj;jpd; tpw;gid Cf;Ftpg;G nryTfs  128,115.00  - 

jufUf;fhd juF  298,556.20  - 

 102,012,241.30  82,364,008.49 

= yq;fh ];Nll; bNubq; Nfhg;gNurd; ypkpl;nll; epjp mwpf;iff;fhd Fwpg;Gfs;
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Fwpg;G 06 - tpepNahf nryTfs;  2012$2013 
 &gh. rjk

2011$2012
&gh. rjk

rk;gsq;fs;  43,675,057.36  42,349,071.80 
C.Nr.epjpaf; nfhLg;gdTfs  13,277,418.28  11,679,186.78 
C.ek;gpf;if epjpaf; nfhLg;gdTfs;  2,558,684.78  2,544,523.59 
Nkyjpf nfhLg;gdTfs; kw;Wk; tpNrl gbfs  19,155,498.24  11,861,809.94 
GJtUl gz;bif Nghd];  5,323,300.00  5,175,820.00 
rkahrka CopaH rk;gsk  47,367,492.67  41,572,476.21 
njhopyhsH ,og;gPL  -  2,338,347.70 
Copau; eyd;Ghp cjtp  5,971,219.96  4,104,853.40 
CopaH itj;jpa nryTfs;  1,930,718.39  975,283.26 
FLk;g eyd;Ghp cjtp  1,960,000.00  1,995,000.00 
rPUilfs;  977,566.03  678,587.70 
 njhopyhsHfSf;fhd nfhLg;gdTfs;  5,053,463.65  2,186,879.53 
yPTf;fhd nfhLg;gdTfs;  2,896,750.00  2,571,910.00 
gzpf;nfhilf;fhd trjpfs;  2,419,751.44  3,946,535.31 
Nghf;Ftuj;J kw;Wk; [PtNdhghak;  1,393,815.48  1,132,019.00 
fzf;fha;T nryTfs;  168,900.00  148,800.00 
MNyhridf;fhd nryTfs;  802,390.00  203,037.85 
rl;lj;Jiw fl;lzq;fs;  254,156.00  132,063.00 
nrayhsH nryTfs;  -  844,109.05 
gzpg;ghsHfs; rk;gsq;fs;  1,260,000.00  1,167,000.00 
gzpg;ghsHfs; fl;lzk;  227,400.00  200,400.00 
gzpg;ghsH rig nryTfs  6,302.00  58,600.00 
fhg;GWjp - nghJ  739,234.48  1,270,456.04 
Rates & Taxes  2,312,965.71  2,045,751.35 
mDkjp gj;jpuj;jpw;fhd jPHit  133,599.00  163,599.79 
njhiyNgrp fl;lz  9,295,370.73  7,971,987.64 
kpd;rhuk;  9,214,519.01  7,556,086.70 
jghy;  731,483.34  995,686.69 
jz;zPH fl;lzk;  1,160,159.74  792,512.39 
Gj;jphpiffs; kw;Wk; gpuRuq;fs;  173,988.00  157,000.00 
mr;rply; kw;wk; fhfpjhfpfs;  6,860,848.70  5,904,370.66 
guhkupg;G  - fl;blq;fs;  3,508,914.37  4,155,444.38 
guhkupg;G mYtyk; - cgfuzq;fs;  7,381,554.55  6,306,061.10 
guhkupg;G  fsQ;rpa miw - cgfuzq;fs;  1,023,886.67  1,153,409.71 
guhkupg;G - fhl;rpaiw  1,631,707.94  6,968,115.86 
guhkupg;G - fhl;rpaiw  3,216,760.09  1,400,935.16 
Nkhl;lhH thfd gjpT kw;Wk; fhg;GWjp  2,639,946.85  1,037,440.46 
vhpnghUs; kw;Wk; vz;nza;  3,844,986.90  3,461,674.33 
fzzp Kfhikj;Jt fl;lzk;  1,743,821.94  76,928.40 
fzzp Kfhikj;Jtk;  2,345,145.00  1,260,245.35 
ngWkhd Nja;T - fl;blq;fs;  3,839,219.15  3,839,219.16 
ngWkhd Nja;T - Nkhl;lhH thfdk;  10,934,002.37  7,767,572.85 
ngWkhd Nja;T -  MAj cgfuzq;fs  4,330,120.52  3,344,263.24 
ngWkhd Nja;T - jsghlk;  1,573,281.20  1,885,059.47 
ngWkhd Nja;T -  njhopw;rhiy cgfuzq;fs;  57,511.66  58,240.99 
thlif thfdq;fs  9,132,587.00  5,591,622.00 
 tq;fp mwtPLfs;  3,632,384.83  2,651,281.56 
gw;W tup  -  142,406.05 
Muha;r;rp kw;Wk; mgptpUj;jp nryTfs;  913,062.86  86,850.00 
CopaH gapw;rp kw;Wk; mgptpUj;j  56,322.00  179,309.21 
  -  4,977.00 
SRL  -  45,185.00 
fhfpjhjpfs; kw;Wk; Vida nryTfs;  345,131.10  - 
jz;lg;gzk;  11,534.63  - 
ghu;f;fpq; nryTfs;  1,159,168.00  - 

 250,623,102.62  216,140,006.66 
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fzf;fpay; Fwpg;Gfs; - epfu epjp tUkhdk; kw;Wk; nryT

2012$2013
 &gh. rjk

2011$2012
 &gh. rjk 

tl;b tUkhdk;

FWq;fhy fld;fspy; ,Ue;jhd tl;b tUkhdk;  35,461,729.69  20,065,552.43 
Copau;fsplk; ,Ue;jhd  tl;b tUkhdk;  1,063,254.21  1,041,250.12 

 36,524,983.90  21,106,802.55 
tl;b nryT

Nkyjpfg;gw;W tl;b  7,178,168.39  4,167,871.99 
Trust Receipt Loan Interest  17,575,485.38  8,360,093.13 
Fj;jiff;fhd tl;b  3,410,195.26  2,238,867.51 

 28,163,849.03  14,766,832.63 
 8,361,134.87  6,339,969.92 

Fwpg;G gq;Ffspy; ,Ue;jhd tUkhdk;   

mbg;gil gq;F tUkhdk;  

xU tUlj;Jf;fhd rhjhuz gq;Ffspd; ruhrupiaf; fzf;fpy; vLj;J mt; tUlj;jpd; gq;Fjhuu;fSf;fhd epfu ,yhgj;ij gpupg;gjd;; 

%yNk xU gq;fpd; mbg;gil tUkhdk; fzf;fplg;gLfpwJ. 

2012$2013
&gh. rjk

2011$2012 
&gh. rjk

gq;F jhuu;fSf;fhd epfu ,yhgk; (&gh)  66,940,292.42  68,265,153.66 
rhjhuz gq;;Ffspd; ruhrup vz;zpf;if  10,000,000.00  10,000,000.00 
xU gq;Ff;fhd mbg;gil tUkhdk;  6.69  6.83 
xU gq;Ff;fhd fyf;fg;gl;l tUkhdk

2013 khu;r; 31k; jpfjpapy; KbtilAk; tUlj;;Jf;fhd rhjhuz gq;Ffspd; fyf;fg;gl;l epYit> (,f;fhyg;gFjpapy; xU gq;Ff;F 

fpilf;Fk; mbg;gil tUkhdNk fyf;f;ggl;l tUkhdj;Jf;F xg;ghdJ)

Fwpg;G 08 tUkhdtup nrytpdq;fs 2012$2013
 &gh. rjk

2011$2012
&gh. rjk;

tUkhd tup ,t;thz;Lf;fhd byhgj;jpy; ,Ue;J  (Fwpg;G  8.1 )  19,085,079.00  16,034,144.00 
efH epiy gq;F tup  2,377,577.00  1,586,341.00 
gpw;Nghlg;gl;l tup tpjpg;G - ( Fwpg;G G 8.2 )  9,196,466.00  (920,002.00)

 30,659,121.00  16,700,483.00 
(Fwpg;G )  fzf;fpay; ,yhgj;Jld; tl;bia ,zf;fg;ghl;Lf;F nfhz;L tUjy;

khu;r; 31 ld; KbtilAk; Mz;Lf;fhdJ 2012$2013
&gh. rjk

2011$2012
 &gh. rjk

tupf;F Kd;duhhd ,yhg fzf;fPL  97,599,414 .00  79,928,985 .00

Vw;Wf; nfhs;sg;glhj nghUl;fspd; ngWkjp  31,181,103 .00  30,638,795.00 
Vw;Wf; nfhs;sg;gLk; nghUl;fspd; ngWkjp  (23,917,448.00)  (22,468,086.00)
nkhj;j rpy;yiw tUkhdk;  104,863,070.00  88,099,694 .00
tup tpjpg;G e\;lq;fis Kd;ndLj;J nry;Yjy;  (36,702,075.00)  (30,834,893.00)
tup tpjpf;fg;gl Ntz;ba tUkhdk;  68,160,995.00  57,264,801.00 
tUlj;jpd; ,yhgj;Jf;fhd tUkhd tup  19,085,078.00  16,034,144 .00

mwptpf;fg;gLk; jpfjpf;Fupa gad;gLj;jg;glhj tup e\;lk; &gh.292>594>621 =  (2012 -Rs 329>384>430/=).

(Fwpg;G 8.2 ) gpd;Nghlg;gl;l tup (nrytpdk;) 

gpd;Nghlg;gl;l tup nrytpdk; ,jd; %yk; Vw;gl;lJ. 2012$2013
&gh. rjk;

 2011$2012
&gh. rjk

tUkhd fhuzq;fSf;fhd epGzj;Jtj;jpd; kjpg;G Fiwjy;  4,184,099.84  (3,455,137.48)
nky;y efUk; ,Ug;GfSf;fhd Vw;ghL  496,668.50  310,336.41 
mwtpl Kbahj fld;fSf;fhd Vw;ghL  602,960.90  2,631,971.46 
Copau;fspd; ek;gpf;if nghWg;G  3,912,736.36  (407,172.39)

 9,196,466.00  (920,002.00)

= yq;fh ];Nll; bNubq; Nfhg;gNurd; ypkpl;nll; epjp mwpf;iff;fhd Fwpg;Gfs;
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Fwpg;G 10  - nrhj;Jf;fs;> njhopw;rhiy kw;Wk; cgfuzq;fs;

 fhzp fl;blk;  Nkhl;lhu; 

thfdk; 

 mYtyf 

cgfuzq;fs; 

 fdzp  njhopy; 

cgfuzq;fs; 

jsghlq;fs; nkhj;jk;

nryT

1 Vg;uy; 2012y; kPjp 226,240,000.00  46,076,723.58 46,502,462.38 11,102,497.49 16,060,586.53 1,430,904.85 20,151,365.79 367,564,540.62 
elg;ghz;Lf;fhd kjpg;gPL  -  -  -  1,058,304.06  4,022,955.03  113,102.21  (4,052,767.82)  1,141,593.48 
elg;ghz;Lf;fhd ngWkjp 

Nru;f;if  -  5,112,865.15  778,124.97  968,073.57  4,912,941.59  235,332.50  7,369,853.29  19,377,191.07 
elg;ghz;Lf;fhd rPuhf;fk;;  -  -  -  (51,235.58)  -  -  (287,971.24)  (339,206.82)

31.03.2011 kPjp  226,240,000.00  51,189,588.73  47,280,587.35  13,077,639.54  24,996,483.15  1,779,339.56  23,180,480.02  387,744,118.35 
elg;ghz;Lf;fhd ngWkjp 

Nru;f;if  -  -  19,782,142.58  1,534,016.87  3,919,113.98  49,966.60  5,110,762.01  30,396,002.04 
elg;ghz;Lf;fhd rPuhf;fk;;  -  -  (2,677,530.00)  -  -  -  -  (2,677,530.00)
31 khHr; 2013y; kPjp  226,240,000.00  51,189,588.73  64,385,199.93  14,611,656.41  28,915,597.13  1,829,306.16  28,291,242.03  415,462,590.39 

ngWkhdj; Nja;T

1 Vg;uy; 2011y; kPjp  -  25,052,154.27  23,418,035.35  9,544,927.93  13,871,342.10  1,195,948.56  10,961,339.81  84,043,748.02 
tUlj;Jf;fhd rPuhf;fk;  -  3,839,219.16  7,767,572.85  3,344,263.24  -  58,240.99  1,885,059.47  16,894,355.71 
elg;ghz;Lf;fhd rPuhf;fk;;  -  -  -  (51,235.58)  -  -  (287,970.24)  (339,205.82)

31 khHr; 2013y; kPjp  -  28,891,373.43  31,185,608.20  12,837,955.59  13,871,342.10  1,254,189.55  12,558,429.04  100,598,897.91 
tUlj;Jf;fhd rPuhf;fk;  -  3,839,219.16  10,934,002.37  546,799.19  3,783,321.33  57,511.66  1,573,281.20  20,734,134.91 
elg;ghz;Lf;fhd rPuhf;fk;;  -  -  (2,677,527.00)  -  -  -  -  (2,677,527.00)
31 khHr; 2013y; kPjp  -  32,730,592.59  39,442,083.57  13,384,754.78  17,654,663.43  1,311,701.21  14,131,710.24  118,655,505.82 
iftplg;gl;l  ngWkjp

2011 Vg;uy; 1k; jpfjpad;W 

iftplg;gl;l ngWkjp  226,240,000.00  21,024,569.31  23,084,427.03  1,557,569.56  2,189,244.43  234,956.29  9,190,025.98  283,520,792.60 
2012 khu;;r; 31k; jpfjpad;W 

iftplg;gl;;l ngWkjp  226,240,000.00  22,298,215.30  16,094,979.15  239,683.95  11,125,141.05  525,150.01  10,622,050.98  287,145,220.44 
2013 khu;r; 31k; jpfjpad;W 

iftplg;gl;l ngWkjp  226,240,000.00  18,458,996.14  24,943,116.36  1,226,901.63  11,260,933.70  517,604.95  14,159,531.79  296,807,084.57 

 Fwpg;G 11 - gq;Ffs; KjyPL  31.03.2013 

 &gh. rjk

 31.03.2012 

&gh. rjk

 01.04.2011 

&gh. rjk

STC kUe;J epWtdk;  -  -  - 

fop :STC kUe;J epWtdk; epWtdj;jpd; KjyPl;Lf;fhf Nkyjpf xJf;fPL  -  -  (49,990.00)

 -  -  (49,990.00)

,yq;if rpg;gpq; iyd;];  20.00  20.00  20.00 

 20.00  20.00  20.00 
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 Fwpg;G 12 Copau;fSf;fhd fld; Fwpg;G  31.03.2013 

&gh. rjk

31.03.2012 

&gh. rjk

01.04.2011 

&gh. rjk

 eilKiway;yh 

 Copau;fSf;fhd fld; 12.1  4,801,672.00  6,115,806.00  5,035,573.41 

 Copau;fsf;fh eyd;Gup jpl;lk; 12.2  277,868.00  433,746.00  381,864.00 

 5,079,540.00  6,549,552.00  5,417,437.41 

 eilKiw 

 Copau;fSf;fhd fld; 12.1  3,878,837.00  3,219,307.00  3,074,050.59 

 Copau;fSf;fhd eyd;Gup jpl;lk; 12.2  314,134.00  355,371.00  302,816.00 

 4,192,971.00  3,574,678.00  3,376,866.59 

 9,272,511.00  10,124,230.00  8,794,304.00 

 Copau;fSf;fhd fld; 

Muk;g tUl kpjp  10,124,230.00  8,794,304.00  4,448,611.00 

flDjtp  2,724,696.00  5,243,040.00  6,280,481.41 

jpUg;gp ngwg;gl;l fld;fs;  (3,576,415.00)  (3,913,114.00)  (1,934,788.41)

 9,272,511.00  10,124,230.00  8,794,304.00 

Copau;fSf;fhd eyd;Gup jpl;lk; khw;wg;gl;lJ  (592,002.00)  (789,117.00)  (684,680.00)

tUl ,Wjpapy; kPjp  8,680,509.00  9,335,113.00  8,109,624.00 

eilKiway;yh  4,801,672.00  6,115,806.00  5,035,573.41 

eilKiw  3,878,837.00  3,219,307.00  3,074,050.59 

 8,680,509.00  9,335,113.00  8,109,624.00 

Fwpg;G 12.2 Copau;fSf;fhd eyd;Gup jpl;lk;

Muk;g tUl kpjp  789,117.00  684,680.00  - 

elg;ghz;Lf;fhd ngWkjp Nru;f;if  195,005.00  475,290.00  684,680.00 

epiykhWk; nghWg;G  (392,120.00)  (370,853.00)  - 

tUl ,Wjpapy; kPjp  592,002.00  789,117.00  684,680.00 

eilKiway;yh  277,868.00  433,746.00  381,864.00 

eilKiw  314,134.00  355,371.00  302,816.00 

 592,002.00  789,117.00  684,680.00 

fk;gdp Copau;fSf;F rYif mbg;gilapy; fld; toq;Fk;. vjpu;fhyj;J fhRg; gha;r;;rYf;F fopT nfhLj;Nj epahakhd ngWkjpf;fhd 

Copau;fSf;;fhd fld; epu;zapf;fg;gLfpwJ. 

,j;jifa fld;;fSf;fhd re;ijapy; cs;s tpguq;fis mbg;gilahf itj;Nj ,J jPu;khdpf;fg;gLfpwJ. Copau;fspd; ed;ikia 

fUj;jpy; nfhz;Nl nryT kw;Wk; epaha ngWkjpf;F mbg;gilapy; fld; nfhLf;fg;gLfpwJ. ,e;j fld;fs; gpd;du; epiykhWk; 

mbg;gilapy; fzf;nfLf;fg;gLfpwJ. 

= yq;fh ];Nll; bNubq; Nfhg;gNurd; ypkpl;nll; epjp mwpf;iff;fhd Fwpg;Gfs;
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Fwpg;G 13 - gpw;Nghlg;gl;l tup tpjpg;G  31.03.2013 

&gh. rjk; 

31.03.2012  

&gh. rjk; 

 01.04.2011 

&gh. rjk; 

tUl Muk;g kPjp  13,484,352.06  15,892,997.16  - 

fle;j tUl rPuhf;fq;fs;  -  -  15,892,997.16 

tUl xJf;fPL  (5,323,670.36)  (2,408,645.10)  - 

tUl ,Wjp kPjp  8,160,681.70  13,484,352.06  15,892,997.16 

gpd; Nghlg;gl;l tup nghWg;Gf;fs; 31.03.2013

&gh. rjk; 

31.03.2012 

&gh. rjk; 

 01.04.2011

&gh. rjk; 

tupf;fhd kjpg;G Fiwg;G  407,585.50  718,890.11  592,400.10 

nkJthf ,aq;Fk; ,Ug;GfSf;fhd Vw;ghL  744,677.14  1,241,345.64  1,551,682.05 

mwtpl Kbah fld;fSf;fhd Vw;ghL  1,700,792.42  2,303,753.32  4,935,724.78 

Copau;fspd; eyd;Gup nghWg;G  5,307,626.64  9,220,363.00  8,813,190.24 

 8,160,681.70  13,484,352.07  15,892,997.17 

Fwpg;G 13B - gpd;Nghlg;gl;l tup nghWg;G; 31.03.2013

&gh. rjk; 

31.03.2012 

&gh. rjk;  

 01.04.2011

&gh. rjk; 

tUl Muk;g kPjp  6,959,740.85  10,288,387.95  - 

fle;j tUl rPuhf;fq;fs -  -  10,288,387.95 

elg;ghz;Lf;fhd Vw;ghL  3,872,794.86  (3,328,647.10)  - 

tUl ,Wjp kPjp  10,832,535.71  6,959,740.85  10,288,387.95 

gpd; Nghlg;gl;l tup nghWg;Gf;fspd; KbT

31.03.2013

 &gh. rjk; 
31.03.2012 

&gh. rjk; 

 01.04.2011

 &gh. rjk; 

tupf;fhd kjpg;G Fiwg;G  10,832,535.71  6,959,740.48  10,288,387.95 

 10,832,535.71  6,959,740.48  10,288,387.95 

Fwpg;G  14 - ifapUg;G 31.03.2013

 &gh. rjk; 

31.03.2012 

 &gh. rjk; 

 01.04.2011

 &gh. rjk; 

,Wjp ,Ug;G   346,912,304.79  352,382,736.19  165,996,932.31 

te;J nfhz;bUf;Fk; nghUl;fs;  25,768,226.00  114,064,728.95  44,950,848.57 

Fiwe;jstpy; tpw;gidahFk; kw;Wk; Nrjkile;j nghUl;fSf;fhd xJf;fPL  (2,659,561.27)  (4,433,377.28)  (4,433,377.28)

 370,020,969.52  462,014,087.86  206,514,403.60 
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Fwpg;G 15 - tzpfk; kw;Wk; Vida ngwf;$baitfs; 31.03.2013 

 &gh. rjk; 

31.03.2012

 &gh. rjk; 

01.04.2011

 &gh. rjk; 

epWtdj;jpd; fld;gl;NlhH  270,432,107.32  269,750,941.57  133,281,233.09 

mwtpl Kbah fldhsp  (6,074,258.64)  (8,227,690.43)  (14,102,070.79)

Vida ngWiffs;  4,765,559.83  13,083,120.04  9,376,300.70 

CopaH fld;  493,101.17  1,394,736.78  1,798,841.59 

kpd;rhu itg;Gfs;  140,000.00  140,000.00  99,000.00 

ghJfhg;G itg;Gfs;  - NSB   855,144.22  813,740.75  779,548.30 

nfhs;fyd; itg;Gfs;  585,000.00  355,000.00  70,000.00 

thlif itg;Gfs;  6,216,510.80  5,459,041.80  652,221.00 

thlif itg;Gfs; ehdhtpj  155,000.00  155,000.00  796,714.56 

JiwKf mjpfhu rig - PVQ   50,000.00  50,000.00  82,508.00 

Vyj;jpw;fhd gpizg;gj;jpu fzf;F -  30,600.00  50,000.00 

Kw;gzq;fs;  1,379,492.63  2,041,272.17  9,625,201.68 

rpy;yiw fhR %yk; CopaHfSf;F toq;fg;gl;l Kw;gzk;  15,200.00  19,250.00  17,900.00 

rpg;gpq; khH[pd; - kf;fs; tq;fp  600,000.00  600,000.00  515,000.00 

tw; tupAldhd ngWif -  7,114,839.35  8,227,200.00 

fld; ml;il fzf;F  4,137,101.34  444,988.11  139,772.72 

tl;b tUkhdk; ngwNtz;bait  14,511,405.54  8,753,323.82  8,756,492.05 

ngw;w tUkhd tu  4,958,718.00  4,275,242.00  4,275,242.00 

jLj;Jitf;fg;gl;l tw;tupa ngWjy;  1,024,483.95  979,843.95 -

epWj;jg;gl;l tw; tup fzf;F  168,790.36  51,743.45 -

fy;tp mikr;R  64,409,417.06  19,440,689.27 -

Kw;gz ehzhtpj nryTfs;  529,214.65 - -

gpizg;gj;jpu kw;Wk; Vida itg;Gf;fs;  35,000.00 - -

thlif Kw;gzk; 2 tUlk;  248,491.80 - -

WHT tl;b - - -

fl;l jpUj;jj;jpw;fhd Kw;gzk; - -  3,500,000.00 

rpg;gpq; khH[pd; - kf;fs; tq;fp - -  1,570,370.84 

njhiyNgrp itg;Gf;fs; - -  69,115.25 

Rq;ftup itg;Gf;fs; - -  554,303.39 

gpizg;gj;jpu itg;Gf;fs; - -  18,650.00 

 369,635,480.03  326,725,682.63  170,153,544.38 

= yq;fh ];Nll; bNubq; Nfhg;gNurd; ypkpl;nll; epjp mwpf;iff;fhd Fwpg;Gfs;
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Fwpg;G 16 V- gl;[l; ngf; nraw;ghL 31.03.2013

 &gh. rjk; 

31.03.2012

&gh. rjk; 

01.04.2011

&gh. rjk;; 

tpw;gid - -  39,769,107.27 
fop: tpw;gid nryTfs; - -  (44,564,532.21)
gw;whf;Fiw - -  (4,795,424.94)
fop : nraw;ghl;L nryTfs; - -
 epjp nryTfs; - -  (22,059.83)
,yhgk; (el;lk;) ,wf;Fkjp nra;ag;gl;l muprp tpepNahfk; - -  (4,817,484.77)
$l;L : gl;[l; ngf;- tpiy khdpakhf ngwtpUg;gJ - -  4,817,484.77 
 gl;[l; ngf;- - tpiy khdpakhf ngwtpUg;gJ (BF) -  25,815,017.59  20,997,532.82 
jpiwNrupaplk; ngw;w gzk; -  (25,000,000.00) -
gl;[l; ngf; nraw;ghl;L ,og;G -  (815,017.59) -
 gl;[l; ngf;- tpiy khdpakhf ngwtpUg;gJ (CF) - -  25,815,017.59 

Fwpg;G B ,wf;Fkjp nra;ag;gl;l muprp tpepNahfk;

 31.03.2013 

 &gh. rjk; 

 31.03.2012 

&gh. rjk; 

01.04.2011 

 &gh. rjk; 

tpw;gid - -  989,998,153.18 
fop: tpw;gid nryTfs; - -  (1,705,602,873.69)
gw;whf;Fiw - -  (715,604,720.51)
fop : nraw;ghl;L nryTfs; - -  (76,367,260.87)
    epjp nryTfs; - -  (231,238,162.78)
,yhgk; (el;lk;) ,wf;Fkjp nra;ag;gl;l muprp tpepNahfk; - -  (1,023,210,144.16)
$l;L ,wf;Fkjp nra;ag;gl;l muprp tpepNahfk;  - tpiy khdpakhf ngwtpUg;gJ - -  1,023,210,144.16 
,wf;Fkjp nra;ag;gl;l muprp tpepNahfk;  - tpiy khdpakhf ngwtpUg;gJ 1,088,996,964.09 1,088,996,964.09 65,786,819.93
fop bt;tUlj;jpy; ngwg;gllJ (386,760,599.42) - -
wf;Fkjp nra;ag;gl;l muprp tpepNahfk;  - tpiy khdpakhf ngwtpUg;gJ 702,236,364.67 1,088,996,964.0 1,088,996,964.0

Fwpg;G 17 fhR kw;Wk; fhRf;F rkdhdit 31.03.2013

 &gh. rjk; 

31.03.2012

 &gh. rjk; 

01.04.2011

 &gh. rjk; 

tq;fpapy; cs;s fhR

 ,yq;if tq;fp - (fzf;F ,y 8859546)  686,625.78  900,369.41  78,826.96 
vd;.b.gp. tq;fp - (fzf;F ,y 106130026578)  506,524.46  5,481.00  5,537.38 
rk;gj; tq;fp (fzf;F ,y. 000930000337)  962,622.94  1,513,806.88  170,840.61 
nryhd; tq;fp (fzf;F ,y001- 086401310067001)  146,089.73  146,089.73  146,089.73 
nryhd; tq;fp (fzf;F ,y 002- 086401310067002)  63,403.45  63,403.45  63,403.45 
vd;.v];.gp. tq;fp (fzf;F ,y- 1-0001-10-7227-7) -  687,173.38  656,350.10 

rk;gj; tq;fp (fzf;F ,y 002930006974)  4,877,263.86  9,904,642.18  -
,yq;if tq;fp - (fzf;F ,y1060)  23,019.15 - -
vd;.b.gp. Tq;fp - (fzf;F ,y. 106340003864)  1,448,369.91 - -

- - -
rpy;yiwf; fhR itg;gPL  370,658.37  288,100.45  253,632.45 
ifapUg;gpy; cs;s fhR  292,191.86  11,329,762.99  3,467,791.49 
    9,376,769.51  24,838,829.47  4,842,472.17 
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Fwpg;G 18 tl;b nfhLf;f Ntz;ba ngh Wg;Gf;fs; - Fj;jiffs;

Single Cab   Trucks  Double Cab   nlhalh fhu; 
 nlhal;lh 

fhu;kp fhu;  mR fhu;kp nfg; 

mthdh 

ntfd;

nkhj;jk;

&gh rjk;;; 

LG 3246  LG 4770 - LG 4773  PB - 8458  KI - 2427  WO KJ - 8289  LK - 0018 / LK - 0024 KU - 7071 / KU - 7072
 &gh rjk;; &gh rjk;;  &gh rjk;;  &gh rjk;;  &gh rjk;; &gh rjk;;  &gh rjk;; 

2011 Vg;uy; 1k; jpfjpf;fhd epYit 1,718,886.85  5,145,218.33  4,127,330.03 2,359,917.81  5,081,214.86 - -  18,432,567.88 
nrYj;jg;gl;l thlif  (859,452.00)  (2,286,756.00)  (1,650,936.00)  (884,964.00)  (1,385,784.00) - -  (7,067,892.00)
2012 khu;r; 31k; jpfjpf;fhd epYit  859,434.85  2,858,462.33  2,476,394.03 1,474,953.81  3,695,430.86  8,728,992.00  17,636,460.00  37,730,127.88 
nrYj;jg;gl;l thlif  (859,434.85)  (2,286,760.71)  (1,513,358.00)  (884,967.86)  (1,385,785.71)  (1,807,005.37)  (1,763,652.00)  (10,500,964.50)
2013 khu;;r; 31k; jpfjpf;fhd epYit -  571,701.62  963,036.03  589,985.95  2,309,645.15  6,921,986.63  15,872,808.00  27,229,163.38 

epYitapy; cs;s tup 

2011 Vg;uy; 1k; jpfjpf;fhd epYit  367,473.10  1,150,839.75  846,065.09  434,696.54  999,507.05 - -  3,798,581.53 
tUlj;jpw;fhd nrytpdk;  (264,465.79)  (758,822.16)  (516,443.43)  (253,263.76)  (445,872.37) - -  (2,238,867.51)
2012 khu;;r; 31k; jpfjpf;fhd epYit  103,007.31  392,017.59  329,621.66  181,432.78  553,634.68  2,956,992.00  7,413,246.00  11,929,952.02 
tUlj;jpw;fhd nrytpdk;  (103,007.31)  (370,928.31)  (272,624.98)  (148,752.30)  (324,766.36)  (992,320.00)  (1,197,796.00)  (3,410,195.26)
2013 khu;r; 31k; jpfjpf;fhd epYit -  21,089.28  56,996.68  32,680.48  228,868.32  1,964,672.00  6,215,450.00  8,519,756.76 

tup nrYj;j Ntz;ba nghWg;Gf;fs; 

- jw;Nghija 

2011 Vg;uy; 1k; jpfjpf;fhd epYit  756,445.12  1,527,940.57  1,134,492.57  631,700.24  939,911.63 - -  4,990,490.13 
2012 khu;r; 31k; jpfjpf;fhd epYit  756,427.54  1,915,832.41  1,364,273.65  736,215.55  1,061,019.35 - -  5,833,768.50 
2013 khu;;r; 31k; jpfjpf;fhd epYit -   550,612.34  906,039.35  557,305.47  1,197,729.62  1,211,520.00  1,354,598.00  5,777,804.78 

tup nrYj;j Ntz;ba nghWg;Gf;fs; 

- jw;Nghija 

2011 Vg;uy; 1k; jpfjpf;fhd epYit  594,968.63  2,466,438.01  2,146,772.37 1,293,521.03  3,141,796.18 - -  9,643,496.22 
2012 khu;r; 31k; jpfjpf;fhd epYit -  550,612.33  782,498.72  557,305.48  2,080,776.83 - -  3,971,193.36 
2013 khu;;r; 31k; jpfjpf;fhd epYit - - - -  883,047.21  3,745,794.63  8,302,760.00  12,931,601.84 

Fwpg;G 19 -  Xa;t+jpa gad; flikfs;  31.03.2013 

&gh. rjk;; 

31.03.2012

&gh. rjk;; 

 01.04.2011 

 &gh. rjk;; 

Muk;g tUl kPjp  16,464,933.91  12,590,271.74  26,865,390.00 
Kjy; tUlj;Jf;fhd rPuhf;fk; -  (1,982,167.10)  (14,572,438.89)
elg;G tUlj;Jf;fhd Vw;ghL  2,610,924.04  7,058,568.52  3,751,856.38 
elg;G tUlj;Jf;fhd nfhLg;gdTfs;  (120,048.50)  (1,201,739.25)  (3,454,535.75)
tUl ,Wjpapy; kPjpapy; kPjp  18,955,809.45  16,464,933.91  12,590,271.74 

Kd;ndLf;fg;gLk;; fld; nra;Kiwapd; fPo; Kfhikj;Jtk; ngwg;gLk; gaid kjpg;gPL nra;fpwJ. ,e;j nra;Kiwia ,yq;if 

fzf;fhsu; juk; 19 mq;fPfupj;Js;sJ.

31.03.2013

&gh. rjk;; 

31.03.2012

&gh. rjk;; 

01.04.2011

&gh. rjk;; ,isg;ghWk; NghJ nfhLf;fg;gl Ntz;ba Mz;Lf;fhd rYifapd; tpguq;fs;;

tl;br; nryT  1,478,541.63  1,068,139.68  2,126,803.28 
jw;Nghija NritfSf;fhd nrytpdk;  941,209.81  864,105.21  687,764.25 
Copau; nrytpy; Nru;f;fg;gl;Ls;s nkhj;j njhif (Fwpg;G 4)  2,419,751.44  1,932,244.89  2,814,567.53 
nkhj;j (,yhgk;) / e\;lk; cldbahf mq;fPfupf;fg;gLjy;  191,172.60  3,144,156.53  (13,635,150.04)
Vida Koikahd tUkhdj;jpy; mq;fPfupf;fg;gl;Ls;s nkhj;j mwpf;if  191,172.60  3,144,156.53  (13,635,150.04)
Koikahd tUkhdj;jpy; nkhj;jkhf mq;fPPfupf;fg;gl;bUj;jy;  2,610,924.04  5,076,401.42  (10,820,582.51)

gpd;tUtdtw;iw Kfhikj;Jtk; jPu;khdpg;gjw;fhd gpujhd vjpu;ghu;g;Gf;fs;

epjp vLNfhs;fs;  31.03.2013 31.03.2012  01.04.2011

tl;b tPjk; 9% 9% 9%
rk;gs mjpfupg;G 2% 2% 2%
copa fhuzpfs; 3% 3% 3%
Xa;t+jpa taJ (Mz;Lfs;) 60 60 60

epWtdk; njhlu;e;J nry;Yk; vz;zf;UNthL nraw;gLk;

= yq;fh ];Nll; bNubq; Nfhg;gNurd; ypkpl;nll; epjp mwpf;iff;fhd Fwpg;Gfs;
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Fwpg;G 20 - tu;j;ij nrYj;jNtz;baitfs;  31.03.2013

&gh. rjk;; 

31.03.2012

&gh. rjk;; 

01.04.2011

&gh. rjk;; 

NBT  1,663,781.00  1,844,035.00  1,099,518.00 
Vw;gl;l nrytpdq;fs;  31,976,370.13  16,451,405.65  38,175,831.36 
tzpf Jiw fldhspfs;  196,394,755.86  170,988,730.56  211,650,211.36 
VAT  6,328,437.98  14,022,810.35  14,163,270.85 
ESC  -  722,376.00  987,697.00 
nrYj;jg;glhj tw;  -  -  380,830.34 
Vida fldhspfs; - rpy;yiw  -  -  219,170.42 
Vida fldhspfs; - thlif Kw;gzk;  -  -  116,427.00 

 236,363,344.97  204,029,357.56  266,792,956.33 

Fwpg;G 21 ,ilf;fhy fld;fs; 31.03.2013

&gh. rjk;; 

31.03.2012

&gh. rjk;; 

01.04.2011

 &gh. rjk;; 
T.R.fld; ,yq;if tq;fp  63,927,452.34  36,914,359.94  15,434,384.06 
T.R. fld;  - BOC - 1060 / 8859546  803,148,581.00  1,055,933,110.00  1,055,933,110.00 
T.R. fld;  - NDB  44,181,540.66  -  - 
Lanka Orix Leasing Co PLC  -  79,520,100.00  - 

Fwpg;G 22 Vida fl;lzq;fs; 31.03.2013

&gh. rjk;; 

31.03.2012

&gh. rjk;; 

01.04.2011

&gh. rjk;; 

fzf;fha;T fl;lzk;  317,800.00  447,800.00  650,000.00 
ghJfhg;G fllzk; NSB  855,144.22  813,740.75  821,397.12 
C.Nr.epjpaf; nfhLg;gdTfs;  1,901,687.72  1,797,869.18  1,577,003.97 
C.ek;gpf;if epjpaf; nfhLg;gdTfs;  227,236.89  215,743.63  189,240.62 
Copa fld;nfhLj;Njhu; - tq;;fpf;F nrYj;jg;gLk; rk;gsk;  541,821.00  255,795.00  158,420.00 
Copa fld;nfhLj;Njhu; - STC eyd;Gup rq;fk;  737,814.00  415,723.00  117,632.00 
 rk;gs fopTfs;  195,388.00  114,101.00  2,581.22 
ntspehl;L ,wf;Fkjp nghWg;Gf;fs;  6,696,789.73  114,064,728.92  44,950,848.57 
STC ngsj;j rq;fk;  740.00  1,540.00  - 
Copau; nghOJ Nghf;F epjpak;  225,000.00  300,000.00  300,000.00 
ABC tu;j;jf kw;Wk;  KjyPPL  2,421,334.74  1,649,326.18  1,144,655.04 
rhy  epWtdk;  2,152,925.77  14,745,318.14  5,348,566.51 
,wf;Fkjp nra;ag;gl;l muprpf;fhd tl;b  83,263,403.61  217,239,474.03  67,716,210.76 
mghd;]; epWtdk;  7,182,235.43  9,182,235.43  - 
vbryhl; yq;fh epWtdk;  3,516,816.00  3,105,000.00  - 
nkf;]; Jufjd  516,722.00  14,890.00  - 
Rju;rp kz;lgk; fzf;F  98,698.58  - -
md;gspg;g tTru; fl;Lg;ghl;L fzf;F  75,000.00  - -
,yhg nfhLg;gdT tup  2,377,577.00  1,586,341.00  - 
kPsg;ngwf;$ba gpizg;gj;jpuq;fs;  -  45,000.00  60,000.00 
nehfpah  -  21,438.00  - 
epWj;jpitf;fg;gl;l tup  -  -  3,404,772.25 
uztpU nrtd  -  -  6,815.00 

 113,304,134.33  366,016,064.26  126,448,143.06 

Fwpg;G 23 tq;fp Nkyjpf gw;W 31.03.2013

 &gh. rjk;; 
31.03.2012

&gh. rjk;; 

01.04.2011

 &gh. rjk;;  
,yq;if tq;fp - (fzf;F ,y 004100120210918)  67,690,477.30  111,305,804.59  29,216,781.72 
,yq;if tq;fp - (fzf;F ,y -73927627)  31,533,620.01  -  - 
,yq;if tq;fp - (fzf;F ,y 1060 )  -  3,432.76  47,022.97 
,yq;if tq;fp r`hdh- (fzf;F ,y 004100210210918)  -  -  1,150.00 

 99,224,097.31  111,309,237.35  29,264,954.69 
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= yq;fh ];Nll; bNubq (n[duy;) Nfhg;gNu\Df;Fg; gjpyhf

 Fwpg;F 24 - rk;ge;jg;gl;l jug;gpdUldhd guptu;jid 

m) gpujhd guptu;j;jid Kfhikj;J mjpfhupfSldhd guptu;jid 

According to Sri Lanka Accounting Standards LKAS 24 - Related 

Party Disclosures, Key Management personnel, are those having 

authority and responsibility for planning, 

directing and controlling the activities of the entity. 

Accordingly,the Board of Directors (including Executive and 

Non-Executive Directors), Senoir Managers of the Company 

who are in the very next level to the Board of Directors have been 

classified as Key Management Personnel of the Company. 

1. gzpg;ghsu;fSf;fhd fld; 

fk;gdp gzpgghsu;fSf;F vt;tpj flDk; toq;fg;gltpy;iy 

2. gpujhd Kfhikj;Jt cj;jpNahfj;ju;fSf;F toq;fg;gl;l el;;l <L 2012$13 2011$12

 &gh. rjk;; &gh. rjk;; 

 Copau;fSf;fhd ,ilf;fhy ed;ikfs;  5,513,549.00  5,264,410.00 

 Copau;fSf;fhd ePz;l; fhy ed;ikfs;  687,253.00  661,296.00 

3. gpujdh Kfhikj;Jt cj;jpNahfj;ju;fs; cldhd gupkhw;wq;fs;

epjp mwpf;ifapd; Fwpg;G 24 A iaj; jtpu gpujhd epiwNtw;W cj;jpNahfj;ju;fSld; vt;tpj 

gupkhw;wKk; ,lk;ngwtpy;iy

M) rpy mk;rq;fSldhd gupkhw;wq;fs;

There are no any related entities of Sri Lanka State Trading 

(General) Corporation Limited.

Fwpg;G 25 - %yjd nrytpdq;fs;

2011 khu;r; 31k; jpfjptiuapy; gzpgghsu; rig ve;;jtpj %yjd nrytpdj;ijAk; mq;fPfupf;f 

tpy;iy.

Fwpg;G 26 - fzf;fwpf;if ntspaplg;glljw;F gpd;du; ,lk;ngWk; epfo;Tfs;

fzf;fwpf;if tpLf;fg;gl;l jpfjpf;F gpd;du; vt;tpjepfo;Tk; ,lk;ngwtpy;iy. mt;thwhapd; 

mJ epjp mwpf;ifapy; Nru;j;Jf;; nfhs;sg;gLk;.

Fwpg;G 27 - vil Nghl;Lg; ghu;;f;ff; $ba jfty; 

jw;Nghija tUlj;jpd; nrytpdj;ij Kd;ida Mz;bd; nrytpdj;Jld; vil Nghl;Lg; 

ghu;g;gjw;fhd trjpfs; nra;ag;gl;Ls;sd.

= yq;fh ];Nll; bNubq; Nfhg;gNurd; ypkpl;nll; epjp mwpf;iff;fhd Fwpg;Gfs;
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OUR MISSION
To supply all products and services required primarily 

by the state sector to enhance its operational 

efficiency, while catering to all other segments, 

maintaining stakeholder interest with a view of 

supporting Sri Lanka to become the commercial hub 

of Asia under the concept of Mahinda Chinthanaya

CORPORATE GOALS
To earn reasonable earning, contribute towards 

personnel and career development and establish 

product leadership via specific brands.

OUR VISION
To be the National Business Leader

VISION, MISSION & CORPORATE GOALS
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CORPORATE INFORMATION

Name of the Company Sri Lanka State Trading (General) Corporation Limited

Legal form The name from STC General Trading Co. Ltd was changed to Sri Lanka State 
Trading General Corporation Ltd. on 01/10/2010 under the Companies Act 
No.07 of 2007, Lanka General Trading Co. Ltd was enacted previously under 
the public companies Act No.17 of 1982 and prior to that the entity was known 
as the Sri Lanka State Trading (General) Corporation under the Sri Lanka 
State Trading Act No. 33 of 1970.The company is adjunct to the Ministry of  
Co-operatives and Internal Trade.

Chairman / Managing Director Mr. Pradeep Gunawardane

Board Directors         Mr.Pradeep Gunawarane
Mr. B.M.C.K Basnayake
Mr.Ranjith Caldera
Mr.M.M.P.K Mayadunne	 - Resigned	 W.E.F 28.12.2012 
Mr.N.G Dayarathne 	 - Resigned	 W.E.F 20.06.2013
Mr.J.H.M.W Jayapathma 	 - Resigned	 W.E.F 15.10.2013      
Mrs. P.M Perera	 - Joined	 W.E.F 11.02.2013    
Mrs.S.A.C Kulathilaka 	 - Joined	 W.E.F 20.06.2013
Mr.E.L Rajapaksa	 - Joined	 W.E.F 30.05.2014  

Board Secretary Mr.  K.G.S.P. Wijayaratne

Company Secretary Mr.  K.Liyanage

Auditors M/S Dayananda Samarawickrema & Co, Chartered Accountants,
No. 20/26, Station Lane, Nugegoda.
Appointed by Department of Auditor General

Bankers People’s Bank
Bank of Ceylon
NDB Bank
Sampath Bank

Registered office PO Box 1686 
100. Nawam Mawatha,  
Colombo-2,  
Sri Lanka.
Telephone : 242 2341-3 
Fax : 244 7970  
E mail : lankagen@sltnet.lk 
Web: www.stcgeneral.Com

Company Registration No PB 863

No of Employees 318 employees had been employed by the company at The year ended.
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DIRECTOR BOARD OF STC

1. Mr. Pradeep Gunawardana - Chairman / Managing Director

2. Mr. B. M. C. K. Basnayake - Working Director

3. Mrs. S. A. C. Kulathilake - Director

4. Mr. E. L. Rajapaksha - Director

5. Mr. Ranjith Caldera - Director

6. Mrs. P. M. Perera - Director
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SENIOR MANAGEMENT OF STC

01

05

03Sumil Wijayasiri
Deputy General Manager

Procurement

Perakum Wijayarathne
General Manager

Chamila Iddamalgoda
Assistant General Manager
Marketing
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04

02

06

S. M. U. S. Koralegedara
Deputy General Manager

HR & Admin

G. M. V. U. Abesekara
Deputy GeneralManager
Marketing

Meryl Nonis
Finance Manager
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Mrs. S.N.Mendis
Accountant (Internal Audit)

M.A H.Dhammika Dias 
Senior Manager (Business department & Research)

Mr. H.K.Anura
Manager (Service)

Mr.R.M.M.D.Mahanama
Manager (E-Marketing)

Mr.Anthony Jayasena
Manager (HR)

Mr. P.R.M.N.H.Bandara
Acting Senior Manager (IT & Comm.)

Mr.K.L.P.Gamage
Manager (Procurement)

Mr. M.N.M.B.Mendis
Senior Manager (Marketing)

Mrs. K.U.I.Perera
Acting Senior Accountant

Mr. K.K.C.A. Amarajeewa
Manager-(Duty Free Shop)

Mr. Y.R.Edirisinghe
Management Accountant

Mr.T.A Gayan De Silva                                                     
Manager  ICT  

Mr. H.V.S.De Silva
Acting Senior Manager (ELDV)

Mr. T.D.Sarath Kumara
Manager (AS & SW)

Mr. K.A.Somarathna
Manager (AP)

MANAGEMENT TEAM OF STC
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Mr. G.M.S.P.Aponsu
Manager

Mr. A.S.V.Rajakaruna
Manager (Bicycles)

Mrs. I.K.P.P.Perera
Acting Accountant (Book Keeping & Salaries)

Mrs. P.C.Dias
Assistant Manager (Internal Audit)

Mr. A.S.Chandrasiri
Acting Manager

Mrs. K.M.G.B.Dias
Manager (OS)

Miss. N.V.L.Samudra
Acting Accountant (Payments)

Miss. A.L.Sirima
Assistant Manager (IT & Comm.)

Mrs. C.H.Hewawasam
Acting Manager (Internal Audit)

Mr. N.W.T.R Harivansha
Manager (CH & Interior Designing)

Mrs. D.K.Jayasooriya
Assistant Manager (Personal)

Mr. K.L.Pathirana
Manager (FMCG)

Mr. N.K.Jayasundara
Assistant manager (Duty Free Shop)

Mrs. G.P.J.Abeykoon
Personal Assistant

Miss. K.H.A.S.Peris
Assistant Manager
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OUR PRODUCT PORTFOLIO

Office Supplies and Equipments

Home Appliances

Electrical & Electronic Accessories

IT & Telecommunication Accessories

Double A & Other photocopier papers, Boards, Papers Books, Files 

& Folders, Envelops, Office Bags & Briefcases, Pens & Pencils, 

Whiteboards & Markers, Scissors, Paper Knives & Paper Shredders, 

Calculators, Staplers & Punchers, Floppy Discketts, CDs & DVDs, USB 

Drives and Other Stationeries

Aluminium Items, Porcelain Products, Nonstic Kitchenware, All kinds 

of Cleaning Products, Sports Goods, All kinds of Plastic Products, Cups 

& Saucers, Cutlary & Crockery, Kettles & Jugs, Racks & Trays, Vaccum 

Flasks, Water Filters & Purifiers, Pillows, Metresses & Bedsheets, 

Rubber, Coir Carpets, Weighting Scales, Raincoats & Umbrellas, 

Tissues, Paper Serviettes & Other paper based products, Wall clocks

Air Conditioners, KDK Fans, Digital Cameras (Still, Video) & Flashlights, 

Multimedia Projectors & Screens, Indoor & Outdoor Speakers, Audio 

Amplifiers, Mixers & Microphones, Generators, Access Control 

Systems, CCTV Systems, Finger Scan Attendance Systems, Bulbs (CFL, 

Fluorescent) & Emergency Lights, Telephones, Wiring Accessories, 

Other Electrical Accessories

Laptops, Desktop Computers, Printers, Fax Machines, Scanners, UPS, 

Photocopy Machines, Other Computer Accessories
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FMCGs 
(Fast Moving Consumer Goods)

Tyres & EXIDE Batteries 

Motorbicycles

Agricultural Equipments, Machinery 
Tools & Hardware

Homecare Products

Personel Care Products

Food Brands

Motorcycles (100cc, 110cc, 125cc, 150cc, 180cc)

Scooters, Moped Cycles

Barbed Wires, Bush Cutters, Grass Trimmers & , Lawn Movers, Welding 

Transformers, Kathy & Knives, All types  of Power Tools, All types of 

Hand Tools, Water Pumps, Safety Equipments (Helmets, Gloves & 

Boots), Forks,  Jumpers, Shovels & Rakes, Polythene Sealers, Fogging 

Machines
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Interior Design & Office Furnitures

Chemicals

Duty Free Shop

Steel Furnitures (Chairs, Tables, Cupboards, Cabinets, Book Racks)

Wooden Furnitures (Chairs, Tables, Cupboards, Cabinets, Book Racks)

Melamine Furnitures (Chairs, Tables, Cupboards, Cabinets, Book 

Racks)

Industrial Chemicals

Laboratory Chemicals

Speciality Chemicals

Selected Explosive Chemicals

Facilitate the requirement of the diplomats and diplomatic missions

More in the pipe line....

OUR PRODUCT PORTFOLIO
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BUSINESS REVIEW

Sales Growth (Rs. Mn.)

Net profit after tax growth (Rs. Mn.)

Improved Operational Indicators
2012/13 2011/12

Sales per Employee per Annum (Rs.) 7,137,326.00  5,961,251.00 
Customer Base  3,133  2,650 
Product Base  6,855  6,728 
Introductory Products  127  118 
Staff  392  314 
Average Earnings per Employee / Month (Rs.)  18,207.46  18,984.88 
Inventory holding period (Days)  74  70 
Debt Recovery Period (Days)  43  57 
Average Collection Period (Days)  59  66 



Sri Lanka State Trading (General) Corporation Ltd.

PAGE
18

ISLAND-WIDE BRANCH NETWORK
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EMPLOYMENT GENERATION

2008 - 2013
Numbers in Employment since 2008/2009 to 2011/2012

TOTAL EMPLOYEES

215

DIRECTLY RELATING
EMPLOYEES
103

SALES EMPLOYEES
112

2008-2009

TOTAL EMPLOYEES

265

DIRECTLY RELATING
EMPLOYEES
127

SALES EMPLOYEES
138

2009-2010

TOTAL EMPLOYEES

290

DIRECTLY RELATING
EMPLOYEES
137

SALES EMPLOYEES
153

2010-2011

TOTAL EMPLOYEES

314

DIRECTLY RELATING
EMPLOYEES
158

SALES EMPLOYEES
156

2011-2012

TOTAL EMPLOYEES

318

DIRECTLY RELATING
EMPLOYEES
158

SALES EMPLOYEES
160

2012-2013
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
During the past year management of STC strived to rejuvenate governance structure and best business practices. In 

addition STC has a separate Internal Audit Division, headed by a qualified accountant and internal controls are in place to 

ensure a sound control environment. Further there is separate Audit Committee which reports to the Board of Directors.

Board members

Audit Committee members

Availability of Business Managing Instruments 

1)	 Corporate Plan 2011/12-2015/16

2)	 Annual Report 2011/12

3)	 Performance Report 2011/12

4)	 Modernization of Office Premises

5)	 STC Procurement Procedures

6)	 STC Action Plan

7)	 STC Product Profile

8)	 STC Profile

9)	 STC Credit Sales Policy

10)	 STC Performance up to 2012/13

11)	 Progress Report 2011/12
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e - service delivery system

Benefits of ERP Software of STC
•	 Providing sales and operational planning with access to critical information automating business operations 

such as Invoicing, Purchase Orders within one system to improve forecasting accuracy and reduce inefficiencies.

•	 Avoidance of human errors and repetitive task.

•	 Effectively managing decision making at critical levels in the trading transactions.

•	 Increase access to valuable co-operate data that delivers a clear, global view  of the business that drives 
continuing improvements statistics and establishes common performance metrics and measures to gain the 
health of the business.

•	 Support for streamline sourcing and procurement process which drive alignment to customer demands and 
also deliver a centralized buying model to reduce unauthorized and unnecessary expenses.

•	 It helps enhancing the customer satisfaction by providing the right feedback in time and also by facilitating the 

	 products  and services within the specified time with great quality.

•	 Helps to utilize the resources optimally by conducting analysis and ensuring the resources are not wasted.

•	 Helps to streamline all the business functions into a unified system and facilitates easy and effective decision 
making.

•	 Ensures transparency within and outside organization, free flow of information and extremely effective reporting 
within the organization.

•	 Enterprise resource planning system ensures high data security and also enables the organization in scaling up 
the processes in the form of expansion.

•	 Helps the organization adapt to the changing business needs and technology.

ERP Software Key Features
Enterprise Resource Planning (ERP) software provides a broad range of capabilities to support all critical back 
office functions with features for Inventory Management, Supply Chain Management, Human Resources, Financial 
Management, Customer Relationship Management and more. ERP software can improve core operations across 
an entire business.
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2012/2013 2011/2012 Change

(Rs. 000’s) (Rs. 000’s) (%)

Operation
Turnover 2,269,669.87 1,871,832.99 18%

Earnings before Interest & Tax 89,238.28 78,625.67 12%

Profit before Taxation 97,599.41 84,965.64 13%

Profit after Taxation 66,749.12 65,121.00 2%

Balance Sheet
Non - Current Assets 310,047.33 307,179.14 1%

Current Assets 1,756,850.83 2,162,258.77 -23%

Current Liabilities 1,384,554.69 1,869,167.65 -35%

Non - Current Liabilities 42,719.95 27,395.87 36%

Stated Capital & Reserves 639,623.51 572,874.39 10%

Cashflow
Net Cash generated from Operating Activities 299,831.73 (125,651.98) 142%

Net Cash used in Operating Activities 287,372.87 (140,718.37) 149%

Net Cash generated from Investing Activities 29,168.91 1,919.31 93%

Net Cash generated from Financing Activities (319,918.71) 76,751.13 124%

Per Share Data
Earnings per Share 6.69 6.83 -2%

Net Assets per Share 63.96 57.29 10%

Key Ratios
Quick Ratio 1.00 0.91 9%

Current Ratio 1.27 1.16 9%

Gearing Ratio 2.23 3.31 -48%

Return on Equity (RoE) 0.10 0.11 -10%

Return on Assets (RoA) 0.03 0.03 0%

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
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Graphical View

Year	 Turnover 
	 (Rs. Mn.)
05/06	 367 

06/07	 244 

07/08	 321 

08/09	 509 

09/10	 875 

10/11	 1,093 

11/12	 1,872 

12/13	 2,269

Year	 Profit before Tax 	
	  (Rs. Mn.)
05/06	 (29)

06/07	 (58)

07/08	 4 

08/09	 28 

09/10	 52 

10/11	 59 

11/12	 84 

12/13	 97 

Year	 Total Assets 	
	  (Rs. Mn.)
05/06	 450 

06/07	 538 

07/08	 530 

08/09	 600 

09/10	 2,639 

10/11	 2,028 

11/12	 2,469 

12/13	 2,066 

(Rs. Mn.)

(Rs. Mn.)

(Rs. Mn.)
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Year	 Total Equity 
	 (Rs. Mn.)
05/06	 238 

06/07	 349 

07/08	 352 

08/09	 372 

09/10	 441 

10/11	 484 

11/12	 572 

12/13	 646 

Year	 EPS 	
	  (Rs.)
05/06	 (2.90)

06/07	 (5.83)

07/08	 0.36 

08/09	 1.94 

09/10	 4.84 

10/11	 4.36 

11/12	 6.32 

12/13	 6.67 

Year	 ROCE 	
	  (%)
05/06	 -10.98%

06/07	 -15.98%

07/08	 1.10%

08/09	 4.77%

09/10	 11.08%

10/11	 13.00%

11/12	 16.00%

12/13	 13.08%

(Rs. Mn.)

(Rs. Mn.)

(%)

Graphical View
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Revenue Graph
2000/2001 to 2012/2013
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DIVISIONAL PERFORMANCE OF STC 2012/ 2013

Division Revenue (Rs.)
Agricultural Supplies AS 44,297,647.09

Business Development BD 17,984,330.41

Household Requirements HR 140,088,003.18

Office Supplies OS 307,602,311.58

Chemical & Allied CA 595,545,232.20

Construction & Hardware CH 105,703,189.83

Automotive Products AP 195,249,939.20

Swashakthi SW 116,225,586.36

Electrical & Electronic ELDV 147,732,673.02

Special Project Unit SPU 146,137,664.70

Information Technology ICT 295,928,081.55

Duty Free Shop DFS 157,175,211.38

2,269,669,870.50
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Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying Financial Statements of Sri Lanka State Trading (General) Corporation Limited which 
comprises of Financial Position as at 31st March 2013 and the statement of Comprehensive Income, Statement of 
Change in Equity and Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended and a summary of significant accounting policies 
and other explanatory notes.

Management’s responsibility for the financial statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these Financial Statements in accordance with the 
Sri Lanka Accounting Standards. This responsibility includes: designing, implementing and maintaining internal controls 
relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of Financial Statements that are free from material misstatements, 
whether due to fraud or error, selecting and applying appropriate accounting policies and making accounting estimates 
that are reasonable in the circumstances.

Scope of Audit and Basis of Opinion

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these Financial Statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit 
in accordance with Sri Lanka Auditing Standards. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain 
reasonable assurance whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. 
An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well 
as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation.

We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for 
the purpose of our audit. We therefore believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, so far as appears from our examination, the company maintained proper accounting records for the year 
ended 31st March 2013 and the Financial Statements give a true and fair view of the companies state of affairs as at 31st 
march 2013 and its Profits and Cash Flows for the year then  ended in accordance with Sri Lanka Accounting Standards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

In our opinion, these financial statements also comply with the requirements of Section 151 (2) of the Companies Act 
No. 07 of 2007.

Dayananda Samarawickrema & Co.
Chartered Accountants,

Nugegoda.

04.12.2013

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF SRI LANKA STATE TRADING (GENERAL)CORPORATION LTD
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Statement of comprehensive income 
For the year ended 31st march 2013

Notes  2012/2013  2011/2012 
 Rs.     Cts  Rs.     Cts 

Revenue 03  2,269,669,870.50  1,871,832,986.48 

Cost of Sales (1,893,843,007.70) (1,560,510,798.57)

Gross Profit  375,826,862.80  311,322,187.91 

Other Operating Income 04  66,046,760.67  65,807,493.98 

 441,873,623.47  377,129,681.89 

Distribution  Expenses 05  102,012,241.30  82,364,008.49 

Administration  Expenses 06  250,623,102.62  216,140,006.66 

 352,635,343.92  298,504,015.15 

Earnings Before Interest & Tax  89,238,279.55  78,625,666.74 

Net Finance Income / ( Expenses ) 07  8,361,134.87  6,339,969.92 

Profit  Before  Taxation  97,599,414.42  84,965,636.66 

Taxation 08  (30,659,122.00)  (16,700,483.00)

Net Profit  For the Year  66,940,292.42  68,265,153.66 

Other Comprehensive Income

Actuarial Gain / (Loss) on employee benefits  (191,172.60)  (3,144,156.53)

Tax on other comprehensive income  -  - 

Other Comprehensive Income - Net of Tax  (191,172.60)  (3,144,156.53)

Total Comprehensive Income for the Year - Net of Tax  66,749,119.82  65,120,997.13 

Earnings per share attributable to the owners of the Corporation during the year

Basic Earnings per Share 09  6.69  6.8 

The Accounting Policies and Explanatory Notes form an integral part of these Financial Statements.
(Figures in brackets indicate deductions.)
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The Accounting Policies and Explanatory Notes form an integral part of these Financial Statements.
(Figures in brackets indicate deductions.)

Statement of financial position
As  at 31st  march  2013.

Notes  31.03.2013  31.03.2012  01.04.2011 
ASSETS  Rs.     Cts  Rs.     Cts  Rs.     Cts 
Non-Current  Assets
Property, Plant & Equipment 10  296,807,084.57  287,145,220.44  283,520,792.61 
Investments  11  20.00  20.00  20.00 

Other Non - Current Assets (Including Financial Assets)
Loans Given to Employees  12  5,079,540.00  6,549,552.00  5,417,437.41 
Deferred Tax Assets 13A  8,160,681.70  13,484,352.06  15,892,997.16 
Total Non Current Assets  310,047,326.27  307,179,144.50  304,831,247.18 

Current  Assets
Inventories 14  370,020,969.52  462,014,087.86  206,514,403.60 
Trade & Other Receivables 15  369,635,480.03  326,725,682.63  170,153,544.38 
Other  Current Assets ( Including Financial Assets )
Loans Given to Employees - Current Maturity 12  4,192,971.00  3,574,678.00  3,376,866.59 
Budget Pack Price Subsidy Receivable 16.A  -  -  25,815,017.59 
Imported Rice Price Subsidy Receivable 16.B  702,236,364.67  1,088,996,964.09  1,088,996,964.09 
Short Term Investment in Fixed Deposits  301,388,272.29  256,108,526.85  238,927,477.26 
Cash  & Cash Equivalents 17  9,376,769.51  24,838,829.47  4,842,472.17 

 1,756,850,827.02  2,162,258,768.90  1,738,626,745.68 
Total  Assets  2,066,898,153.29  2,469,437,913.40  2,043,457,992.86 

EQUITY  &  LIABILITIES
Capital  &   Reserves
Stated  Capital 10,000,000 Ordinary Shares Rs. 10/- each  100,000,000.00  100,000,000.00  100,000,000.00 
General Reserves  45,607,646.27  45,607,646.27  45,607,646.27 
Revaluation Reserves  241,108,236.09  241,108,236.09  239,966,642.61 
Other Reserves  (3,335,329.13 )  (3,144,156.53)  - 
Retained Earnings  256,242,960.67  189,302,668.25  119,055,347.49 
Total Equity  639,623,513.90  572,874,394.08  504,629,636.37 

Non-Current  Liabilities
Interest Bearing Liabilities 18  12,931,601.84  3,971,193.36  9,643,496.22 
Retirement Benefit Obligations 19  18,955,809.45  16,464,933.91  12,590,271.74 
Deferred Tax  Liabilities 13B  10,832,535.71  6,959,740.85  10,288,387.95 

 42,719,947.00  27,395,868.12  32,522,155.91 

Current  Liabilities
Trade  Payables 20  236,363,344.97  204,029,357.56  266,792,956.33 
Income Tax Payable  18,627,737.00  9,611,653.59  7,442,162.31 
Short Term Borrowings 21  911,257,574.00  1,172,367,569.94  1,071,367,494.06 
Interest Bearing Liabilities 18  5,777,804.78  5,833,768.50  4,990,490.13 
Other Current Liabilities
Other Payables 22  113,304,134.33  366,016,064.26  126,448,143.06 
Bank Overdrafts 23  99,224,097.31  111,309,237.35  29,264,954.69 

 1,384,554,692.39  1,869,167,651.20  1,506,306,200.58 

Total Equity & Liabilities  2,066,898,153.29  2,469,437,913.40  2,043,457,992.86 

…………………..........….
Finance Manager

........................................................
Chairman / Managing Director

…………………………. 
Director

The Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and presentation of these Financial Statements.

These Financial Statements are in Compliance with the requirements of the Companies Act No.07 of 2007.
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Statement  of changes in equity 
For the year ended  31st  march 2013
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Statement of cash flows  
For the year ended 31st  march 2013.

2012/2013
 Rs.   Cts. 

2011/2012
 Rs.   Cts. 

Cash Flow from Operating Activities
Net Profit Before Taxation  97,599,414.42  84,965,636.66 
Adjustments  for  
Lease  Interest   3,410,195.26  2,238,867.51 
Depreciation  20,734,134.91  16,894,355.71 
Interest Income  (36,524,983.90)  (21,106,802.55)
Disposal Profit of PPE  (4,016,715.60)  (189,700.00)
Over Provision of Audit fees  -  (51,100.00)
Stocks Write Off  (1,773,816.01)  - 
Bad & Doubtful Provision for Debtors  (2,153,431.79)  (5,874,380.36)
Gain on Revaluation  -  (1,141,593.48)
Provision for Gratuity  2,419,751.44  3,914,411.99 
Prior Year Adjustments  -  1,982,167.10 
Operating Profit Before Working Capital Changes  79,694,548.73  81,631,862.58 
(Increase) / Decrease  in Inventories  93,766,934.35  (255,499,684.26)
(Increase) / Decrease in Trade Debtors  (39,221,170.61)  (152,027,683.89)
(Increase) / Decrease in Budget Pack Price Subsidy Receivable  -  25,000,000.00 
(Increase) / Decrease in  Imported Rice Price Subsidy Receivable  386,760,599.42  - 
Increase / (Decrease) in  Trade Payables  32,333,987.41  (62,763,598.77)
Increase / (Decrease) in  Other Payables  (253,503,165.30)  238,007,125.18 
Cash Generated From Operations  299,831,734.00  (125,651,979.16)
WHT Paid  (2,919,972.00)  (2,228,873.00)
ESC Paid  -  (5,011,309.00)
Income Tax Paid  (9,418,841.00)  (6,624,470.72)
Gratuity Paid  (120,048.50)  (1,201,739.25)
Net Cash Used in Operating Activities  287,372,872.50  (140,718,371.13)
Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Acquisition of  Property, Plant  &  Equipment  (11,372,788.04)  (19,377,191.07)
Sales Proceeds  of Fixed Assets  4,016,717.60  189,700.00 
Interest Received  36,524,983.90  21,106,802.55 
Net Cash from in Investing Activities  29,168,913.46  1,919,311.48 
Cash Flows from Financing Activities
Investments in Fixed Deposits  (45,279,745.44)  (17,181,049.59)
Loan Repayments  (261,109,995.94)  - 
Net Loan Proceeds  -  101,000,075.88 
Lease Down Payments  (3,028,000.00)  - 
Lease Rentals Paid  (10,500,964.50)  (7,067,892.00)
Net Cash from Financing Activities  (319,918,705.88)  76,751,134.29 
Net  Increase / (Decrease)   in Cash & Cash Equivalents  (3,376,919.92)  (62,047,925.36)
Cash & Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year  (86,470,407.88)  (24,422,482.52)
Cash & Cash Equivalents at the End of the year - (Note A)  (89,847,327.80)  (86,470,407.88)

Note  A - Analysis of  Cash & Cash Equivalents  As at  
 31.03.2013 
 Rs.        Cts.

 As at 
31.03.2012

 Rs.        Cts. 
Cash at Bank 
BOC                 	 ( A/C No 8859546)  686,625.78  900,369.41 
NDB                  	 (A/C No 106130026578)  506,524.46  5,481.00 
Sampath Bank    	 (A/C No 000930000337)  962,622.94  1,513,806.88 
Seylan Bank       	 (A/C No 001- 086401310067001)  146,089.73  146,089.73 
Seylan Bank       	 (A/C No 002- 086401310067002)  63,403.45  63,403.45 
NSB                  	 (A/C No- 1-0001-10-7227-7)  -  687,173.38 
Sampath Bank - DFS 	 ( A/C No 002930006974)  4,877,263.86  9,904,642.18 
NDB                  	 (A/C - 106340003864)  1,448,369.91  - 
BOC                  	 (A/C No 1060)  23,019.15  - 
Cash in Hand
Petty Cash Imprest  370,658.37  288,100.45 
Cash in Hand  292,191.86  11,329,762.99 
Bank Overdrafts
People’s Bank 	 (A/C No - 004100120210918)  (67,690,477.30)  (111,305,804.59)
BOC               	 ( A/C No -1060 )  -  (3,432.76)
BOC               	 (A/C No -73927627) - Uniform  (31,533,620.01)  - 

 (89,847,327.80)  (86,470,407.88)
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Notes to the Financial Statements

1. GENERAL INFORMATION
	 Sri Lanka State Trading (General) 

Corporation Ltd is a limited liability 
Company, incorporated and domiciled 
in Sri Lanka. The registered office of the 
Company is located at No. 100, Nawam 
Mawatha, Colombo 02.

	 The Company primarily involved in 
operating a trading business and is a 
Procurement agent for government 
institutions.  

	 The staff strength of the company as at 
31st march 2013 is 318.

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 		
ACCOUNTING POLICIES.

2.1 Basis of Preparation 

2.1.1 Statement of Compliance

	 The financial statements have been 
prepared in accordance with new Sri 
Lanka Accounting Standards (SLFRS 
/ LKAS) as laid down by the Institute 
of Chartered Accountants of Sri Lanka 
(ICASL) and the requirements of the 
Companies Act No. 07 of 2007.

	 For all periods up to and including 
the year ended 31 March 2012, the 
Company prepared its financial 
statements in accordance with Sri 
Lanka Accounting Standards (SLAS). 
These are the Company’s first financial 
statements prepared in accordance with 
Sri Lanka Financial Reporting Standards 
(SLFRS & LKAS) of Sri Lanka Accounting 
Standards has been applied. 

	 The Financial statements were 
authorized for issue by the Board of 
Directors on the 04-12-2013.

2.1.2 Basis of measurement 

	 The Financial Statements have been 
prepared on the historical cost basis 
except for the following material items in 
the statement of financial position:

	 (a) Defined benefit obligations are 
measured at its present value, based 
on the projected unit credit method 
prescribed in Sri Lanka Accounting 
Standard 19.

 	 (b) The Directors have made an 
assessment of the Company’s ability 
to continue as a going concern in 
the foreseeable future and they do 

not foresee a need for liquidation or 
cessation of trading.

2.1.3 Comparative Information 

	 The previous year figures and phrases 
have been reclassified whenever 
necessary to conform to current year 
presentation.

2.1.4 Use of estimates and judgments 

	 The preparation of the financial 
statements in conformity with SLFRS 
/ LKAS requires Management to make 
judgments, estimates and assumptions 
that affect the application of accounting 
policies and the reported amounts of 
assets, liabilities, income and expenses. 
Actual results may differ from these 
estimates. 

	 Estimates and underlying assumptions 
are reviewed on an ongoing basis. 
Revisions to accounting estimates are 
recognized in the period in which the 
estimates are revised and in any future 
periods affected. 

	 Information about significant areas of 
estimation, uncertainty and judgments 
in applying accounting policies that 
have the most significant effect on the 
amounts recognised in the financial 
statements is included in note; 19 
Measurement of defined benefit 
obligations

	 No adjustments are made for inflationary 
factors affecting these Financial 
Statements.

	 Appropriate significant policies are 
explained in succeeding notes.

2.1.5 Foreign Currency Translation 

(a)	Functional and presentation currency

	 Items included in the financial 
statements the company are measured 
using the currency of the primary 
economic environment in which the 
entity operates (the functional currency). 
The financial statements are presented 
in Sri Lanka Rupees (LKR), which is the 
Company’s functional and presentation 
currency.

(b) Transactions and balances

	 Foreign currency transactions are 
translated into the functional currency 
using the exchange rates prevailing 

at the dates of the transactions. 
Foreign exchange gains and losses 
resulting from the settlement of such 
transactions and from the translation at 
year-end exchange rates of monetary 
assets and liabilities denominated in 
foreign currencies are recognized in the 
statement of comprehensive income. 
Monetary assets and liabilities balances 
are translated at year end exchange rate.

2.2 Assets and the bases of their valuation 

2.2.1 Property, plant and equipment 

2.2.2 Recognition and Measurement 

	 The cost of an item of property, plant and 
equipment comprise its purchase price 
and any directly attributable costs of 
bringing the asset to working condition 
for its intended use. 

	 The cost of self-constructed assets 
includes the cost of materials, direct 
labour, and any other costs directly 
attributable to bringing the asset to the 
working condition for its intended use. 
This also includes cost of dismantling 
and removing the items and restoring 
the site on which they are located and 
borrowing costs on qualifying assets. 

	 When parts of an item of property, plant 
and equipment have different useful 
lives, they are accounted for as separate 
items (major components) of property, 
plant and equipment. 

	 Carrying amounts of property plant and 
equipment are reviewed for impairment 
whenever events or changes in 
circumstances indicate that the carrying 
amount may not be recoverable. An 
asset’s carrying amount is written down 
immediately to its recoverable amount 
if the asset’s carrying amount is greater 
than its estimated recoverable amount.

	 Plant and equipment are stated at cost 
less accumulated depreciation and any 
accumulated impairment loss. Land and 
buildings are measured at fair value less 
accumulated depreciation on buildings 
and impairment charged subsequent to 
the date of the revaluation. Where land 
and buildings are subsequently revalued, 
any increases in the carrying amount 
is recognised in other comprehensive 
income and accumulated in equity in 
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the asset revaluation reserve. Decreases 
that offset previous increases of the 
same asset are charged against the 
revaluation reserve statement of equity, 
any excess and all other decreases 
are charged to the statement of 
comprehensive income. 

2.2.3 Subsequent Costs 

	 The cost of replacing part of an item 
of property, plant and equipment is 
recognised in the carrying amount of 
the item if it is probable that the future 
economic benefits embodied within 
the part will flow to the company and 
its cost can be measured reliably. The 
carrying amount of the replaced part is 
derecognised. 

	 The costs of the day to day servicing 
of property, plant and equipment are 
recognised in profit or loss as incurred. 

2.2.4  Derecognition 

	 The carrying amount of an item of 
property, plant and equipment is 
derecognised on disposal or when no 
future economic benefits are expected 
from its use or disposal. Gains or losses 
on derecognition are recognised within 
other income in profit or loss. 

2.2.5 Depreciation 

	 Depreciation is calculated over the 
depreciable amount, which is the cost of 
an asset, or other amount substituted for 
cost, less its residual value. 

	 Depreciation is recognised in profit or 
loss on a straight line basis over the 
estimated useful lives of each part of an 
item of property, plant and equipment, 
since this most closely reflects the 
expected pattern of consumption of the 
future economic benefits embodied in 
the asset. Leased assets are depreciated 
over the shorter of the lease term and 
their useful lives unless it is reasonably 
certain that the Company will obtain 
ownership by the end of the lease term. 
Land is not depreciated.

	 The estimated useful lives and rates 
of depreciation for the current and 
comparative periods are as follows:

	 Building 	 7.5%

	 Motor Vehicles	 20%

	 Equipment	 10%

	 Furniture & Fittings	 10%

	 Computers	 33.33%

	 Depreciation method, useful lives and 
residual values are reviewed at each 
financial year end and adjusted if 
appropriate.

2.2.6 Capital work In progress 

	 Capital expenses incurred during the 
year which are not completed as at the 
Reporting  date are shown as Capital 
Work – In – Progress whilst, the Capital 
assets which have been completed 
during the year and put to use have 
been transferred to Property, Plant and 
Equipment.

2.2.7 Financial assets- classification

	 The Company classifies its financial 
assets in the following categories; at fair 
value through profit or loss, loans and 
receivables, available for sale and held 
to maturity. The classification depends 
on the purpose for which the financial 
assets were acquired. Management 
determines the classification of its 
financial assets at initial recognition. 
During the reporting period and as at the 
reporting date the Company did not have 
financial asset classified as fair value 
through profit or loss, available for sale 
and held to maturity. All financial assets 
are initially recognised at fair value plus 
transaction cost.

2.2.8 Loans and receivables

	 Loans and receivables are non-
derivative financial assets with fixed 
or determinable payments that are not 
quoted in an active market. They are 
included in current assets, except for 
maturities greater than 12 months after 
the end of the reporting period. These 
are classified as non-current assets. 
The Company’s loans and receivables 
comprises of ‘trade and other receivables’ 
and ‘cash and cash equivalents’ in the 
statements of financial position. Assets 
in this category are classified as current 
assets if expected to be settled within 12 
months; otherwise, they are classified as 
non current.

	 ‘Loans and receivables are subsequently 
carried at amortised cost using the 

effective interest method.

2.2.9 Offsetting financial instruments

	 Financial assets and liabilities are offset 
and the net amount reported in the 
statement of financial position when 
there is a legally enforceable right to 
offset the recognised amounts and there 
is an intention to settle on a net basis or 
realise the asset and settle the liability 
simultaneously.

2.2.10 Impairment of financial assets

Assets carried at amortised cost

	 The Company assesses at the end of 
each reporting period whether there is an 
objective evidence that a financial asset 
or group of financial assets is impaired. 
A financial asset or a group of financial 
assets is impaired and impairment 
losses are incurred only if there is 
objective evidence of impairment as 
a result of one or more events that 
occurred after the initial recognition 
of the asset (a ‘loss event’) and that 
loss event (or events) has an impact 
on the estimated future cash flows of 
the financial asset or group of financial 
assets that can be reliably estimated.

	 Evidence of impairment may include 
indications that the debtors or a group 
of debtors  is experiencing significant 
financial difficulty, the probability that 
they will enter bankruptcy or other 
financial reorganisation, and where 
observable data indicate that there is a 
measurable decrease in the estimated 
future cash flows, such as changes in 
arrears or economic conditions that 
correlate with defaults.“For loans and 
receivables category,the amount of 
the loss is measured as the difference 
between the asset’s carrying amount 
and the present value of estimated 
future cash flows (excluding future credit 
losses that have not been incurred) 
discounted at the financial asset’s 
original effective interest rate.

	 The carrying amount of the asset is 
reduced and the amount of the loss is 
recognised in the income statement.”

	 If, in a subsequent period, the amount of 
the impairment loss decreases and the 
decrease can be related objectively to an 
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event occurring after the impairment was 
recognised (such as an improvement in 
the debtor’s credit rating), the reversal of 
the previously recognized impairment 
loss is recognised in the statement of 
comprehensive income.

2.2.11 Impairment of non-financial assets

	 Assets that have an indefinite useful 
life are not subject to amortisation and 
are tested annually for impairment. 
Assets that are subject to amortisation 
are reviewed for impairment whenever 
events or changes in circumstances 
indicate that the carrying amount may 
not be recoverable. An impairment loss 
is recognised for the amount by which 
the asset’s carrying amount exceeds its 
recoverable amount. The recoverable 
amount is the higher of an asset’s fair 
value less costs to sell and value in 
use. For the purposes of assessing 
impairment, assets are grouped at 
the lowest levels for which there are 
separately identifiable cash flows (cash 
generating units).

2.2.12 Inventories

I	 Inventories are stated at the lower of 
cost or net realizable value. Cost is 
determined by the Weighted Average 
method, Net realizable value is the 
estimate of the selling price in the 
ordinary course of business less the cost 
of completion and selling expenses.

II	 The amount of inventories recognized as 
cost of sales in the Profit and loss during 
the year is Rs. 1,893,843,007.20

III	 The general provision is made where 
necessary for slow moving the defective 
inventories. Management policy of 
making provision for slow moving and 
non moving inventories which was 
consistently used are as follows.

Age of Inventories Percentage provided
1 to 2 years 25%
2 to 3 years 50%
3 to 4 years 75%
more than 4 years 100%

IV	 Inventory value of Rs. 20 million has 
been mortgaged to People’s Bank as 
security for credit facility.

2.2.13 Trade Receivables

	 Company recognises trade receivables 
as financial assets in its statement of 

financial position when, and only when, 
the Company has a contractual right to 
receive cash or another financial asset.

	 Trade receivables are amounts due 
from customers for commodities sold 
or services performed in the ordinary 
course of business. If collection is 
expected in one year or less (or in the 
normal operating cycle of the business) 
if longer, they are classified as current 
assets. If not, they are presented as non-
current assets.

	 Trade receivable is carried at anticipated 
realizable value and estimates are made 
for doubtful receivable based on a review 
of all outstanding amounts at the year 
end. Bad debts are written off during the 
year in which they are identified.

	 A provision for impairment of trade 
receivables is established when there is 
objective evidence that the Company will 
not be able to collect all amounts due 
according to the original terms of the 
contractual right.

2.2.14 Investments 

(a) Long Term Investments	

	 Investment held on long term basis 
is clarified as non-current investment 
and are measured at cost. The cost of 
investment is the cost of acquisitions 
inclusive of brokerage and cost of 
transaction.	

(b)	Short Term Investments

	 Short term investments are recognized 
at market value. Any gain or loss 
is recognized in the statement of 
comprehensive income.

2.2.15 Cash & Cash Equivalents

	 Cash & Cash Equivalent are defined 
as cash in hand, demand deposits and 
short term highly liquid investments. For 
the purpose of Cash Flow Statement, 
Cash & Cash Equivalent consist of 
Cash in hand deposits in banks net of 
outstanding bank overdrafts.

2.2.16 Stated Capital

	 The stated capital includes the total of 
all amounts received by the Company in 
respect of the issue of Shares. 

	 The entity is fully owned by the 
Government of Sri Lanka and comes 

under the purview of The Ministry of Co-
operatives & Internal Trade.

2.2.17 Trade Payables

	 Company recognises trade payables 
as financial liabilities in its statement 
of financial position when, and only 
when, the Company has a contractual 
obligation to deliver cash or another 
financial asset.

	 Trade payables are obligations to pay 
for goods or services that have been 
acquired in the ordinary course of 
business from suppliers. Accounts 
payable are classified as current 
liabilities if payment is due within one 
year or less (or in the normal operating 
cycle of the business) if longer, they are 
presented as non-current liabilities.

	 Trade payables are recognised initially at 
fair value.

2.2.18 Borrowings

	 Borrowings are recognised initially at fair 
value, net of transaction costs incurred. 
Borrowings are subsequently carried at 
amortised cost; any difference between 
the proceeds (net of transaction costs) 
and the redemption value is recognised 
in the statement of comprehensive 
income over the period of the borrowings 
using the effective interest method.

2.2.19 Accounting for leases

	 The Company leases certain property, 
plant and equipment. Leases of 
property, plant and equipment where 
the Company has substantial risks and 
rewards of ownership are classified 
as finance leases. Finance leases are 
capitalised at the commencement of 
the lease at lower of the fair value of the 
leased property and the present value of 
the minimum lease payments.

	 Each lease payment is allocated 
between the liability and finance charges 
so as to achieve a constant rate on 
the finance balance outstanding. The 
corresponding rental obligations, net of 
finance charges, are included in other 
long-term payables.

	 The interest element of the finance cost 
is charged to the income statement 
over the lease period so as to produce 
a constant periodic rate of interest on 

Notes to the Financial Statements CONTD.
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the remaining balance of the liability for 
each period.

	 The property, plant and equipment 
acquired under finance leases are 
depreciated over the shorter of the useful 
life of the asset and the lease term.

2.2.20 Income Tax 

(a)	Current Taxes 

	 The provision for income tax is based in 
the results of the operation during the 
year according to the Inland Revenue Act 
no.10 of 2006 and amendments thereto.

(b)	Deferred Taxation

	 Deferred taxation is provided, using 
the liability method, on all temporary 
differences at the reporting date between 
the tax bases of assets and liabilities 
and their carrying amounts for financial 
reporting purposes. 

	 Deferred tax assets are recognised for 
all deductible temporary differences, 
carry forward of unused tax losses and 
unused tax credits to the extent that it is 
probable that future taxable profits will 
be available against which the deductible 
temporary differences and carry forward 
of unused tax losses / credits can be 
utilized. 

	 The carrying amount of deferred tax 
assets is reviewed at each reporting 
date and reduced to the extent that it is 
no longer probable that the related tax 
benefit will be realised. 

	 Deferred tax assets and liabilities are 
measured at the tax rates that are 
expected to apply to the year when the 
asset is realised or the liability is settled, 
based on tax rates (and tax laws) that 
have been enacted or substantively 
enacted as at the reporting date. 

	 Deferred tax assets and deferred tax 
liabilities are offset if legally enforceable 
right exists to set off current tax assets 
against current tax liabilities and when 
the deferred taxes relate to the same 
taxable entity and the same taxation 
authority.

	 A deferred tax asset account has arisen 
due to brought forward tax losses in 
the past. This amounts to a sum of Rs 
292,682,355/=.This asset was not taken 

into accounts since recoverability of tax 
losses is beyond the normal time limits. 
However this has been disclosed in the 
notes. 

(c)	Turnover Based Taxes

	 Turnover based tax includes Value 
Added Tax (VAT) and Nation Building Tax 
(NBT).

2.2.21 Post Employment Benefits 

(a)	Defined Benefit Plan

	 A defined benefit plan is a post 
employment benefit plan other than a 
defined contribution plan. The liability 
recognized in the statement of financial 
position in respect of defined benefit 
plan is the future value of the defined 
benefit obligation at the reporting date.

	 Any gain and loss of the defined benefit 
obligation are charged or credited to 
statement of comprehensive income in 
the period in which they arise.

	 According to the payment of Gratuity 
Act No. 12 of 1983, the liability for the 
gratuity payment to an employee arises 
only on the completion of 05 years of 
continued service with the company. 

	 Projected unit credit method prescribed 
in Sri Lanka Accounting Standard 19; 
Employee Benefits has been used to 
identify Deficit or Charge for the year and 
assumptions usedare disclosed in Note 
No 19.

(b) Defined Contribution Plan – EPF & ETF

	 All employees who are eligible for the 
Employee Provident Fund (EPF) and 
Employees Trust Fund (ETF) contribution 
are covered by relevant contribution 
fund in line with respective statutes and 
Regulation.

	 EPF & ETF covering the employees 
are recognized as expenses in the 
statement of comprehensive income 
in the period in which it is incurred. 

2.2.22 Revenue Recognition
Revenue recognition 
	 Revenue is recognised to the extent that 

it is probable that the economic benefits 
will flow to the Company and the revenue 
can be reliably measured, regardless 
of when the payment is being made. 

Revenue is measured at the fair value of 
the consideration received or receivable, 
taking into account contractually defined 
terms of payment and excluding taxes. 
The following specific recognition 
criteria must also be met before revenue 
is recognized

(a) Sale of goods 
	 Revenue from the sale of goods is 

recognised when the significant risks 
and rewards of ownership of the goods 
have passed to the buyer, usually on 
delivery of the goods.

(b) Rendering of Services 
	 Revenue of the rendering of services 

are recognized in the accounting period 
in which the services are rendered or 
performed.

(c) Interest Income 
	 Interest income is recognized on an 

accrual basis.

(d) Other Income

	 Other income is recognized on an 
accrual basis.

(e) Disposal of property, plant and 
equipments

	 Profit / (loss) from sale of property, plant 
and equipment is recognised in the 
period in which the sale occurs and the 
delivery order is issued.

2.2.23 Expenditure Recognition

(a) Revenue Expenditure 

	 Expenses are recognized in the 
statement of comprehensive income on 
the basis of a direct association between 
the cost incurred and the earning of 
specific items of income. All expenditure 
incurred in the running of the business 
and the maintaining the capital assets in 
the state of efficiency, has been charged 
to revenue in arriving at the profit or loss 
for the year.

(b) Capital Expenditure  

	 Expenditure incurred for the purpose 
of squaring, extending or improving 
Assets of a permanent nature by means 
of which to carry on the business or for 
the purpose of increasing capacity of 
the business has been treated as capital 
expenditure.
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(c) Borrowing costs

	 Borrowing costs directly attributable to 
acquisition, construction or production 
of assets that necessarily takes a 
substantial period of time to get ready for 
its intended use or sale are capitalised as 
part of the cost of the respective assets. 
All other borrowing costs are expensed 
in the period they occur. Borrowing costs 
consist of interest and other costs that 
Company incurs in connection with the 
borrowing of funds. 

(d) Net finance income / cost 

	 Finance income comprises interest 
income on funds invested and staff 
loans, and changes in the fair value of 
financial assets at fair value through 
profit or loss. Interest income is 
recognised as it accrues in profit or loss, 
using the effective interest method. 

	 Finance costs comprise interest 
expense on borrowings, changes 
in the fair value of financial assets 
at fair value through profit or loss, 
impairment losses recognised on 
financial assets, borrowing costs that 
are not directly attributable to the 
acquisition, construction or production 
of a qualifying asset are recognised in 
profit or loss using the effective interest 
method.

(e) Provisions for bad debts

	 Provisions are recognized when 
the company has present legal or 
constructive obligation as a result of 
past events. It is probable that an outflow 
of resources embodying economic 
benefits will be required to settle the 
obligation, and a reliable estimate of 
the amount of obligation can be made.  
Recoverability of individual balances 
have been scrutinized and specific bad 
debts which were identified have been 
recognized as expenses, Management 
policy of making general provision for 
bad debts which was consistently used 
are as follows. 

	 Age of debtors remained outstanding 
up to 2 years for which no settlements 
received subsequently 25% of debtor 
value has been provided.

	 Age of debtors remained outstanding 

more than 2 years for which no 
settlements received subsequently – 
100% of debtor value has been provided.

2.2.24 Related Party Transactions 

	 Disclosure has been made in respect 
of the transactions in which one party 
has the ability to control or exercise 
significant influence over the financial 
and operating policies/ decisions of the 
other, irrespective of whether a price 
is being charged or not. The relevant 
details are disclosed in the Note 24 to 
the Financial Statements.

Transactions with related entities

	 There are no any related entities of 
Sri Lanka State Trading (General) 
Corporation Limited.

2.2.25 Statement of Cash Flows

	 Statement of cash flows has been 
prepared using “Indirect Method”

2.2.26 Segmental Information

	 An operating segment is a component 
of the Company that engages in 
business activities from which it may 
earn revenues and incur expenses, 
including revenues and expenses that 
relate to transactions with any of the 
Company’s other components. All 
operating segments’ operating results 
are reviewed regularly by the Company’s 
Management to make decisions about 
resources to be allocated to the segment 
and assess its performance, and for 
which discrete financial information 
is available. The relevant details are 
disclosed in the respective notes to the 
Financial Statements.

2.2.27 Earning Per Share

	 Basic EPS is calculated by dividing the 
profit or loss attributable to ordinary 
shareholders of the Company by the 
weighted average number of shares 
outstanding during the period.

2.2.28 Events after the reporting date

	 Events after the reporting date are 
events, favorable and unfavorable, that 
occur between the end of the reporting 
period and the date the financial 
statements were authorized for issue.

	 Those events have been considered 
and where necessary appropriate 

adjustments or disclosures have been 
made in the financial statements. There 
are no any events occurring after the 
reporting date that require adjustments 
to or disclosure in the Financial 
Statements.

2.2.29 Commitments and contingencies 

	 Commitments and contingencies as at 
the reporting date, is disclosed in Note 
25 to the Financial Statements.

2.2.30 Responsibility for the Financial 
Statements

	 The Board of directors of the company 
is responsible for the preparation and 
fair presentation of these Financial 
Statements in accordance with                  
Sri Lanka Accounting Standards. This 
responsibility includes: designing, 
implementing and maintaining internal 
controls relevant to the presentation of 
financial statements that are free from 
material misstatements, whether due 
to fraud or error, selecting and applying 
appropriate accounting policies and 
marking accounting estimates that are 
reasonable in the circumstances.

Notes to the Financial Statements CONTD.
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NOTE 03 - REVENUE  2012/2013 2011/2012
 Rs.    Cts. Rs.    Cts.

Gross Sales  2,279,718,240.77  1,874,242,924.58 

Less : Sales Returns  (10,048,370.27)  (2,409,938.10)

Net Sales (Note 03.01)  2,269,669,870.50  1,871,832,986.48 

Note 03.01 - Business Segments (Net Sales)  2012/2013 2011/2012
 Rs.    Cts. Rs.    Cts.

Chemical & Allied  603,213,674.00  535,502,608.90 

ICT Products  296,893,863.15  108,672,391.98 

Office Suppliers  303,550,695.80  292,241,026.24 

Automotive Products  195,108,787.00  142,255,148.70 

Duty Free Shop  157,175,211.00  85,054,201.66 

Electricals & Electronics  146,502,730.00  131,507,882.60 

Special Project Unit  145,400,884.55  133,618,903.30 

Household Products  138,991,633.70  89,512,829.50 

Unallocated  282,832,391.30  353,467,993.60 

 2,269,669,870.50  1,871,832,986.48 

Note 03.02  - Segmental Operating Results ( Gross Profits )  2012/2013 2011/2012
 Rs.    Cts. Rs.    Cts.

Chemical & Allied  153,447,690.70  142,731,014.10 

ICT Products  33,162,580.30  15,857,128.89 

Office Suppliers  34,902,356.00  32,551,001.00 

Automotive Products  18,315,130.00  13,857,842.70 

Duty Free Shop  57,412,958.59  29,666,444.66 

Electricals & Electronics  15,403,828.00  16,383,631.50 

Special Project Unit  12,002,391.50  9,597,236.40 

Household Products  17,118,285.70  12,539,356.49 

Unallocated  34,061,642.01  38,138,532.17 

 375,826,862.80  311,322,187.91 
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NOTE 04 - OTHER OPERATING INCOMES 2012/2013 2011/2012

 Rs.    Cts.  Rs.    Cts. 

Commission on TVS Project  9,408,912.59  29,039,041.10 

Sales Commissions  2,889,194.48  1,062,348.30 

Foreign Exchange Gain  555,591.97  4,290.31 

Gain on Disposal of PPE  4,016,715.60  189,700.00 

CIC Seed Commission  383,227.86  422,311.51 

Income from School Uniform Project  36,857,088.52  17,325,904.00 

Miscellaneous Income ( Note 04.01 )  128,730.46  1,434,215.69 

Double A Commission  1,898,354.67  2,039,365.35 

Police Head Quarters  1,429,729.50  1,629,421.00 

Unimo Enterprises ( Commission for Tyres )  446,207.00  558,267.00 

David Pieris Motor Company ( Bajaj ) - Commission  54,000.00  - 

Commission - Etisalat Lanka Pvt Ltd  5,849,900.00  - 

Stocks / Others Written Off  1,773,816.01  - 

Gift Vouchers  355,292.01  - 

S L Army - Canvas Shoes Supply Income  -  8,639,338.12 

Commission on Upahara Package  -  3,463,291.60 

 66,046,760.67  65,807,493.98 

( Note 04.01 ) -  Miscellaneous Income 2012/2013 2011/2012

 Rs.    Cts.  Rs.    Cts. 

Sale of Damages Items  84,442.00  172,017.04 

Return Interest Cheques  3,068.00  11,751.00 

Discounts  -  116,375.94 

Hyundai Engineering & Constructions - Rent Income  -  200,000.00 

Sale of Pallets  -  13,000.00 

Non Refundable Tender Deposits  -  71,088.00 

Designed Points  -  410,174.91 

Sale of Newspapers  -  2,728.80 

Associated Battery  -  342,480.00 

Browns & Company ( Tractor Commission )  -  40,000.00 

Over Provision of Audit Fees  -  51,100.00 

Registration of Suppliers  -  3,500.00 

Difference of Price - Suppliers  3,584.80  - 

Others  37,635.66  - 

 128,730.46  1,434,215.69 
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NOTE 05 - DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES  2012/2013 
 Rs.    Cts. 

2011/2012
Rs.    Cts.

Sales Incentives  12,457,660.00  12,120,355.00 

Sample Expenses  257,322.15  1,179,782.03 

Tender Forms  309,762.54  285,652.20 

Expenses of Registration of Suppliers  1,140,887.60  719,010.40 

Stores & Showroom Rent   23,729,054.90  21,731,363.37 

Sales Outlet Expenses  377,546.70  3,212,062.95 

Lorry Hire /Transport  2,082,192.23  193,039.30 

Servicing Charges  9,238,557.30  4,331,489.37 

Reimbursement of Sales Expenses  10,118,109.80  4,968,811.03 

Trade Fair Expenses  1,189,096.68  263,276.00 

License Fees - Selling  101,766.39  209,679.57 

Telex/ Fax, Email Charges  122,119.46  32,487.00 

Overseas Travelling  1,833,401.92  1,210,734.30 

Trade Promotional Expenses  3,228,104.52  3,790,596.41 

Advertising  8,254,007.00  9,669,976.29 

Gift Vouchers  -  65,232.00 

Loss on Budget Pack Operations  -  815,017.59 

Impairment of Debtors  2,350,812.61  (4,495,310.36)

Disallowed VAT  4,900,661.30  4,957,734.59 

Nation Building Tax  19,894,507.00  17,090,916.00 

Sundry Expenses  -  12,103.45 

Sales Promotion to Co-Operate Customers  128,115.00  - 

Dealer Commissions  298,556.20  - 

 102,012,241.30  82,364,008.49 
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NOTE 06 - ADMINISTRATIVE  EXPENSES  2012/2013 
 Rs.     Cts. 

2011/2012
Rs.    Cts.

Salaries  43,675,057.36  42,349,071.80 
EPF  13,277,418.28  11,679,186.78 
ETF  2,558,684.78  2,544,523.59 
Overtime & Special Allowances  19,155,498.24  11,861,809.94 
New Year Festival Allowances  5,323,300.00  5,175,820.00 
Casual Employee Salaries  47,367,492.67  41,572,476.21 
Labour Compensations  -  2,338,347.70 
Staff Welfare  5,971,219.96  4,104,853.40 
Staff Medical Expenses  1,930,718.39  975,283.26 
Family Welfare Assistance  1,960,000.00  1,995,000.00 
Uniforms  977,566.03  678,587.70 
Labour Charges  5,053,463.65  2,186,879.53 
Leave Encashments  2,896,750.00  2,571,910.00 
Gratuity Provision  2,419,751.44  3,946,535.31 
Travelling & Subsistence  1,393,815.48  1,132,019.00 
Audit Fees  168,900.00  148,800.00 
Consultancy Fees  802,390.00  203,037.85 
Legal Fees  254,156.00  132,063.00 
Secretarial Expenses  -  844,109.05 
Directors Salaries  1,260,000.00  1,167,000.00 
Directors Fees  227,400.00  200,400.00 
Board Meeting Expenses  6,302.00  58,600.00 
Insurance - General  739,234.48  1,270,456.04 
Rates & Taxes  2,312,965.71  2,045,751.35 
License Fees  133,599.00  163,599.79 
Telephone Charges  9,295,370.73  7,971,987.64 
Electricity  9,214,519.01  7,556,086.70 
Postage  731,483.34  995,686.69 
Water  1,160,159.74  792,512.39 
News Papers & Periodicals  173,988.00  157,000.00 
Printing & Stationery  6,860,848.70  5,904,370.66 
Maintenance - Building  3,508,914.37  4,155,444.38 
Maintenance - Office Equipment  7,381,554.55  6,306,061.10 
Maintenance - Stores Equipment  1,023,886.67  1,153,409.71 
Maintenance - Show Rooms  1,631,707.94  6,968,115.86 
Maintenance - Motor Vehicles  3,216,760.09  1,400,935.16 
Motor Vehicle Registration & Insurance  2,639,946.85  1,037,440.46 
Fuel & Lubricant  3,844,986.90  3,461,674.33 
Computer Management  Fees  1,743,821.94  76,928.40 
Computer Maintenance  2,345,145.00  1,260,245.35 
Depreciation - Building  3,839,219.15  3,839,219.16 
Depreciation - Motor Vehicle  10,934,002.37  7,767,572.85 
Depreciation - Plant & Equipment  4,330,120.52  3,344,263.24 
Depreciation - Furniture  1,573,281.20  1,885,059.47 
Depreciation - Tools & Equipments  57,511.66  58,240.99 
Hire of Vehicles  9,132,587.00  5,591,622.00 
Bank Charges  3,632,384.83  2,651,281.56 
Debit Tax  -  142,406.05 
Research & Development Expenses  913,062.86  86,850.00 
Staff Training & Development Expenses   56,322.00  179,309.21 
Income Tax Surcharges  -  4,977.00 
SRL  -  45,185.00 
Certification Of Documents & Other Expenses  345,131.10  - 
Surcharges  11,534.63  - 
Parking Expenses  1,159,168.00  - 

 250,623,102.62  216,140,006.66 
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NOTE  07 - NET FINANCE INCOME / (EXPENSE) 2012/2013
 Rs.    Cts. 

2011/2012
 Rs.     Cts. 

Interest Income
Interest Income on Short Term Deposits  35,461,729.69  20,065,552.43 
Interest on Staff Loans  1,063,254.21  1,041,250.12 

 36,524,983.90  21,106,802.55 
Interest Expense
Overdraft Interest  7,178,168.39  4,167,871.99 
Trust Receipt Loan Interest  17,575,485.38  8,360,093.13 
Lease Interest  3,410,195.26  2,238,867.51 

 28,163,849.03  14,766,832.63 
 8,361,134.87  6,339,969.92 

NOTE  08 - INCOME TAX EXPENSE 2012/2013
Rs.    Cts. 

2011/2012
Rs.    Cts.

Income Tax on Profits for the year  (Note 8.1 )  19,085,079.00  16,034,144.00 
Deemed Dividend Tax  2,377,577.00  1,586,341.00 
Deferred Taxation - ( Note 8.2 )  9,196,466.00  (920,002.00)

 30,659,121.00  16,700,483.00 

Note 8.1-Reconciliation between Accounting Profit to Income Tax
For the year ended 31st March

2012/2013
Rs.    Cts. 

2011/2012
Rs.    Cts.

Accounting Profit Before Taxation  97,599,414 .00  79,928,985.00 
Aggregate Disallowable Items  31,181,104.00  30,638,795.00 
Aggregate Allowable Items  (23,917,448.00)  (22,468,086.00)
Total Statutory Income  104,863,070.00  88,099,694.00 

Utilization of carry forward tax losses  (36,702,075.00)  (30,834,893.00)
Taxable Income  68,160,995.00  57,264,801.00 
Income Tax on Profits for the year  19,085,078.00  16,034,144.00 

The unutilised tax loss carried forward as at the reporting date amounted to Rs.292,594,621/=  (2012 -Rs 329,384,430/=).

Note 8.2 - Deferred Tax Expense / ( Reversal) 
Deferred tax expense / ( reversal ) arises from : 2012/2013

 Rs.     Cts. 
 2011/2012 

 Rs.     Cts. 
Accelerated depreciation for tax purpose  4,184,099.84  (3,455,137.48)
Provision for slow moving stocks  496,668.50  310,336.41 
Provision for bad & doubtful debts  602,960.90  2,631,971.46 
Employee Benefit Liability  3,912,736.36  (407,172.39)

 9,196,466.00  (920,002.00)

 NOTE  09 - EARNINGS PER SHARE 
Basic earnings per share 							     
Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit attributable to shareholders by the weighted average number of ordinary 
shares in issue during the year. 							     

2012/2013
 Rs.     Cts. 

 2011/2012 
 Rs.     Cts. 

 Net profit attributable to shareholders - ( Rs )  66,940,292.42  68,265,153.66 
 Weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue  10,000,000.00  10,000,000.00 
 Basic earnings per share (Rs)  6.69  6.83 

Diluted Earnings per Share
There were no potential dilutive ordinary shares outstanding at any time during the year ended 31st March 2013. Therefore, Diluted 
Earnings per Share is same as Basic Earnings per Share reported above.
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NOTE  10  - PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT
 Land Buildings  Motor  

Vehicles 
 Office  

Equipments 
 Computers  Tools &  

Equipments 
Furniture &  

Fittings
Total

Cost

Balance as at 01st April 2011 226,240,000.00  46,076,723.58  46,502,462.38 11,102,497.49  16,060,586.53  1,430,904.85  20,151,365.79 367,564,540.62 

Revaluation during the year  -  -  -  1,058,304.06  4,022,955.03  113,102.21  (4,052,767.82)  1,141,593.48 

Additions during the year  -  5,112,865.15  778,124.97  968,073.57  4,912,941.59  235,332.50  7,369,853.29  19,377,191.07 

Disposals during the year  -  -  -  (51,235.58)  -  -  (287,971.24)  (339,206.82)

Balance as at 31st March 2012 226,240,000.00  51,189,588.73  47,280,587.35 13,077,639.54  24,996,483.15  1,779,339.56  23,180,480.02 387,744,118.35 

Additions during the year  -  -  19,782,142.58  1,534,016.87  3,919,113.98  49,966.60  5,110,762.01  30,396,002.04 

Disposals during the year  -  -  (2,677,530.00)  -  -  -  -  (2,677,530.00)

Balance as at 31st March 2013 226,240,000.00  51,189,588.73  64,385,199.93 14,611,656.41  28,915,597.13  1,829,306.16  28,291,242.03 415,462,590.39 

Accu. Depreciation

Balance as at 01st April 2011  -  25,052,154.27  23,418,035.35  9,544,927.93  13,871,342.10  1,195,948.56  10,961,339.81  84,043,748.02 

Charge for the year  -  3,839,219.16  7,767,572.85  3,344,263.24  -  58,240.99  1,885,059.47  16,894,355.71 

Disposals during the year  -  -  -  (51,235.58)  -  -  (287,970.24)  (339,205.82)

Balance as at 31st March 2012  -  28,891,373.43  31,185,608.20 12,837,955.59  13,871,342.10  1,254,189.55  12,558,429.04 100,598,897.91 

Charge for the year  -  3,839,219.16  10,934,002.37  546,799.19  3,783,321.33  57,511.66  1,573,281.20  20,734,134.91 

Disposals during the year  -  -  (2,677,527.00)  -  -  -  -  (2,677,527.00)

Balance as at 31st March 2013  -  32,730,592.59  39,442,083.57 13,384,754.78  17,654,663.43 1,311,701.21  14,131,710.24 118,655,505.82 

Written Down Value

Written Down Value as at 01st April 2011 226,240,000.00  21,024,569.31  23,084,427.03  1,557,569.56  2,189,244.43  234,956.29  9,190,025.98 283,520,792.60 

Written Down Value as at 31st March 2012 226,240,000.00  22,298,215.30  16,094,979.15  239,683.95  11,125,141.05  525,150.01  10,622,050.98 287,145,220.44 

Written Down Value as at 31st March 2013 226,240,000.00  18,458,996.14  24,943,116.36  1,226,901.63  11,260,933.70  517,604.95  14,159,531.79 296,807,084.57 

NOTE  11 - INVESTMENTS IN SHARES  31.03.2013 
 Rs.     Cts. 

 31.03.2012 
 Rs.     Cts. 

 01.04.2011 
 Rs.     Cts. 

STC Medical Ltd.  -  -  - 

Less : Provision for Impairment of STC Medical Company Investment  -  -  (49,990.00)

 -  -  (49,990.00)

Ceylon Shipping Lines  20.00  20.00  20.00 

 20.00  20.00  20.00 

Notes to the Financial Statements CONTD.



Annual Report - 2013

PAGE
43

 NOTE 12 - LOANS GIVEN TO EMPLOYEES 
Notes  31.03.2013  31.03.2012  01.04.2011 

 Rs.     Cts.  Rs.     Cts.  Rs.     Cts. 
 Non - Current  
 Loans given to employees 12.1  4,801,672.00  6,115,806.00  5,035,573.41 
 Pre paid Staff Benefits 12.2  277,868.00  433,746.00  381,864.00 

 5,079,540.00  6,549,552.00  5,417,437.41 
 Current 
 Loans given to employees 12.1  3,878,837.00  3,219,307.00  3,074,050.59 
 Pre paid Staff Benefits 12.2  314,134.00  355,371.00  302,816.00 

 4,192,971.00  3,574,678.00  3,376,866.59 
 9,272,511.00  10,124,230.00  8,794,304.00 

NOTE 12.1 - LOANS GIVEN TO EMPLOYEES 
Balance at the beginning of the year  10,124,230.00  8,794,304.00  4,448,611.00 
Loans granted  2,724,696.00  5,243,040.00  6,280,481.41 
Loans recovered  (3,576,415.00)  (3,913,114.00)  (1,934,788.41)

 9,272,511.00  10,124,230.00  8,794,304.00 
Transfer to prepaid staff benefit  (592,002.00)  (789,117.00)  (684,680.00)
Balance at the end of the year  8,680,509.00  9,335,113.00  8,109,624.00 
Non Current  4,801,672.00  6,115,806.00  5,035,573.41 
Current  3,878,837.00  3,219,307.00  3,074,050.59 

 8,680,509.00  9,335,113.00  8,109,624.00 
NOTE 12.2 - PREPAID STAFF BENEFITS
Balance at the beginning of the year  789,117.00  684,680.00  - 
Additions during the year  195,005.00  475,290.00  684,680.00 
Amortization  (392,120.00)  (370,853.00)  - 
Balance at the end of the year  592,002.00  789,117.00  684,680.00 
Non Current  277,868.00  433,746.00  381,864.00 
Current  314,134.00  355,371.00  302,816.00 

 592,002.00  789,117.00  684,680.00 

The Company provides a loans to employees at concessionary rates. The fair value of the employee loans are determined by discounting 
expected future cash flows 							     

Using market related  rates for the similar loans. The difference between cost and fair value of employee loans is recognized as pre paid 
staff benefits. These loans have been subsequently measured at amortised cost.						    
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NOTE 13A - DEFERRED TAX ASSETS  31.03.2013 
 Rs.     Cts. 

 31.03.2012 
 Rs.     Cts. 

 01.04.2011 
 Rs.     Cts. 

Balance at the beginning of the year  13,484,352.06  15,892,997.16  - 
Prior Year Adjustment  -  -  15,892,997.16 
Provision / (Reversal) for the Year  (5,323,670.36)  (2,408,645.10)  - 
Balance at the end of the year  8,160,681.70  13,484,352.06  15,892,997.16 

The Closing deferred tax asset balance related to the followings:  31.03.2013 
 Rs.     Cts. 

 31.03.2012 
 Rs.     Cts. 

 01.04.2011 
 Rs.     Cts. 

Accelarated depreciation for tax purpose  407,585.50  718,890.11  592,400.10 
Provision for slow moving stocks  744,677.14  1,241,345.64  1,551,682.05 
Provision for bad & doubt ful debts  1,700,792.42  2,303,753.32  4,935,724.78 
Employee Benefit Liability  5,307,626.64  9,220,363.00  8,813,190.24 

 8,160,681.70  13,484,352.07  15,892,997.17 

NOTE 13B - DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES  31.03.2013 
 Rs.     Cts. 

 31.03.2012 
 Rs.     Cts. 

 01.04.2011 
 Rs.     Cts. 

Balance at the beginning of the year  6,959,740.85  10,288,387.95  - 
Prior Year Adjustment  -  10,288,387.95 
Provision / (Reversal) for the Year  3,872,794.86  (3,328,647.10)  - 
Balance at the end of the year  10,832,535.71  6,959,740.85  10,288,387.95 

The Closing deferred tax liabilty  balance related to the following:  31.03.2013 
 Rs.     Cts. 

 31.03.2012 
 Rs.     Cts. 

 01.04.2011 
 Rs.     Cts. 

Accelarated depreciation for tax purpose  10,832,535.71  6,959,740.48  10,288,387.95 
 10,832,535.71  6,959,740.48  10,288,387.95 

NOTE  14 - INVENTORIES 31.03.2013
 Rs.     Cts. 

 31.03.2012 
 Rs.     Cts. 

 01.04.2011 
 Rs.     Cts. 

Closing Inventory  346,912,304.79  352,382,736.19  165,996,932.31 
Goods in Transits  25,768,226.00  114,064,728.95  44,950,848.57 
Provision for Damage & Slow Moving Stock  (2,659,561.27)  (4,433,377.28)  (4,433,377.28)

 370,020,969.52  462,014,087.86  206,514,403.60 

Notes to the Financial Statements CONTD.
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NOTE  15 - TRADE & OTHER RECEIVABLES 31.03.2013
 Rs.     Cts. 

31.03.2012
 Rs.     Cts. 

01.04.2011
 Rs.     Cts. 

Trade  Debtors  270,432,107.32  269,750,941.57  133,281,233.09 
Impairment of debtors  (6,074,258.64)  (8,227,690.43)  (14,102,070.79)
Other Receivables  4,765,559.83  13,083,120.04  9,376,300.70 
Festival Advance  493,101.17  1,394,736.78  1,798,841.59 
Electricity Deposits  140,000.00  140,000.00  99,000.00 
Security Deposits - NSB  855,144.22  813,740.75  779,548.30 
Container Deposits  585,000.00  355,000.00  70,000.00 
Rent Deposits  6,216,510.80  5,459,041.80  652,221.00 
Sundry Deposits  155,000.00  155,000.00  796,714.56 
Port Authority - PVQ  50,000.00  50,000.00  82,508.00 
Bid Bond Ac.  -  30,600.00  50,000.00 
Prepayments  1,379,492.63  2,041,272.17  9,625,201.68 
Advance to Staff on Petty Cash  15,200.00  19,250.00  17,900.00 
L/Guaranty Margin - People’s Bank  600,000.00  600,000.00  515,000.00 
Input VAT Claimable  -  7,114,839.35  8,227,200.00 
Credit Card Account  4,137,101.34  444,988.11  139,772.72 
Interest Receivable  14,511,405.54  8,753,323.82  8,756,492.05 
Income Tax Receivable  4,958,718.00  4,275,242.00  4,275,242.00 
With Holding Vat Receivable  1,024,483.95  979,843.95  - 
Suspended VAT A/C  168,790.36  51,743.45  - 
Ministry of Education  64,409,417.06  19,440,689.27  - 
Advance on Sundry Expenses  529,214.65  -  - 
Tender & Other Deposits  35,000.00  -  - 
Rent Advance Payment - Year 02  248,491.80  -  - 
WHT on Interest  -  -  - 
Advance to Building Renovations  -  -  3,500,000.00 
Shipping Guaranty Margin - People’s Bank  -  -  1,570,370.84 
Telephone Deposits  -  -  69,115.25 
Custom Deposits  -  -  554,303.39 
Tender Deposits  -  -  18,650.00 

 369,635,480.03  326,725,682.63  170,153,544.38 
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NOTE 16. A - BUDGET PACK OPERATION
 31.03.2013 

 Rs.    Cts. 
 31.03.2012 

Rs.    Cts.
 01.04.2011 

 Rs.    Cts. 
Sales  -  -  39,769,107.27 
Less : Cost of Sales  -  -  (44,564,532.21)
Deficit  -  -  (4,795,424.94)
Less : Operation Expenses  -  -  - 
Less : Finance Cost  -  -  (22,059.83)
Gain/(Loss)  on Budget pack operation before price  -  -  (4,817,484.77)
Add : Budget Pack - Price Subsidy Receivable  -  -  4,817,484.77 
Budget Pack - Price Subsidy Receivable  B/F  -  25,815,017.59  20,997,532.82 
Cash Received From General Treasury  -  (25,000,000.00)
Loss on Budget Pack Operation  -  (815,017.59)
Budget Pack - Price Subsidy Receivable  C/F  -  -  25,815,017.59 

NOTE 16. B - IMPORTED RICE DISTRIBUTION OPERATION 
 31.03.2013 

 Rs.     Cts. 
 31.03.2012 

Rs.    Cts.
 01.04.2011 

 Rs.    Cts. 
Sales  -  -  989,998,153.18 
Less: Cost of Sales  -  - (1,705,602,873.69)
Deficit  -  -  (715,604,720.51)
Less : Operating Expenses  -  -  (76,367,260.87)
         Finance Cost  -  -  (231,238,162.78)
Gain/(Loss) on Imported Rice Distribution  -  - (1,023,210,144.16)
Add: Imported Rice Distribution - Price Subsidy Receivable  -  -  1,023,210,144.16 
Imported Rice Distribution - Price Subsidy Receivable B/F  1,088,996,964.09  1,088,996,964.09  65,786,819.93 
Less : Received During the year  (386,760,599.42)  -  - 
Imported Rice Distribution - Price Subsidy Receivable C/F  702,236,364.67  1,088,996,964.09  1,088,996,964.09 

NOTE 17 - CASH  HAND CASH EQUIVALENTS
 31.03.2013 

 Rs.     Cts. 
31.03.2012
 Rs.     Cts. 

01.04.2011
 Rs.     Cts. 

Cash at Bank
BOC	 ( A/C No 8859546)  686,625.78  900,369.41  78,826.96 
NDB	 (A/C No 106130026578)  506,524.46  5,481.00  5,537.38 
Sampath Bank	 (A/C No 000930000337)  962,622.94  1,513,806.88  170,840.61 
Seylan Bank	 (A/C No 001- 086401310067001)  146,089.73  146,089.73  146,089.73 
Seylan Bank	 (A/C No 002- 086401310067002)  63,403.45  63,403.45  63,403.45 
NSB                  	 (A/C No- 1-0001-10-7227-7)  -  687,173.38  656,350.10 
Sampath Bank - DFS 	 ( A/C No 002930006974)  4,877,263.86  9,904,642.18  - 
BOC                 	 (A/C No 1060)  23,019.15  -  - 
NDB                	 (A/C - 106340003864)  1,448,369.91  -  - 
Cash in Hand
Petty Cash Imprest  370,658.37  288,100.45  253,632.45 
Cash  in Hand  292,191.86  11,329,762.99  3,467,791.49 
    9,376,769.51  24,838,829.47  4,842,472.17 

Notes to the Financial Statements CONTD.
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Single Cab
LG 3246

  Trucks 
 LG 4770  
LG 4773 

 Double Cab  
 PB - 8458 

 Toyota Car  
 KI - 2427 

 Toyota 
 Camry Car 

 WO KJ - 8289 

 Isuzu Crew Cabs 
 LK - 0018 / 

LK - 0024 

Avanza Wagon 
KU - 7071 
KU - 7072 Total

 Rs.     Cts.  Rs.     Cts.  Rs.     Cts.  Rs.     Cts.  Rs.     Cts.  Rs.     Cts.  Rs.     Cts.  Rs.     Cts. 
 Balance as at 01st April 2011  1,718,886.85  5,145,218.33  4,127,330.03  2,359,917.81  5,081,214.86  -  -  18,432,567.88 

 Rentals Paid   (859,452.00) (2,286,756.00) (1,650,936.00)  (884,964.00) (1,385,784.00)  -  -  (7,067,892.00)

 Balance as at 31st March 2012  859,434.85  2,858,462.33  2,476,394.03  1,474,953.81  3,695,430.86  8,728,992.00  17,636,460.00  37,730,127.88 

 Rentals Paid   (859,434.85) (2,286,760.71) (1,513,358.00)  (884,967.86) (1,385,785.71) (1,807,005.37) (1,763,652.00) (10,500,964.50)

 Balance as at 31st March 2013  -  571,701.62  963,036.03  589,985.95  2,309,645.15  6,921,986.63  15,872,808.00  27,229,163.38 

 Interest in Suspense 

 Balance as at 01st April 2011  367,473.10  1,150,839.75  846,065.09  434,696.54  999,507.05  -  -  3,798,581.53 

 Charge for the year  (264,465.79)  (758,822.16)  (516,443.43)  (253,263.76)  (445,872.37)  -  -  (2,238,867.51)

 Balance as at 31st March 2012  103,007.31  392,017.59  329,621.66  181,432.78  553,634.68  2,956,992.00  7,413,246.00  11,929,952.02 

 Charge for the year  (103,007.31)  (370,928.31)  (272,624.98)  (148,752.30)  (324,766.36)  (992,320.00)  (1,197,796.00)  (3,410,195.26)

 Balance as at 31st March 2013  -  21,089.28  56,996.68  32,680.48  228,868.32  1,964,672.00  6,215,450.00  8,519,756.76 

 Interest Bearing Liabilities - Current 

 Balance as at 01st April 2011  756,445.12  1,527,940.57  1,134,492.57  631,700.24  939,911.63  -  -  4,990,490.13 

 Balance as at 31st March 2012  756,427.54  1,915,832.41  1,364,273.65  736,215.55  1,061,019.35  -  -  5,833,768.50 

 Balance as at 31st March 2013  -  550,612.34  906,039.35  557,305.47  1,197,729.62  1,211,520.00  1,354,598.00  5,777,804.78 

 Interest Bearing Liabilities - Non Current 

 Balance as at 01st April 2011  594,968.63  2,466,438.01  2,146,772.37  1,293,521.03  3,141,796.18  -  -  9,643,496.22 

 Balance as at 31st March 2012  -  550,612.33  782,498.72  557,305.48  2,080,776.83  -  -  3,971,193.36 

 Balance as at 31st March 2013  -  -  -  -  883,047.21  3,745,794.63  8,302,760.00  12,931,601.84 

NOTE 18 - INTEREST BEARING  LIABILITIES - LEASES

NOTE 19 - RETIREMENT BENEFIT OBLIGATIONS  31.03.2013 
 Rs.    Cts. 

31.03.2012
Rs.    Cts.

 01.04.2011 
 Rs.    Cts. 

Balance at the beginning of the year  16,464,933.91  12,590,271.74  26,865,390.00 
Prior Year Adjustment  -  (1,982,167.10)  (14,572,438.89)
Provision made during the year  2,610,924.04  7,058,568.52  3,751,856.38 
Payments made during the year  (120,048.50)  (1,201,739.25)  (3,454,535.75)
Balance at the end of the year  18,955,809.45  16,464,933.91  12,590,271.74 

The Valuation method used by the management to value the benefit is the ‘Projected Unit Credit Method’, the method recommended by 
the Sri Lanka Accounting Standard No.19 (LKAS - 19) ,’Employee Benefits’

 31.03.2013 
Rs.

31.03.2012
Rs.

 01.04.2011 
Rs.The movement in the retirement benefit obligations over the year is as follows.

Interest Cost  1,478,541.63  1,068,139.68  2,126,803.28 
Current Service Costs  941,209.81  864,105.21  687,764.25 
Total included in the staff cost [Note 04]  2,419,751.44  1,932,244.89  2,814,567.53 
Net Actuarial (Gain)/Loss recognized immediately  191,172.60  3,144,156.53  (13,635,150.04)
Amount Recognized in the statement of other comprehensive income  191,172.60  3,144,156.53  (13,635,150.04)
Total recognized in the comprehensive income  2,610,924.04  5,076,401.42  (10,820,582.51)

The Key Assumptions used by the management include the following
Financial Assumptions  31.03.2013 31.03.2012  01.04.2011 
Rate of Interest 9% 9% 9%
Rate of Increase of Salaries 2% 2% 2%
Staff Turnover Factor 3% 3% 3%
Retiring Age (Years) 60 60 60
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NOTE  20 -    TRADE  PAYABLES  31.03.2013 
 Rs.    Cts. 

31.03.2012
Rs.    Cts.

 01.04.2011 
 Rs.    Cts. 

NBT  1,663,781.00  1,844,035.00  1,099,518.00 
Accrued Expenses  31,976,370.13  16,451,405.65  38,175,831.36 
Trade Creditors  196,394,755.86  170,988,730.56  211,650,211.36 
VAT  6,328,437.98  14,022,810.35  14,163,270.85 
ESC  -  722,376.00  987,697.00 
Withholding  VAT  -  -  380,830.34 
Other Creditors - Sundry  -  -  219,170.42 
Other Creditors - Advance on Rent  -  -  116,427.00 

 236,363,344.97  204,029,357.56  266,792,956.33 

NOTE 21 - SHORT TERM BORROWINGS  31.03.2013 
 Rs.    Cts. 

31.03.2012
Rs.    Cts.

 01.04.2011 
 Rs.    Cts. 

T.R. Loans - Peoples’ Bank  63,927,452.34  36,914,359.94  15,434,384.06 
T.R. Loans - BOC - 1060 / 8859546  803,148,581.00  1,055,933,110.00  1,055,933,110.00 
T.R. Loans - NDB  44,181,540.66  -  - 
Lanka Orix Leasing Co PLC  -  79,520,100.00  - 

 911,257,574.00  1,172,367,569.94  1,071,367,494.06 

NOTE 22 - OTHER PAYABLES 31.03.2013
 Rs.    Cts. 

31.03.2012
Rs.    Cts.

 01.04.2011 
 Rs.    Cts. 

Audit Fees  317,800.00  447,800.00  650,000.00 
Security Deposit - NSB  855,144.22  813,740.75  821,397.12 
EPF  1,901,687.72  1,797,869.18  1,577,003.97 
ETF  227,236.89  215,743.63  189,240.62 
Staff Creditors - Re Banked Salaries etc.  541,821.00  255,795.00  158,420.00 
Staff Creditors - STC Welfare Society  737,814.00  415,723.00  117,632.00 
Salary Deductions  195,388.00  114,101.00  2,581.22 
Foreign Import Liability  6,696,789.73  114,064,728.92  44,950,848.57 
STC Buddhist Society  740.00  1,540.00  - 
Staff Recreation Fund  225,000.00  300,000.00  300,000.00 
ABC Trade & Investment  2,421,334.74  1,649,326.18  1,144,655.04 
Sala Enterprises  2,152,925.77  14,745,318.14  5,348,566.51 
Import Rice Interest  83,263,403.61  217,239,474.03  67,716,210.76 
Abans (Pvt ) Ltd  7,182,235.43  9,182,235.43  - 
Etisalat Lanka (Pvt) Ltd  3,516,816.00  3,105,000.00  - 
MAX Durakathana  516,722.00  14,890.00  - 
Sudharshi Hall - Collection A/C  98,698.58  - 
Control A/C of Gift Vouchers  75,000.00  - 
Deemed Dividend Tax  2,377,577.00  1,586,341.00  - 
Refundable Tender Deposits  -  45,000.00  60,000.00 
Nokia  -  21,438.00  - 
Withholding  Tax  -  -  3,404,772.25 
Ranaviru Sewana  -  -  6,815.00 

 113,304,134.33  366,016,064.26  126,448,143.06 

NOTE  23 - BANK OVERDRAFTS 31.03.2013
 Rs.    Cts. 

31.03.2012
Rs.    Cts.

 01.04.2011 
 Rs.    Cts. 

People’s Bank   (A/ C No 004100120210918)  67,690,477.30  111,305,804.59  29,216,781.72 
BOC                (A/C No -73927627)  31,533,620.01  -  - 
BOC                (A/C No.1060 )  -  3,432.76  47,022.97 
People’s Bank - Sahana (A/C No 004100210210918)  -  -  1,150.00 

 99,224,097.31  111,309,237.35  29,264,954.69 

Notes to the Financial Statements CONTD.



Annual Report - 2013

PAGE
49

24.  TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES

A) Transactions with Key Managerial Personnel

	 According to Sri Lanka Accounting Standards LKAS 24 - Related Party 
Disclosures, Key Management personnel, are those having authority and 
responsibility for planning,

	 directing and controlling the activities of the entity. Accordingly,the Board 
of Directors (including Executive and Non-Executive Directors), Senoir 
Managers of the Company

	 who are in the very next level to the Board of Directors have been classified 
as Key Management Personnel of the Company. 

(i)	 Loans to the Directors 
No loans have been granted to the Directors of the Company.

(ii)	Compensation paid to Key Management Personnel 
		  2012/13	 2011/12	

	 Rs.    Cts. 	 Rs.    Cts.

	 Short Term Employment Benefit 	 5,513,549.00 	 5,264,410.00
	 Long Term Employee Benefit 	 687,253.00	 661,296.00 

(iii) Other Transactions with Key Management Personnel			 
There were no other transactions with key Managerial Personnel other than 
those disclosed in Note 24(A) to these Financial Statements.	

B)	 Transactions with related entities 
There are no any related entities of Sri Lanka State Trading (General) 
Corporation Limited.	

NOTE 25 - CAPITAL COMMITMENTS				  
There was no contracted capital expenditure approved by the Board of 
Directors at the end 31st March 2013.

NOTE 26 - EVENTS  AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD			 
No events have occurred after the reporting date, which would require 
adjustments to or disclosure in the financial statements.

NOTE 27 - COMPARATIVE INFORMATION				  
To facilitate comparison, relevant balances pertaining to the previous year 
have been re-classified to conform to current year’s classification.		
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